ROUTINE ITEMS

Call to Order
Rolf Call
Pledge of Allegiance

- Adoption of the Agenda
Board Elections
Vice President

GmMmmooOw >

Nominatidn for Representative for North Thurston Education Foundation (NTEF}
Nomination for Representative for WA interscholastic Activities Association (WIAA)

NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Board of Directors Meeting
Tuesday, August 13, 2024 at 6:00 PM
John W. Gott Administrative Center
305 College St NE; Lacey, WA 98516

Reading of Land Acknowledgement
Correspondence and Additions

Nomination for Legislative Representative

- &

Consent Agenda:
- Consideration of Bills

Approval of Meeting Minutes for July 16, 2024 Board Meeting

Estimated Time
for Each Area

6:00 p.m,

I/D/A

-Gretchen Maliska
-Troy Oliver  |/ID
IDIA.
A

|/D/A

- Personnel Actions: Resolution 33-23/24; Covering all actions to include leaves and resngnatqons
processed through August 7, 2024

J.  Required Approvals:

- 2023-24 Capital Project Fund Contractual Service Agreements

- 2024-25 General Fund Contractual Service Agreements

- 2024-25 General Fund Interlocal Agreements

- Acceptance of Bid/RFP Proposal for Athletic Trainers Services

- Executive Summary for Custodians | AFL-CIO, AFSCME, NT-618

- Executive Summary for North Thurston Interpreters Association

- 2024-25 Transitional Bilingual Instructional Program

- Updated Policy 2022 Electronic Resources and Digital Citizenship

- New Policy 2023 Digital Citizenship and Media Literacy

- Updated Policy 5022 Staff Electronic Resources and D:gital Citizenship

K. Community Comment:
Agenda [tems
- Non-agenda ltems

. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

Public Hearing for 2024-25 Budget Approval

A. 2024-25 Budget Development Process and Update

Close Public Hearing for 2024-25 Budget

B. Approval of Resolution 34-24/25 Adoption of the 2024-25 Budget

C. Financial Update

D. EL-2 Financial Planning and Budgeting | criterion 11

I/D/A
. -Heather Larson
-Heather Larson
-Heather Larson
-Heather Larson
-Derrick Pete
-Derrick Pete
-Antonio Sandifer
-Sarah Rich
-Sarah Rich
-3arah Rich

6:15 p.m.

-Heather Larson |

-Heather Larson  I/D/A
-Heather Larson |
-Heather Larson  I/D/A




Page 2

- August 13, 2024

E. EL-11 Race and Equity | criterion 2b

{ ..«. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS AND COMMENTS:

Initial Discussion - Board Self-Assessment | BSR-2 Unity

15t Reading: BSR-3 Accountability of the Superintendent
Legislative Representative and Facilities Advisory Committee
Multi-Cuitural Action Council '
Thurston Regionat Planning Council

Community Engagement

TmMmo oW

tV. INTERVIEWS FOR BOARD DIRECTOR DISTRICT 3 AREA

A. Loretta Bymes
B. Sarah Tracy

V. EXECUTIVE SESSION
VI. RESULTS OF EXECUTIVE SESSION

VIl. ADJOURNMENT

-Antonio Sandifer

-Gretchen Maliska
-Gretchen Maliska
-Tiffany Sevruk
Michelle Gipson

-Esperanza Badillo-Diiorio

-All

I/DIA




NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL ITEM l. H.

APPROVED BY BOARD

NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Board of Directors Meeting
Tuesday, July 16, 2024 at 6:00 PM
John W, Gott Administrative Center
305 College St NE; Lacey, WA 98516

I. ROUTINE ITEMS
A. Callto Order
President Maliska called the meeting of the North Thurston Public Schools Board of Directors to order at 6:00 PM.

B. Roll Call
Board members present: Gretchen Maliska, Tiffany Sevruk, Jennifer Thomas, Esperanza Badillo-Diiorio, and
Michelle Gipson

Others present: Troy Oliver, Nikki Grubbs, Karen Johnson, Sean Dotson, Heather Larson, Derrick Pete, Carmen
Barriga, and Jennifer Hancock.

C.  Pledge of Allegiance
President Maliska led the board and audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

D. Reading of Land Acknowledgement
President Maliska read the NTPS Land Acknowledgement.

E.  Correspondence and Additions
Superintendent Oliver stated that there was no correspondence or additions to the agenda.

F.  Adoption of the Agenda
Jennifer Thomas made a motion to adopt the agenda. Tiffany Sevruk seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

G.  Approval of Meeting Minutes for June 18, 2024 Board Meetings.
Michelle Gipson made a motion to approve the meeting minutes for the June 18, 2024 board meeting. Tiffany
Sevruk seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

H. Consent Agenda

— Consideration of Bills

Payroll = June 2024 71514672 through 71514725 $9,872,109.36

General Fund 71148389 {$385.00)
71152344 through 71152415 $707,952,59
71152416 through 71152420 $21,342.98
71152421 through 711152478 $590,773.68
71152479 through 71152483 $650,786.11
71152484 through 71152511 $3,333,403.59
71152512 $453.80
71152513 through 71152583 $1,234,929.43
71152574 ($15.58)
71152584 $5,984.14
71152585 $30,000.00

Page 10f4
August 9, 2024




NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL
APPROVED BY BOARD

Wire Transfers- GF

Capital Projects

ACH

Private Purpose Trust

ASB

Personnel Actions: Resolution 32-23/24; Covering all actions to include leaves and resignations processed

through July 16, 2024.

Jennifer Thomas made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Esperanza Badillo-Diiorio seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously.

Page 2 of 4
August 9, 2024

71152586 through 71152615
71152616

202200523

202200524 through 202200528
202200529

202200530 through 202200531

71207558 through 712075664
71207565 through 71207566
71207567 through 71207572
71207573 through 71207587
71207080 {Void)

71207588 (Reissue)
5000001391

71207589 through 71207597

9000001314-1326, 1328-1333, 1335-1336
9000001337-1369

9000001370

9000001371-1379, 1381-1384
9000001380

9000001385-1390

9000001391

9000001392-1397

71704078 through 71704079
71704080 through 71704086
71704087 through 71704094
9000001391

71704095 through 71704098

71455544 (Void)

71455590 through 71455605
9000001327

9000001334
UTAXWIRE2024060 6AAB
71455606 through 71455614
9000001354

71455615 through 71455627
9000001391

71455628

$132,565.90
$28,173.27
$2,744.52
$2,381,438.79
$5,531.01
$3,467,470.56

$136,647.42
$3,644.95
$144,305.02
$66,839.28
($500.00)
$500,00
$4,113.45
$192,263.16

$2,985.88
$4,369.38
$1,530.88
$2,243.01
$1,300.00
$1,977.51
$241,778.32
$752.09

$165.00

$3,917.00
$5,201.09
$2,460.27
$8,089.00

{$1,200.00)
$38,115.84
$9.06
$241.46
$460.44
$12,061.61
$2,596.59
$29,754.02
$96,987.18
$255.01




NOT CFFICIAL UNTIL
APPROVED BY BOARD

J.

Required Approvals

- 2023-24 ASB Fund Contractual Service Agreements

- 2023-24 Capital Project Fund Contractual Service Agreements

- 2023-24 General Fund Contractual Service Agreements

- 2024-25 ASB Fund Contractual Service Agreements

- 2024-25 General Fund Contractual Service Agreements

- Notice of Completion Log for General and Capital Projects

- 2024-25 Fee Schedules for General and ASB Funds

- 2023-24 Comparability Review and Recommendation

- Executive Summary for North Thurston Association of Office and Technical Employees

Jennifer Thomas made a motion to approve all required approvals. Esperanza Badillo-Diiorio seconded the motion.
The motion passed unanimously.

Community Comment

- Agenda ltems: None
- Non-agenda [tems: Whitney Gotby

Il. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

A.

2024-25 Budget Review

Heather Larson, Director of Financial Services presented the 2024-25 Budget Review.
BOARD MEMBER REPORTS AND COMMENTS

Board Self-Assessment BSR-1 Global Board Superintendent Relationship

Gretchen Maliska led a discussion to review the Self-Assessment of BSR-1 Giobal Board Superintendent Relationship.

Jennifer Thomas made a motion to approve all required approvals. Michelle Gipson seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.

2nd Reading: BSR-2 Unity of Control
Gretchen Maliska led a discussion on updated policy BSR-2.

Tiffany Sevruk made a motion to approve all required approvals. Jennifer Thomas seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.

. Legislative Representative and Facilities Advisory Committee

Tiffany Sevruk provided a Legislative and Facilities Advisory Committee update.

. Multi-Cultural Action Council

Michell Gipson provided a Multi-Cultural Action Council update.

. North Thurston Education Foundation and WA Interscholastic Activities Association

Jennifer Thomas provided an update on the North Thurston Education Foundation and WA Interscholastic Activities
Association,

. Thurston Regional Planning Council

Esperanza Badillo-Diiorio provided an update on the Thurston Regional Planning Council.

Page 3 of 4
August 9, 2024




NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL
APPROVED BY BOARD

G. Community Engagement
All board members shared about events they have recently attended.

Board Announcement
Jennifer Thomas announced that she was resigning as NTPS Board Director for District 3, due to family obligations.
Board member Thomas expressed regret in having to leave the board and reminisced about her time with the NTPS.

Board Members expressed appreciation for Board Member Thomas's service.

Tiffany Sevruk made a motion to accept the resignation of Jennifer Thomas from the Board of North Thurston Public
Schools. Michelle Gipson seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. '

V. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 6:46 PM.

Respectfully submitted:

President

Secretary of the Board

Pagedof 4
August 9, 2024




ITEM LI

North Thurston Public Schools
305 College St. NE
Lacey, Washington 98516

RESOLUTION NO. 33-23/24
PERSONNEL ACTIONS INCLUDING EMPLOYMENT OF CERTIFICATED
AND CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES

WHEREAS, in accordance with RCW 28A.50.100 the Board of Directors of North Thurston School
District No. 3is charged with the responsibility of employing, discharging for cause, fixing, altering and
allowing pay for all classified and certificated employees: and

WHEREAS, the applications and qualifications and recommendations for employment, change in
status or assignment, resignation or termination of employment listed on the attached sheet(s) have been
duly considered by this Board; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined by a majority of said Board to concur with the actions listed on
the attached sheet;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of North Thurston School
District No. 3, Thurston County, State of Washington, specifically in connection with the certificated
teachers listed on the attached sheet(s), that the District employ said certificated individuals at the
salaries and contract lengths specified, such employment to be in accordance with such policies, rules
and regulations as have been adopted by this Board and in accordance with negotiated agreements.
Similarly, classified individuals listed on the attached sheet(s) for employment shall be employed at
- wages and hours specified, such employment to be in accordance with such policies, rules and
regulations as have been adopted by this Board and in accordance with collective bargaining

agreements.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Secretary of North Thurston School District No. 3, is hereby
authorized and directed to forthwith make and execute on behalf of this Board individual contracts with
each of the said named certificated teachers in accordance with this resolution, said contracts to bear the

facsimile signature of the Secretary.
APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors at a meeting held on this 13th day of August 2024,
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NORTH THURSTON SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 3
ATTEST:

Board President Board Secretary/Superintendent

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member

Board Member




Personnel Actions August 13, 2024

Certificated Employee Report

Hires

Meridith Morfin
Danielle Warren

Natalie Evangelista
Amy Cannava

Tayler Hart

Todd Geiger

Charles Hinson

Britta Schaefer
Shannon Pangalos-Scott

In District Transfer
Hayli Johnson

Christa Higgs

Paul Minor-Weeks
Charles Kroiss

Kristen Coan

Leave of Absence
Peter Annis

Resignation
Kelsey Stegner
Scott Gagnon
Stephanie Sorrell

Retirement

Leslie Vanleishout
Richard Mortlock
Other

Kristen Coan

Learning Support Teacher @ Mountain View
Special Education HSLS Teacher @ Mountain View
Assistant Principal @ Evergreen Forest/Woodland
Speech Language Pathologist @ Special Education
Teacher of the Deaf @ Special Education
Occupational Therapist @ Special Education
PE/Health Teacher @ River Ridge

Speech Language Pathologist @ Special Education
HSLS Teacher @ North Thurston

from Future Ready Kindergarten Teacher @ Seven Qaks to Future Ready
Kindergarten Teacher @ Lydia Hawk

from Secondary Teacher @ Summit Virtual Academy to Fifth Grade
Teacher @ Evergreen Forest

from HSLS Teacher @ Horizons to HSLS Teacher @ North Thurston

from Social Studies Teacher @ River Ridge to Dean of Students @
Nisqually

from Paraeducator @ Komachin to Special Education HSLS Teacher @
Lacey

Music/Choir Teacher @ Nisqually

0.4 ELA Teacher @ Chinook
Math Teacher @ Salish
Second Grade Teacher @ Horizons

Director of Student Support Services
Physical Education Teacher @ South Bay

Out of Endorsement for Special Education for the 24/25 School Year

Classified Employee Report

Hires

Rachel Husted
Kristi Hunter
Cari Hall
Sophie Nauman
Daniel Lamfers

Paraeducator @ Meadows
Paraeducator @ Lydia Hawk

Career Center Specialist @ River Ridge
Paraeducator @ Meadows
Paraeducator @ VOICE

9/1/2024
9/1/2024
7/25/2024
9/1/2024
9/1/2024
9/1/2024
9/1/2024
9/1/2024
9/1/2024

9/1/2024

9/1/2024
9/1/2024

9/1/2024

9/1/2024

9/1/2024

8/31/2024
8/31/2024
8/31/2024

10/31/2024
8/31/2024

9/1/2024

9/5/2024
9/4/2024
9/4/2024
9/4/2024
9/4/2024




Stacy Birnel

Dawn Ambuehl-Sadek
Sheri Gray

Haylie Goodwin

Lina Sakaria

Brittney Remneff-Seymour
Elijah Borskey

Silke Yabsley

Jennifer Sifuentes
Samantha Beshears
Dulce Gonzalez Gonzalez
Megan Watson

Julia Woodruff

Casey Schlegel

Bree Carson

Lacey Soden

Tiana Fike

Sandis Chhay

Shawna Kiliz

Hires (temporary)
Lisa Bloom
Katrina Lindelof

In-District Transfer
Robert Chaney
Lindsey Persico
Jodi Boutin

Pearl Walton
Chery! Davenport
Sarah Bear

Rodney O'Neil!
Marianne Gutierrez
Sharon Gilmore
Yael Herbstman
Samantha Holmes
Mariah Wood

Lisa Rao

Kayla Helberg
Barh May
Sydney Mandt

Cachay Bailey

Joanna Garcia
Carel Strey

Personnel Actions August 13, 2024
Paraeducator @ River Ridge

Paraeducator @ Chambers Prairie
Paraeducator @ Mountain View
Paraeducator @ Meadows
Paraeducator @ River Ridge
Paraeducator @ Salish

LPN @ Student Staff Support
Paraeducator @ Olympic View
Paraeducator @ River Ridge
Paraeducator @ Horizons
Paraeducator @ South Bay
Paraeducator @ River Ridge
Paraeducator @ Olympic View
Custodian @ Seven Oaks
Paraeducator @ VOICE

OPIV @ South Bay

Paraeducator @ Horizons
Paraeducator @ Lakes

Office Profesiona! V @ District Office

Summer School Paraeducator @ Pleasant Glade
Summer School Paraeducator @ Pleasant Glade

from Custodian @ Chambers Prairie to Lead Custodian @ Lydia Hawk
from Paraeducator @ Pleasant Glade to Paraeducator @ Lakes

from Paraeducator @ Mountain View to Paraeducator @ Lakes

from HRA @ North Thurston to Paraeducator @ Salish

From Paraeducator @ Seven Oaks to Paraeducator @ Lydia Hawk
Frem Interpreter @ Chinook to Interpreter @ Mountain View

From interpreter @ Aspire to Interpreter @ Mountain View

From Lead Interpreter @ NTHS to tnterpreter @ Chinook

From Interpreter @ NTHS to Interpreter @ Chinook

From Interpreter @ Chinoock to Interpreter @ Aspire

Frem Paraeducater @ Nisgually to Paraeducator @ River Ridge

From Student Specific Paraeducator @ Summit to PBIS Paraeducator @
Summit

Paraeducator @ Chinook to Paraeducator @ Mountain View

from OPIII Attendance to OPIil Registrar @ Komachin

from OP Il to OPIV @ Olympic View

from Paraeducator @ Pleasant Glade to Paraeducator @ Horizons

Paraeducator @ Pleasant Glade hired from 3.0 hours C-Step to 6.5 hours
LAP

Paraeducator @ Nisquaily hired from HSLS to ELL

From Senior Network Admin to Infrastructure Operations Supr @
Technology

9/4/2024
9/4/2024
9/5/2024
9/4/2024
9/4/2024
9/4/2024
9/3/2024
9/4/2024
9/4/2024
9/4/2024
9/4/2024
9/4/2024
9/4/2024
8/1/2024
9/4/2024
9/3/2024
9/4/2024
9/4/2024
8/19/2024

7/8/2024
7/8/2024

7/17/2024
9/4/2024
9/4/2024
9/4/2024
9/4/2024
9/2/2024
9/2/2024
9/2/2024
9/2/2024
9/2/2024
9/4/2024

9/4/2024
9/4/2024
9/2/2024
8/19/2024

9/4/2024

9/4/2024
9/4/2024

8/8/2024




Melissa Duckett

Resignation
Aaron Muchow
Teresa Price
Jennifer Denton
Randi McReynolds
Joelle Mitchell
Andrea Sanchez
Sandra Wallace

Retirement
Sun Rapaglia

Other

Adrienne Perez
Evon Miller
Meigan Girard
Sarah Martin
Cassandra Daley
Philippe Dovoedo
Cachay Bailey

Personnel Actions August 13, 2024
From Student Specific Paraeducator @ North Thurston to HSLS

Paraeducator @ North Thurston

Mechanic @ Transportation

Office Professional V @ District Office
Office Professional IV @ Scuth Bay
Office Professional IV @ Olympic View
Paraeducator @ Horizons
Paraeducator @ Komachin
Paraeducator @ Olympic View

Cook @ Olympic View

Paraeducator @ Aspire change in calendar from 199 to 189
Paraeducator @ Mountain View change in hours from 5.75 t0 6.5
Paraeducator @ Mountain View change in hours from 6.5 to 5.75
Interpreter @ Chinook change in hours from 6.5 to 7.5
Paraeducator @ North Thurston change in hours from 3.25 to 4,75
Paraeducator @ North Thurston change in hours from 2.5 t0 4.0
Paraeducator @ Pleasant Glade change in hours from 3.0to 6.5

9/4/2024

9/13/2024
7/12/2024
8/19/2024
8/22/2024
8/31/2024
8/31/2024
8/31/2024

10/31/2024

9/4/2024
9/5/2024
9/5/2024
9/2/2024
9/4/2024
9/4/2024
9/4/2024




ITEM 1.J.

00°005°6Y $ |uonoalosd mojy ysed pue Bunadpng LasIQ sojene Augl VSd - Aemesen auaslg YZEC-9¥0| vzOZ/EZ/L
00°009 S Buueauldu3 |es1uyd81035 SN soleney Auo] T# PUBLIY VSd - [B2IUY3a1090 odes|  Z-pZEZ-0Z0| ©ZoZ/6T/L
S0'TEE L6 S UoINPPY 8 UOIIEZIUIBPOIN SHYY sojeijely Auo ST# 0D -Auedwo) UoRINNISUC) J3YSQY| ST-8E0-2ZTZ| +¥Z0Z/9T/¢L
00°6/9T S Funoadsu| g uiisa] ajqenod SIH soleney Auo) VSd - 3uiynsuo) 1g Junsa) s[eusiey vZeZ-9v0| $Z0T/ST/L
00'ZLL9T S | seointas udiseq wswaaoadwi Jueua] g solenel Auo] VSd - 8In18LyLe Iy VZEZYY0| ¥TOZ/ST/L
00°056'8 S Fuuaaudul Jiyea] DDA SOeReN Auo) VSd - S91BI20SSY 1§ LIeaH VZET-EV0O| ¥TOT/TT/L
00'TZS0T S Bundadsu) xg Bupsa] |2139ds SINY sojeneln Auo| /Sd - SUINsu0) g Bunsal s|elRley YCETTY0|  ve0Z/ot/L
Xe}l sajes Jno/m uonduiasag Josiatadng JOpuUaA 1DeIJUO) flue} hsSuo?) Jlagqunpn ajeq
unowy " weldold 1enuo)

GUEIEEY 9JIAJBS [ENDRIIUO) pund 133loud [elide) $Z-£202




000000EF S Sd LN Jo} s1onpoud a3npold aplacid BN ¥ 295 pood LEIUO) 31815 - 2INPoAd sallieyd| STyZ-5500| +Z0T/L0/80
00°000°00T°T $ SdLN 404 s1anpoud ajgesodsip pue “spood Alp ‘uazol) aplacid [BaN V¥ IDAIDS pOO4 drsd - spood sn| szvz-vsoo| vzog/L0/80
00°000°0F s Sd1N 403 spnpoud peaiq apinold 1E2N ¥ MBS poo4 PRI 31RIS/dISd - Aayeq zued| STPZ-ES00| Z0T/L0/80
0000000V § Sd.LN J03 s19npold Aliep apiaold [BaN ¥ B0IAIAS pOO4 wenuo) ae3s - ysaag Aea| szrz-zsoo| vzoz/io/80
00'000°0S S 533IAI3S Uchjellues pue dyyIH B3N v 31485 POO4 K1ayes pood Jvdsds| szvz-1s00| ¥202/10/80
00°000°T $ spnpoid 201025 pood 1oy aanesadoa) |eaN v 2DIAIDS pood annesadoor wor punes 198nd| szvz-0s00| ¥Yzoz/r0/80
00000 0% [ uoleIaFyaI UYINY JO Jledas pue 301AIBS [[BD UQ) |eaN ¥ WIAIDS poOY uonAn[og JeajueydaW 15807 153M| STYT-6v00| ¥Z0Z/L0/80
00°000°0€ g uollela#11j3l UayoNy JO Jledal pue adjAlas (B2 UQ |ESN ¥ 30IAIIS pood wiswdinb3 531095 pood| SzYT-8P00| vZOT/L0/80
00°000°0ST S uonelaBdiyal udyaly Jo Jedal pue BIABS (D UQ B3N v 20195 Poo4 e eays eidwhio| szvz-+00| ¥20Z//0/80
0070009 S sa|3ue spueds yjje] uoisiny] pue Aydesdcioyd spuods Jo s8eusnr0d 41N ulpuolg v SUGIIRIIUNWIWOT siadoy wil] ST¥Z-9700] ¥C0T/TE/L0
00’000t 3 5385 0304t OT 'SdLN JUM3A0I SHPIHE 2UNledy g apindld ujpuolg v suoneuNWWo) Ajel uodsinyl| SZ¥Z-av00| ¥Z0T/TE/L0
00°0000T S Sd1N 103 AydeiFojoyd |ersusn ulpuo[g v SUOIREINUNWILIE]) ‘0] Aydessoloyd suoulls| SZyZ-++00| t2Z0Z/TE/LO
00°000°0% 3 s1afoid S4 N Joy JaydessSaopIA |EUOISSBH0.1d ulpuo|g v SUOIIEJNUNLUIIOD) o1 Bunwung | szvz-evoo| vror/TE/L0
00000y S AL UOISINY| 10} S3IIR 3IN1e3) SN 1M ujpuolg v SUOIIESIUNLUWOY) Aoajeg uosiy - @) apeuuld| szvZ-2ro0| $20Z/16/L0
3500 ou |eannsa) Ajjenbsip 104 sasnq € apiaoud |1m SAIN jlepua) o uopjeodsues ]| uonzepuncd Jaaly Ajjenbsin| szvz-Troo| vzoz/1e/L0
1500 au DMAL e Buiuiea] apnls aacidLul 01 S33IAIIS IPIADIH AO|IBN S uoddng juapnis UIp[IYD pue YIneA Joyj 1asunod |e337| szyz-ov00| vz0Z/0E/L0
1502 ou JYAS 38 Buluies| Juapnis saoidwi 03 $a31U3S BPINOIG AojeN § poddns juapnis YIWA| stvz-6£00] tZ0Z/0E/L0
1502 oU DyAd 12 Fuluiea) WuBpNIs aacidw) 01 S3AIBS IPIADI4 Ao|[leN S poddng juspnis adeldoges| SZrT-2c00| vT0Z/OE/L0
1502 oU YA 1€ Buuiea] JuIpN3s AcIA UL 0F S231AIBS IPIACI [EIER Hoddng Juapnig yne|y ezzid| SZie-LE00| vTZOZ/0E/10
1502 oU A4 Je Bujuiea) Juspnis aA01d W) 03 S32IAIBS DPIADIY Aojlepy 5 voddng uapnig spry aui Jo4| Szvz-9e00| ¥T0Z/0E/L0
1507 ou YA 3 FuILIBI| WIPNIS 34041 0] SIMIAIIS BPIADLY AojleiN S voddng uspnig uipn spi (1Y| szvE-s€00| +Z0Z/0€/L0
3500 OU DJHAS 18 Suiuiea) Juapnis anoadwi o3 $33103S apIAGId Aojlein § Hoddng wspnis anol 2l v| szvz-beo0| vzoz/0e/i0
1500 oU JUA 1B Julwies| Juapnis aA0.dwWl 03 S3IIAIDS BPIADIY Aojley Moddns wapnis |elidsoH |eJolaeyag punos yinog/ualsany] Iseal strz-eeoo| vzozfog/Lo
1500 QU J¥A 18 Jujuies] uspnis saosdwi 01 5321185 BpIAOLd ECTES 1doddng Juapnis SUOIIN|0S IOICPIOM, ShNbT | SZ4Z-2E00| YZOZ/08/L0
1500 ou D¥AL 1e Builied) Juapnis aaoiduw 0} S31AIS5 IPIAGId AoleIN § dioddng Juspms ayiaBol| STre-Te00| vZoT/oe/Lo
1507 ou DYAd 1B Bulliea] Juapnis aaoudu] 01 $32IAITS DPIACI AO|[BN S woddng juapnis GO FIUS-UOLEPUNDY BIOY| STHZ-0E00| ¥20T/08/L0
1500 ou DAL 18 Fulules) Juapnis anouduwn o) $a0IAIBS SpIADId LETE Hoddng juapnis sa21nas poddng g uoneanpl Ajwey| S7HZ-6Z00| YZ0Z/0E//0
1500 ou DYAd 18 Buluiea) uapnis sacidul 01 SaJIAISS 3PIACIY AojlelN S Hoddns juapnis VA0 URld YyHeoH Auumwwio)| Sz¥z-8700| +T0T/0E/L0
1502 ou JYAd e Bujuiea] Juapnis aA0JdW G} SIIAIDS BPIAQIg Aojlew s poddng wapms Jeeas| szyz-£700| vZ0Z/08/10
1502 oU DHA4 1€ Buiuied) Juapnis Sacadun 6 S92IAISS 3pIAdIY Agjlen S Hoddng juapnis J33ue) woddns Ajjwed| S7¥Z-9Z00| YZOT/0E/L0
1502 oU IHA4 18 Bunes| Juspnis 3a0adwE 03 S9AIIS PIAOL] AojleiN S woddng uapnis SHSA| szyz-5z00| vzoT/0t/L0
1500 ou TYHAS 18 BuiLIes| JUspn1s 3A0adwl 03 SIAANIS PIAOI] Aolew s yoddng uapnig $30IAS YInop Asunuiwod| szhz-rzo0| ve0z/oE/L0
3500 ou 2¥A4 318 Buruies| JUIRNIS SACIW 0 S92IAIBS BPIAC Aojew s yoddng apnig opn| szvz-ccoo| vzoz/oc/L0
00055 s 3uaUIdo|IAR(] |BUCISS3J01 I0) Spunoiie) 4o [ejuay leaN v UONLIANN ¥ poo4 spunosarey Aunoj uosinyy| szvz-1z00| vzoz/ez/i0
junowry uonduasaq Josialadng wdwedag JOPUIA 1IB43U0) fIUBY NSUOD JaquinpN ajeq
weaZoig 1IeIU0)

S1UsWaa.3Y 3JIAJ3S [ENJIRIIUOY puny [218Ush SZ0Z-1Z0Z




1503 ou aaneJdadoo) Bujseyaund uouue) g Buiseyaing 22195 uoieanpy g uoiday - sdiL| szvz-zzoo| vzoz/ez/io
lunowy uonduasaq Josiaadng wawnedaq JOPUIA 12BJ3U0) /IUELNSUO)D) JaqunN ajeq]
weadorg JPEeIUO)

sjuawaaJdy |e30[Ja3u] [ENIIEIIUOD) pung [BJaUaD




NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

ADMINSTRATIVE OFFICES + 305 COLLEGE STREET NE, LACEY, WASIIINGTCON 98516
TELEPHONE: (360) 412-4400 +FAX: (360) 412-4410+ WWW NTHURSTONK12. WA US

DATE: August 9, 2024

TO: Troy Oliver
Superintendent

FROM: Heather Larson
Executive Director, Financial Services
Angela Brooks
Director of Athletics, Activities, Arts

RE: Acceptance of Bid/RFP Proposal-(Permission to Contract with
Vendor)

We received one bid for the Athletic Trainers Services RFP. Olympia Physical Therapy
& Industrial Rehabilitation, Inc. proposed $48,000 per contract year at North Thurston
High School.

The Athletic Department request the Board’s approval to move ahead in creating an
agreement with Olympia Physical Therapy & Industrial Rehabilitation, Inc. in the 2024-
25 school year for athletic training services at North Thurston High School.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
GRETCHEN MALISKA * TIFFANY SEVRUK * JENNIFER THOMAS * ESPERANZA BADILLO-DIIORIO * MICHELLE GIFSON
EQUAL EDUCATIONAL CPPORTUNITIES - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES




Executive Summary
Custodians (AFL-CIO, AFSCME, NT-618)

for School Board

Executive Summary

The North Thurston Public Schools and the North Thurston Custodians’ (AFL-CIO, AFSCME, NT-618)
employee group have concluded bargaining. The Association voted to ratify the proposal on July 20,
2024,

Recommendation(s):

This executive summary has been submitted to the Board of Directors and this contract is scheduled for
approval by the board on August 13, 2024.

History and Background:

The negotiating team for North Thurston Public Schools and the Custodians’ {AFL-CIO, AFSCME, NT-618)
began bargaining on February 12, 2024. We were able to reach an agreement on June 14, 2024, and
was ratified by the Union members on July 20, 2024.

Fiscal/Personnel Impacts(s):

This is a two-year agreement.

The agreement includes a salary adjustment of 3.7%, equal to the Implicit Price Deflator {IPD) adjustment,
for the 2024-25 school year. For the 2025-26 school year, the salary adjustment is 4% or IPD + 1%,
whichever is greater. To defray the cost of boots and clothing specific to employee’s role, District increased
annual allowance from $200 to $275.

Collective Agreement Highlights

Please see below the collective agreements within the contract. General language clean-up was
completed throughout the contract, including use of gender-neutral terms and minor language revisions
that do not change the terms but improve clarity, correct references, and/or correct grammatical errors.
To review detailed document information please see corresponding numerical sequence within the
document below.

1. Section 1.2 — Substitute and Temporary Employees
Section 7.5 — Stadium Schedule
. Section 7.6 — Clean Up Period

2

3

4. Section 7.9 — Lunch Period

5. Section 7.12 — Building Cleaning Standards
6

Section 7.13 — Calendar

o | ]:_!gg e




10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20
21.
22,
23.
24,

Section 8.2 — Special Programs and Qutside User Activities
Section 8.3 — Filling Vacancies

Section 9.2 — Overtime Compensation

Section 9.4 — Determining Overtime

Section 10.6 — Holidays

Section 10.8 — Vacation Leave Cash Qut

Section 10.9 - Sick Leave

Section 10.10 — Sick Leave Utilization

Section 11.3 — Equipment

Section 11.4 — Lifting and Moving

Section 11.5 — Travel between Work Sites

Section 13.6 — Job Classifications and Longevity

Section 17.1 — Wages

Section 17.6 — Clothing and Shoe Allowance.

Section 17.7 — Inclement Weather and Emergency Closures
Section 18.4 — Trainer Compensation

Article 19 — Square Footage Analysis

Appendix A — Updated Salary Schedule




Executive Summary
North Thurston Interpreters Associations (NTIA)

for School Board

Executive Summary

The North Thurston Public Schools and the North Thurston Interpreters Association employee group have
concluded bargaining. The Association voted to ratify the proposal on July 19, 2024,

Recommendation(s):

This executive summary has been submitted to the Board of Directors and this contract is scheduled for
approval by the board on August 13, 2024.

History and Background:

The negotiating team for North Thurston Public Schools and North Thurston Interpreters Association began
bargaining on April 24, 2024, We were able to reach an agreement on June 12, 2024, and was ratified by the
Union members on luly 19, 2024,

Fiscal/Personnel Impacts(s):

This is a three-year agreement.

The agreement includes a salary adjustment of 3.7%, equal to the Implicit Price Deflator (IPD) adjustment, for
the 2024-25 school year. For the 2025-26 school year, the salary adjustment is IPD + 1%. For the 2026-27 school
year, the salary adjustment is IPD or 4%, whichever is higher. Rate for special events and ADA interpretation
for students to be paid at sixty ($60) dollars per hour. Professional development funds may be rolled over and
accumulated for use in subsequent years for the duration of the collective bargaining agreement. Longevity
stipends added to include years 5, 10, 15, and 20+.

Collective Agreement Highlights

Please see below the collective agreements within the contract. General language clean-up was completed
throughout the contract, including use of gender-neutral terms and minor language revisions that do not
change the terms but improve clarity, correct references, and/or correct grammatical errors. To review
detailed document information please see corresponding numerical sequence within the document below.

1. Section 4.9.F - Workday/Year and Job Assignment.
Section 4.9.G — Workday/Year and Job Assignment.
Section 4.9.P — Workday/Year and Job Assignment,
Section 6.5.2 — Professional Development.

Section 6.6.1 — Longevity Stipend.

IS L

Appendix A — Updated Salary Schedule

~ 1|Page




NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

ADMINSTRATIVE OFFICES ¢ 305 COLLEGE STREET NE, LACEY, WASHINGTON 98516
TELEPHONE: (360) 412-4400 +FAX: (360) 4124410+ WWW.NTHURSTON.K12.WA.US

DATE: July 31, 2024

TO: Troy Oliver, Superintendent

FROM: Antonio Sandifer, Director of Equity and Languages
RE: Transitional Bilingual Instructional Program

North Thurston Public Schools is committed to ensuring equal educational opportunity for
every student. The District provides a transitional bilingual program for children whose
primary language is not English, and whose English skills need additional language support
to access instruction. This research-based and data-driven, Transitional Bilingual Instruction
Program, enables students to achieve competency in English.

NTPS serves 1,069 emerging and progressing students in our Transitional Bilingual
Instructional Program. In addition, we monitor and serve 223 exited students, as need is
determined. English learners comprise approximately 6% of our total student enroliment,
and 23 sites provide services to our English learners.

We provide English language development instruction and academic content support
consistent with the dual civil rights obligations described in ESSA 3115 (a) (1-4) to English
learners within the following program models:

» Bilingual Models
o Two-Way Dual Language

» Alternative Instructional Programs
o Content Based/Sheltered Instruction
o Supportive Mainstream

» Alternative Learning Environments
o Newcomer Program
o Open Doors Program

For 2024-25, North Thurston Public Schools expects to receive revenue of $1,627,848.00
through the State Transitional Bilingual Instructional Program. As per policy 2110, we are
asking for approval of our continuing program.

| will be present at the August 13, 2024, Board Meeting to answer any questions regarding
this program.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
GRETCHEN MALISKA * TIFFANY SEVRUK * JENNIFER THOMAS * ESPERANZA BADILLO-DIIORIO * MICHELLE GIPSON
EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES - EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES




POLICY —STUDENT- ELECTRONIC RESOURCES AND DIGITAL CITIZENSHIP 2022

ELECTRONIC RESOURCES-AND DIGITAL CITIZENSHIP

The North Thurston Public Schools Board of Directors recognizes that an effective
public education system develops students who are globally aware, civically
engaged, and capable of managing their lives and careers. The Board also believes
that staff and students need to be proficient and safe users ef—mfe#ma%@n-

-of
information, media, and technology, including appropriate use of artificial
intelligence to succeed in a digital world.

ELECTRONIC RESOURCES

The District will develop and use electronic resources as a powerful and compelling
means for students to learn core subjects and applied skills in relevant and rigorous
ways_and for staff to educate them in such areas of need. It is the District's goal to
provide students with rich and ample opportunities to use technology for important
purposes in schools, just as individuals in workplaces and other real-life settings use
these tools. The District's technology will enable educators and students to
communicate, learn, share, collaborate and create; to think and solve problems; to
manage their work; and to take ownership of their lives.

The Superintendent or designee will: 1) create strong electronic resources and
develop related educational systems that support innovative teaching and learning;
2) provide appropriate staff development opportunities regarding this policy; and 3)
develop procedures to support this policy. The Superintendent or designee is
authorized to develop procedures and acceptable use guidelines for staff and
students as to use of District electronic resources, including those that access
Internet-internet_and social media, and to regulate use of personal electronic
resources on District property and related to District activities.

DIGITAL CITIZENSHIP

To help ensure student safety and citizenship with electronic resources, all students
will be educated about digital citizenship_and internet safety. This will include
appropriate online behavior, including interacting with other individuals on social
networking websites and in chat rooms, using Al tools, and cyberbullying
awareness and response.

To promote Internetinternet safety and appropriate online behavior of students and
staff as they use electronic resources and access material from the taternetinternet,
the Superintendent or designee is authorized to develop or adopt laterret-internet
safety procedures, acceptable use guidelines, and, for students, related
instructional materials for every grade level. The Superintendent or designee in
evaluating such procedures and instructional materials should take into account



Policy 2022 Electronic and Digital Citizenship Page 2 of 2

District electronic resources, community norms, privacy rights, responsible use, and
issues of concern with student or staff use of electronic resources.

As a component of District {nternet-internet safety measures, all District-owned
electronic resources, including computer networks and Wi-Fi, in all District facilities
capable of accessing the Ilnaternet-internet must use filtering software to prevent
access to obscene, racist, hateful or violent material. However, given the ever-
changing nature of the Iaternetinternet, the District cannot guarantee that a student
will never be able to access objectionable material.

Further, when students use the lnternetinternet from school facilities for educational
purposes, District staff will make a reasonable effort to supervise student access
and use of the internet. If material is accessed that violates District policies,
procedures, or student guidelines for electronic resources or acceptable use,
District staff may instruct the person to cease using that material and/or implement
sanctions consistent with District policies, procedures, guidelines, or student codes
of conduct.

Legal References: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2522 Electronic
Communication Privacy Act Pub. L. No. 110-
385 Protecting Children in the 21st Century Act

Adopted: December 18, 2018 NTPS Board of Directors
Amended: August 13, 2024 NTPS Board of Directors



NEW POLICY — DIGITAL CITZENSHIP AND MEDIA LITERACY 2023
PURPOSE

In recognition of the fact that students use technology to play, learn, and communicate
while at home and at school, it is important that they learn how to use that technology
responsibly. The District is committed to educating every student on how to use
technology in ways that augment their learning experience, leading to analysis,
evaluation, reflection, and enhanced skills of expression. As the District’s educators
guide exploration of the digital landscape, they will encourage students to be critical and
creative thinkers. Students, in turn, are expected to actively engage with and express
their voices in the digital landscape.

DEFINITIONS

The District is dedicated to promoting and instilling principles of digital citizenship and
media literacy in each of its students.

DIGITAL CITIZENSHIP

Digital citizenship includes the norms of appropriate, responsible, and healthy behavior
related to current technology use, including artificial intelligence, digital and media
literacy, ethics, etiquette, and security. Digital citizenship includes the ability to access,
analyze, evaluate, develop, produce, and interpret media, as well as Internet safety and
cyberbullying prevention and response.

Digital citizens recognize and value the rights, responsibilities, and opportunities of
living, learning, and working in an interconnected digital world, and they engage in safe,
legal, and ethical behaviors. Digital citizens cultivate and manage their digital identity
and reputation, and are aware of the permanence of their actions in the digital world.
They advocate for themselves and others in their behavior, action, and choices.

MEDIA LITERACY

Media literacy is the ability to access, analyze, evaluate, create, and act using a variety
of forms of communication, including communications developed with artificial
intelligence. Media literacy includes the ability to understand how and why media
messages and images are constructed and for what purposes they are used.

Media literate citizens examine how individuals interpret messages differently based on
their skills, beliefs, backgrounds, and experiences. They also consider how values and
points of view are included or excluded in various media. Media literate citizens remain
continually aware of the ways in which media can influence beliefs and behavior. In
addition, media literate citizens are effective communicators, able to demonstrate critical
and creative thinking as they utilize appropriate media creation tools. Further, they
understand the conventions and characteristics of the tools they have selected.



Palicy 2023 — Digital Citizenship and Media Literacy Page 2 of 3

Media literate citizens are able to adapt to changing technologies and develop the new
skills required as they continue to engage in life-long learning. Media literacy empowers
individuals to participate as informed and active citizens in a democracy.

ELEMENTS OF SUCCESSFUL IMPLEMENTATION

The District aspires to implement the following practices to promote digital citizenship
and media literacy for all students.

STUDENT INSTRUCTION

In recognition of the fact that students are consumers and creators of information and
ideas, the District promotes cross-curricular integration of digital citizenship and media
literacy at all levels, including appropriate use of Al. The District recognizes the
importance of students as active participants, role models, and peer mentors in
addressing the following topics:

Online safety. responsibility, and security

To prepare students for a digitally connected world and to comply with federal E-Rate
requirements, all students will be educated about appropriate online behavior.
Students will learn how to be safe and responsible digital citizens, and they will be
encouraged to teach others about issues such as cyberbullying, social networking,
online predators, and risky communications. Lessons on online safety issues, including
cyberbullying awareness/response will be provided according to 2022/2022P — Student
Electronic Resources and Digital Citizenship.

Media literacy

Students will learn how to produce their own media; how to examine the ways in which
people experience or interact with media differently; how to identify embedded values
and stereotypes; how to analyze words and images critically; and how to evaluate the
various sources of information with which they are presented.

Law, fair use, copyright, intellectual property, and Al use.

Students will learn about the importance of navigating the digital landscape in ways that
are legal, including access to and use of copyrighted materials. Students will also learn
how to access and create intellectual property legally. Students will be educated in the
appropriate use of Al to create content and how to properly attribute it when used for a
lesson.




Policy 2023 — Digital Citizenship and Media Literacy Page 3 of 3

Online identity and personal brand

Students will learn about their “digital footprint” and the persistence of their digital
information, including on social media. Students will also learn about the creation and
maintenance of their self-image, reputation, and online identity.

Ethics, digital communications, and collaboration

Students will learn about fairness and civil discourse in the digital environment,
including the appropriate uses of artificial intelligence and the importance of
collaborating and ethically interacting with others online.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

The District endeavors to support teachers and instructional leaders in developing
leadership skills and proficiency in the principles of digital citizenship and media literacy,
both as an instructional imperative and as dynamic District policy and practice.

POLICY AND PRACTICES

The District acknowledges the need for digital and online policies that are dynamic and
responsive to diverse community standards and student learning outcomes. The District
annually reviews its policies and procedures on electronic resources, Internet safety,
digital citizenship, and media literacy. The District authorizes the Superintendent to
develop further procedures and guidelines if appropriate.

COMMUNICATION AND ENGAGEMENT

The District acknowledges that parents and community stakeholders are partners in
developing students as digital citizens and life-long learners. The District encourages
parents’ active engagement in the process of educating students to become media-
literate digital citizens.

Adopted: August 13, 2024  NTPS Board of Directors



POLICY 25022 —Student Staff Electronic Resources and Digital Citizenship Page 2 of 2

POLICY — STAFF ELECTRONIC RESOURCES AND DIGITAL CITIZENSHIP 20225022

ELECTRONIC RESOURCES-AND DIGITAL CITIZENSHIR

The North Thurston Public Schools Board of Directors recognizes that an effective public education system
develops students who are globally aware, civically engaged, and capable of managing their lives and
careers. The Board also believes that staff and students needto be proﬂment and safe users ef—information:

-of information, media, and
technoloqv including appropriate use of artificial intelligence to succeed in a digital world.

ELECTRONIC RESOURCES

The District will develop and use electronic resources as a powerful and compelling means for students to
learn core subjects and applied skills in relevant and rigorous ways_and for staff to educate them in such
areas of need. It is the District's goal to provide students with rich and ample opportunities to use technology
forimportant purposes in schools, just as individuals in workplaces and other real-life settings use these tools.
The District’s technology will enable educators and students to communicate, learn, share, collaborate and
create; to think and solve problems; to manage their work; and to take ownership of their Iives.

The Superintendent or designee will: 1) create strong electronic resources and develop related educational
systems that support innovative teaching and learning; 2) provide appropriate staff development
opportunities regarding this policy; and 3) develop procedures to support this policy. The Superintendent or
designee is authorized to develop procedures and acceptable use guidelines for staff and students as to use
of District electronic resources, including those that access taternetinternet and social media, and to regulate
use of personal electronic resources on District property and related to District activities.

DIGITAL CITIZENSHIP

To help ensure student safety and citizenship with electronic resources, all students will be educated about
digital citizenship_and internet safety. This will include appropriate online behavior, including interacting with
other individuals on social networking websites and in chat rooms,_using Al tools, and cyberbullying
awareness and response.

To promote trterret-internet safety and appropriate online behavior of students and staff as they use
electronic resources and access material from the lnteretinternet, the Superintendent or designee is
authorized to develop or adopt taterret-internet safety procedures, acceptable use guidelines, and, for
students, related instructional materials for every grade level. The Superintendent or designee in evaluating
such procedures and instructional materials should take into account District electronic resources,
community norms, privacy rights, responsible use, and issues of concern with student or staff use of
electronic resources.

As a component of District laternet-internet safety measures, all District-owned electronic resources,
including computer networks and Wi-Fi, in all District facilities capable of accessing the laternet-internet
must use filtering software to prevent access to obscene, racist, hateful or violent material. However, given
the ever-changing nature of the aternetinternet, the District cannot guarantee that a student will never be
able to access objectionable material.

Further, when students use the Iaternetinternet from school facilities for educational purposes, District staff
will make a reasonable effort to supervise student access and use of the internet. If material is



POLICY 25022 - Student Staff Electronic Resources and Digital Citizenship Page 2 of 2

accessed that violates District policies, procedures, or student guidelines for electronic resources or
acceptable use, District staff may instruct the person to cease using that material and/or implement sanctions
consistent with District policies, procedures, guidelines, or student codes of conduct.

Legal References: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2522 Electronic Communication Privacy Act Pub.
L. No. 110-385 Protecting Children in the 21st Century Act

Adopted: December 18, 2018 NTPS Board of Directors
Amended: August 13, 2024 NTPS Board of Directors



ITEM ILA.

2024-2025
Budget

North Thurston Public Schools
August 13, 2024

OSPI Tools:
* Multi-Year Tool
* F-203 - provides revenue projections
¢ Levy — Collection and Calculation
* Local Effort Assistance (LEA) — Calculation
* Apportionment Drivers and Prototypical Models
TOO |S & + Salary Allocations

Information
Used for Budget

Allocation model for building budgets

Enrollment Projection sheets

Staffing documents

Preparation

Department budget sheets

SEBB information

K-3 Class Size Ratio & SEL Ratio monitoring

Forecast 5 is a 3™ party software

Bargaining outcomes




8/9/2024

Transition to Kinder

2024-2025 :
Enrollment :
Projections =

10

11

12
Summit and Ignite

Running Start and
Gravity

Total

68 128
1029.34 976
1107.03 1026
1153,39 1097
1100.74 1159
1127.08 1101
1098,84 1128
1065.67 1094.16
1057.57 107154
1103.46 1060.54
1125.89 1108.6
11142 114288
909.46 979.29
770,93 804.38
466.1 432
467.31 505
14,765.02 14,813.39

General Fund Budget 24-25

Estimated Beginning Fund Balance

Estimated Revenue

Available Resources for 2024-25
Estimated Expenditures
Estimated Ending Fund Balance

*Minimum Fund Balance Policy, 6% of Budgeted Expenditures

$24,200,000

271,594,918
295,794,918
278,836,975
516,957,943

$16,730,218




8/9/2024

Revenue Breakdown

>1%

G enera | |: un d * State Funding $149,091,664
* State Grants $54,565,232
Revenue . Levy $46,985,103
Deta | I * Federal Grants $13,849,219

* Local Support $7,050,000
* Other $53,700

® State Funding = State Grants = Levy

Federal Grants ® Local Support ® Other

Expenses by Object

General Fund
Expenditures by Object

* Certificated Salaries $130,175,010
* Classified Salaries 49,148,530

* Benefits 64,292,662

* Supplies 10,038,554

* Services 24,741,680

* Travel 360,539

* Capital Outlay 80,000

m2 m3 24 s5 87 u3 ®9




8/9/2024

Budgeted MSOC Disclosure

Combined 1191 MSOC from F-203
Regular Instruction

Grades 9-12 Additional

* Total MSOC Allocation

** Objects of Expenditure from F-195
Object 5 - totals

Object 7 - totals

Object 8 - totals

Object 9 - totals

* Total Budgeted 5-9 Expenditures

* Difference

$ 19,513,122
$ 823,292
$ 20,336,413

Totals Prg 01 Prg 02 Prg 03 Prg 97
5 3,758,671 $ 2,179,247 S 33,745 s - $  1,545679
$ 17,568,549 $ 5,245,587 $ 789,100 $ 700,000 $ 10,833,862
3 125,080 $ 85150 5 1,000 s - 5 38,930
3 80,000 $ 5 s S 80,000
$ 21,532,300
$  (1,195,887)

MSOC

Compliance

The increased allocation amount of $21 per annual average full-time
equivalent student for materials, supplies, and operating costs provided by
the state is intended to address growing costs in the enumerated categories
and may not be expended for any other purpose.

We have budgeted the additional allocation to reduce the local funds
needed in Utilities and Insurance and Professional Development Costs.




Capital Projects Budget 24-25

8/9/2024

Estimated Beginning Fund Balance

Estimated Revenue
Available Resources for 2024-25
Estimated Expenditures

Estimated Ending Fund Balance

$42,217,320

85,975,131
128,192,451
85,760,000

$42,432,451

Debt Service Budget 24-25

Estimated Beginning Fund Balance

Estimated Revenue
Available Resources for 2024-25
Estimated Expenditures

Estimated Ending Fund Balance

$15,068,716

33,222,642
48,291,358
29,646,825

518,644,533

10



Associated Student Body

Budget 24-25

8/9/2024

Estimated Beginning Fund Balance

Estimated Revenue
Available Resources for 2024-25
Estimated Expenditures

Estimated Ending Fund Balance

$934,718

1,641,934
2,576,652
1,805,615

$771,037

11

Transportation Vehicle

Budget 24-25

Estimated Beginning Fund Balance

Estimated Revenue
Available Resources for 2024-25
Estimated Expenditures

Estimated Ending Fund Balance

$367,072

1,456,826
1,823,898
1,823,898

S0

12



General Fund

Four Year Projection Summary

8/9/2024

Enrollment: 14,685.39

Revenues: $271,594,918
Expenditures: 278,836,975
Beginning Fund 24,200,000
Balance:

Ending Fund $16,957,943
Balance:

Enroliment numbers do not include
transition to kindergarten students

14,616.19 14,517.94 14,574.70
$279,296,072 $284,495,147 $289,693,973
283,993,002 289,945,452 295,744,261
16,957,943 12,261,013 6,810,708
$12,261,013 $6,810,708 $760,420

13

Thank you

14




T ¥T Fo T abeg d56T-d WIOT

TET 0DZL F£T"0ZL FET 0TL FET 0ZL ¥/ se9loTdwg PLTITSSEID HIJ pPund TeIsu=g °g
60S°0ZT'T 605 0ZT'T 605°02T'T 605°0TT T ¥/ sesioTdug peledTITILISD HLd puUni TRIASULD T
ﬁmmvmﬁm TRWIRZSP 99X} 03 |JeTNOTED) SILNI0D JAJdYLS iz
0L FLS ¥T F6 LTS FT ET°9T9'%FT 6E£°G897FT ZI-A 'TYLOL 8T
AR 00°ZE¥ 00" ZER 00 ZEV AUBWTTOXIUT FTY LT
00°06 00706 0006 0006 JuswIToIng auswsbebussy nodoxg 9T
00°9T% 00°ST¥ 00" ST¥ 00°ST# jaels buruunyg ST
0L LEB'ET $6° 0BG 'ET 6T 6LYET GE BYL'ET TYLOLENS “$T
6T " ¥LL PZ 994 £%°L08 8L "¥08 {(axels bBurtmuny bulpnioxs) ZT spead "€T
T8 016 ¥ " TO6 Z6"6%6 6Z 6L6 {1T1e3g burtuwuny bulpnIoxe) IT Spe1ld 7T
PSTLOT ¥5°090°T 09°80T°T 88 °ZFLT 0T Spean "TT
9L F60 T FSUTLOT ¥EU090°T 09°80T°T 6 ®pPRID 0T
00*BET’T 9T " %60°T PSUTLOT $ST090°T g8 SpeRID "6
GO TOT‘T 00°82T°T 9T " %60'T PETLOT L °pRIS ‘B
00°6ST'T 0o TOT’T 00°82T°T 9T F¥60°T 9 BpEID L
00" LB0°T 00°6ST'T 00°TOT'T 00°8ZT°T S @peIH 9
00"9Z0°T 00" LE0°T 00°69T T 00°TOT'T ¥ 9pRID "G
00 9L6 0o 9zZ0°'T 00°L60"T 00°65T°T ¢ SpPRID ¥
GO 00T’T 00" 9L6 00°920°T 00°LEC'T Zz apeis g
00°00T’T 00°00T’T 00 9LE 00°920'T T °pesn -z
00°00T‘T 00°00T°T 00°00T°T 00°9.L6 Zz/ uo3xebropury I

a

(seoerd Tewrosp om3 03 S3eTNOTED) SINACD INZWTIONNE HLd

3sedsalo4 jsedalo4 }SedaI04 JuaLINg
8c0¢-120¢ 1202-920¢ 9202-520T S20Z-¥20C

S1INNOJ 44VLS ANV LNIWTIOUNI
d596T-4
€00 ON I0TIIETQ FTOOYDS OTTINd UOISINUIL YITON

Wd OT:LT:E ¥TOZ/L/8 -und SZ0Z-¥ZoZ



¥T Jo g sbeq

dS6T-d Wiog

z
0 0 o] Q SINUIASY PIIOTIISIY FO IBA0AIIR) I0F PIJOTIAESIE  TZE 17D
0 0 o 0 SNU2A3Y 2TJTIonp2ad pazTTenbsug I0J PS31oTIISSY STE 1D
000’3 000’8 ooo e 6oo ‘9 Swe3ll ISYIC I0F PIIITIYSSY QT8 '1° D

FONYIVE (NN HONTNNIOHEG
(@-D-€-¥) 5HSN SNIDNYNIA WHHLO NV SHINILIANIAXH
88T 0G0 9- SHE0sF G- 0E6 7969 F- 550°2ZFT L~ (=AM} JIAC SHDINOS HNIONVNIA dFHLO/SEONFATY A0 SSEOXH  H
4} o ] o /z (§€5°T'D) SHASA ONIONYNIA ¥HEHIO 4
0 0 o 0 /T (9£5777°9) LNC SYHASNYIL--SHSA ONIONYNIA dEELC D
T9T ' ¥¥L S6T TG SP6 68T Z0O0'€66 ‘€8T SL679E8'BLT SHINLIANTAXH TYLOL "€
CLLTLEL'ES S68'E69 TS TS9°0€9°08 9097989 6% seotTazas 3xzoddng | 0§
000°35 aon’s 0o0’s 000°5g S9DTAYDS AatTunumo) | 08
LYY 6E8 €8T €28 zST'908 6TZ ' T6L swexboxd TRUOTIONIJSUI ISUI0 | 04
8ZT'606 ‘T ZELBT9'FT PST/9TE’FT PSE'BBTFT wOTIONIISUT ucTieonpy Arojesusduos | 0y puwe 0§
0 0 0 0 UOTIONIISUT I93USD TITHS | 0%
688°090 €T E6LT08TT 88% 795 ¢L BEV'BTE'CT TOTIONIISUI UCTIeonpy TeUuoTIvooA | 0€
6T0'CER’LS 8507669795 888 TES'SY 95T 96% ' ¥S uoTaoniIqsul uorieonpd Tetoeds | oz
o] 0 0 0 purtpung ssoding Teroeds Teilopod ﬁ oT
S08°69E798T TEL'E0E7EST 698 0ST’0ST ZO6'0SE’LET uotTioniasur xetnbsy | 00
SHINLIANAAXE
L6 €69768T LYT'S6% ' ¥8T TLO'96T'6LT B16 '$65 'TLT SADYN0S ONIDNYNIA {HHLO ANY SHONHATY TYIOL VY
4} 0 0 0 seoInog BuToueuwTd ISYlo | D006
00L'ES 00L"ES 00L'ES 00L'ES S3TITIUF ISYI0 WOIF SINULAZY | 0008
0 o 0 0 S30TINSTO TOOUDNS IS0 WOIJ SSNUIADY _ 000/,
95T 665 T 966 TTE ¥T 909'8T0 %71 GTT LSL'ET ssoding Tetosds ‘Texspad | 0009
ZLB'60E 96L 7 €0€E 8%s ‘' L6T 000262 ssodangd Texsuan ‘Teispsd | 000§
0857L5L"8S 96£°z50' LS SLE9FE’SS ZET'G9G S sgodang Tetoeds ‘eaels | 000¥
806 "60L 85T OLT ' L6¥ 95T €96 'SLTHST ¥99'T60 '6FT esoding TeRILU2D ‘s7e3s | oooc
000 "0S8°9 noc’os58’9 goo‘ogs’9 000‘058°9 axoddng xejuoy TesoT | 000%
LSS ETP 08 6807 SZF 6T 088 EST 8T £0T’'586'9% soxel TesoT | 000T
SHOINOS ONIONYNIL ¥IHLO ANV SHOANHARH
1Se29104 }seosaloq ISed8104 JualIng
g8202-L202 1Z02-9202 9Z02-5202 GZ0Z-v¥202
1394dng dNN4 TYH3INIO JO AYVYININNS
A56T-2

W OT:LT:T HZ0ET/L/8 unyg

£00°ON 3IOFIINFQ STEOYOS DF[QNd WOIBINYL YIION

panuTyue) 5202~

rzoc



¥T FO ¢ °beq

A56T-4 Wwrodg

00’9

20L°'0TB‘9
0
80L 089
0
0

oo o O a o o 9O o o o

}sedal04
8c0z-L20T

Wd 0T:LT:Z %TOT/L/8 -und

00’9

£10°T9Z 2T
0
ET07852°2T
0
0

Qo o o o o o O o O o O

jse28.104
120Z-9202

0 ] UOTIEZTIIORIS OTWOUODH 03 paidTuuo) gLg™T'9H
0 0 gasodingd I9U3Q O3 PoI3TWWCD QLB TI'9
0 o SYSTY PoINSUTU I0F PRILTIISII 098 1D
o] o] , BOURINSUT-IT2S I0T p2ioTazssydy SH¥3°1°D
0 0 swa3I predaid 7 AIojusaul-sourTedg pung aTqepuadsucN 0F8 17D
0 0 @legay SHRIITAIY I0T PSIDTIISIY  SE8'1°H
o 0 VOTATIS AT IOF PIIOTIASSY Qe8I D
o a SNUSADY DOTAING POOJg JO aoackl1re] Io0I D9IDTIISIY 8ZTE''T'OH
4] 0 . A23USF) LTTHS I0F PIYIDTIASIY  SZ87T1°DH
0 0 u931I96ISpPUTIN ©L UCTITSURIL JO ISAOAIIR) IOJ Pe31oTIASad €2Z8°1°D
0 0 S9NuUsA9Y P2l10TIgsay JO .HMLPOMHH.NU 03 Pel0TI]SIY Tz "I1°9
0 0 dnuDABY JTATIONESY PozLTendau) 107 po3o1Ilgsy  §18°71°9
000’2 000’9 SWa3T ISYJI0 A0F PRIIDTIAREIY QT8 17D
HONVTIYd aNOA SNTANF
€76 LG6 9T 0eo ‘00T %2 HONYIVY QNOd DONINNIDAL TVLOL A
8Tz '0€L'9T 8TZ‘0EL’OT ADTTO4 SouweTed puUng WNWTUTKH ©3 pSUBTSseun T68°1°9
SZTL'TTT T8LIE9T L @oueTRd PUNg PRUBTSSEUN (068°1°DH
0 0 sosoding I9YlQ 031 PoUbISSY €88 IO
0 0 s3oeloxg Tearde) IsU3Q 03 PRUBISSY H88°T1°D
0 0 seTOouSBUTIUOD 03 PSUBTSSY GLB ™1™ D
SOURUDJUT BN
o 0 £3rTIoRg 3103 Pung-qng ucIjeTosrdsg 03 POIITUWSD €LE T O
o 0 UCTILZTITARAS OTWOUONH O PallTwued g48° 7T 9
0 0 sesoding IoU30 031 PYIITHWOD QLR T D
0 0 SHSTY PBINSUTY) I0J P2I1DTIISsY  058°71°D
o] o] SOURINSUI-JTOS JI0T POIDTIISSY  SFE°T1°H
0 o} swaaT predead 7 Azojusaul-soueTed pund oTqepusdsucNy Q%871 D
0 ¢ 93eqoy Sbex3TQIY A0F POIOTIAISTY SE8°T°H
0 o SOTAIOS 1g9Q I0T PSIOTAYSSY QERT'D
¢] o] SNIBADY IDTAIBS POOJ JO ISa0Alxe) IoJ psidTIAISIY 88 T D
0 C ISIUSD TIIAS I0J PBIDTIASIY ST T°D
0 0 us1IeBI0pUTY O UOTITSURIL, FO ISACAIIED I0J POIOTIASHI €78 1D
}sedei04 jusiny
9202-5202 GzoZ-vZoe
1394ang dNNd TYH3INTO JO AUMVANNNS
d96T-4
€00 "ON 3D0FIISTA BTOOUDS DITANG UCIBINYL YIION

psnutiuod ST0T-%¥20Z



4 YT 3o ¥ =bed d56T-4 Wx0g

"UOREBULIOJUI [IB}@P pUOQ PajoAUoU Buipueisino pajewnsa

10 |1eyep 1og 50 8bed 0} Jefey "4SQ 94} 0F S0IN0SAl J9)SUE) O} Pund APIYaA uonepodsuel] 1o ‘pund spelold [enden ‘pung |eisuss) ay; AqQ pasn sl Jajsuen
e ‘}gep ol a.ial 0} $32IN0sal 8y} aplacid 0] JapIo u| “spasooid 1gep 8} paAledal Jey} puny au} Ul Uey) Jsyjel (4Sa) pung 201A19S 1q8(] 8U] Wi padiales aq Aew
$}qap P8joAUCN “sjuswysinbunxs 1qep pue Supueuy uel-Buo| SB Yans sasn Buisueury J9UY}0 1) SUONOR SZUBLULINS O} Pasn ST JBLY JUNCIO. U. $1 686 "1 /2
N0 sigjsuel) sasn BusueUl JBLJO 10) SUOROR SZIIBLIWNS 0} PasN SI JeL) JUNOIDE UR St 9EG " T0) /1

0Ev'09L 80L°0T8‘9 €T0°T92°ZT €F6°LG6 9T /€ (D-¥0+ '4+F) HONVIVE QNNd DNIANE TVIOL "H
0 o 0 8TZ‘0EL'ST AoTT04 eoumTeRd PUNJ WNWIUTH ©3 paubrsseun T68°71°9D
DEF’FGL 80L°'308°% €T0'SST’TT SEL'1ZT soueTeqg pund psuUbISSeUn 068°1°D
a o 0 0 sesodang xsyic o3 peubIssy 888°71°D
0 o 0 o} siosloag Tearde) xsy3zp o3 peublssy F88°T°D
a 0 0 0 seTouabutiuon 03 PIUDTISSY GLR'I'D
DOUEUSJUT BN
] 0 o 0 A3TTIoRA Z0F pund-gng uoTieroszdsg 03 PelaTwmoO) E£L8°T°'D
jseosaloy Isesalo4 1sedalo uaund
gzoz-1202 L20Z-9202 9Z02-6202 gzZ0Z-¥20z
139an8 aNNd TYHAIN3O 4O AHVYWNANS
AS6T-d
E00°CH 3IDTIISTI STOOUSS PTTANG ROILINYL YIAON
WA 0T:LTI:Z ¥ZT0T/L/8 -uny pInuTIuUCH SZOZ-VZ0Z



¥T JO g =2beg

A56T-4 WwIoqg

0
0
F66'6LE
0

GL9 ' EFF

o o o o g

SLSTEVY
0

T89 ‘€9T-
ST9'S08°T
0

895 '¥9L
LLS'TS
625 '89%
T%6°02S

PEE'TFOT
0

LET'LFL
0s¥’65
SE6'TEY
ZTIV '€0F%

jseosto
820¢-L202

Hd OT:LTC BEZOZ/L/8

Uy

0
0
SLETEPP
0

95€’L09

0
0
0
o
0
95£’ L0

0
T89'£9T-
ST9’508'T
0

895 ‘TSL
LLS'TS

62S'89%
1%6°028

PEETEOT
0

LET L¥L
0% €85
SE6'TEY
I ‘€0¥%

1s893104
1202-920¢

0 0

0 0

95€"L03 LEO'TLL

o ]

LEO'TILL 8TL TES

0 o

0 o

0 0

o] 0

0 0

LEO'TLL 8TIL V€6

o 0
T89'€9T- TBY'€5T-
ST9°508°T ST9'G08°T
0 0

895 ¥9L 895 9L
LLS'T1G LLG'TS
625 '85¥% 625 °89%
%6 '02S %6 ‘02s
FEG'TFS'T PEETTIFYT
! 0

LET'LYL LETLYL
0S¥ 65 05%'65
SE6TER SE6TER
ZI¥ ‘€0¥ ZTV'€0¥
jsesalo auINo
9202-5202 §202-¥20C

EYSTY PRINSUTUN IOJ PSIDTIASHY 058°T'H

swaq7 predexgd ¥ ATojusAul-SoUeled purnd =TgepusdsuoN 0F8°T°D
gasodiang pung IoJ UQUUﬂHuwmm 618 1D

SWa3I AIYIO IOF PIJOTIISIY  0TE"T'D

HONVIVE ONO ONTAONST

EONYTIYE NI SNINNIDIE TYLOL “d

goueTey pung posubrsseun  068°71TO

sogoding pung ©3 PIUDISSY 688°71°D

sssodang I5Y3Q O3 PSIFTUUOD (L8 1D

S¥STY PeANSUTU) I0J PolOTIASDY 058 1°D

swe3I pTedsid ¥ AIOJUSAUI-=oUeTed pPund aTgepusdsuwoN 0P8 1 D
sosoding pung I0J PagoTIISSE  EI8°TID

SWa3lI ISYIQ IOF PRIDTIISIA OTR " TI°D

HONWTYE aNOd DNTNNIDHE

(€-¥) SHYNANEAXE (dIANQ) JEA0 SHONIAAZY A0 SSHOXH O
SHINLIANIAXE TYLOL “d

sAouo 93'ATIL | 009

sqaid | 00%

sesseTs | coe

SOTISTYIY | 00%Z

Apog Quepnas Tersusd | 00T
SHANLIANEI XA

SHANIAFT TYLOL Y
sAeuoW S7RATId |
sqnyd |
segse1) | oof
SOTISTUIY |
Apod Juspnis TeIsuss |

139ang ANnd Aaod LN3ANLS d31VID0SSY 40 AMVYWINNS

JS6T-4

£00*ON A0FX3ISTQ STOOUDS OF[9Nd UOILINYL YIION

penuTijuo) SZ0T-¥Z0T



9 ¥T 30 9 =beg ASET-d WIOS

¥66'6LT SL97ERY 95€"L03 LEO'TLL /T (@+2) FONYTIVE aNOd ONIGNE TYIOL 'd
Q Q 0 ] SoUeTegE puUng @wgm._umm.m.ﬁb geg "1™ D
0 0 0 0 sesodingd pung o3 paubIssy 688°1°D
0 0 0 0 sesoding Isy3l0 03 PRIFTWUOD  HLE 17D
jsedalod jseoeloy )sesaloy jua1ing

8202-220¢ 1202-9202 9202-520¢ LTA | T A A1 T A

139dn9 dNNd AdOd LNIANLS A3a1VID0SSY 40 AMYINANS
ZS6T-4

€00 ON 3I°TIIETQ BTCOUDS OTTONd UOFEINYL UIION

Hd 0T:LT:% ¥$E0Z/L/8 :umy pPanuTiuo) §¢oeg-veoe



¥T Jo ¢ abeg

d96T-4 WIOY

WA OT:LT:Z %EOET/L/B

IS8 L0S 0E
0
0
0
0
TS8'L09°0€
0

SZ8ISL LT
o

o
SLT'Z0E’ZT
0

o

0

000 ‘009
SLTL¥F'S
000'5SE’'ST

000'%90°0%
0

0

o]

000 ‘00T
0007968 6€

jse20.104
8202-1202

Eeratcy

TSZ’BTS P2
0
o
o}
0
TSZ'8TIS %2
0

009768079
o

0
vov‘¥RET’ZE
0

o

0

0007008
0O%"66E°9
D00 'SBE‘SE

000 pPLE BE
0

0

0

000 ‘00T
000 %LT"8E

}sesalo4
1202¢-9202

£E5'F¥9 78T
0
0
0
o]
EES'FF9'8T
0

8TL ELB'S
0

0

Z8Z 098 0E
0

0

0

000008
TBZ'OLEL
000066722

00D 'PEL SE
0

Q

0

0007002
000 'FES 98

jsesalog
9202-5202

91L"820°ST
0
0
0
0
9TL 890 ST
0

LIB'GLGE
0

0
SZ8'9¥9 67
0

o

o

go0'00S
SgR'T0Z’'8
000°S¥6 ' 0Z

ZF9'ZZT €L
0

0

0

000°SZT
ZV9'L66'TE

juaiung
1A Fig T AV TA

SWall ISYIC I0F PIIDTIISSNY QI8 1D
JONYIYE NI ONIANA

FONYTYE aNNd ONINNIDEE TYLOL ~d

goueTeg pung poUubISSeUr 068 717D
sesoding pung o3 poubrssy 688°T1°D
sesodang IU30 O3 PIIJTWWO)  (0L8 1D
23eqey SbeIlTUIY I0F PIISTIASDY SE£8°1°S
FOTAISS Q9 I0T DPIIDTIISSY QLRI D
SwelT I9YJ1Q IOJ PoIDTIASIY OTR™TI'D
HONYTYd INQJ ONINNISHS

(0@-D-€-¥) SESN SONIDNYNIJL JYHEHIO ANY¥ SEINLIANAIXH

(¥=aNn} / EEA0 SEOINCS ONIONYNIL ATHLC/SHANIATY 0 SSHOXE  “H

(S€S°°1°D) SESN DNIDNYNIA dEHLO ~d

(9€5"T1" D) LNOO SYTISNVIL--SESN DNIDNYNIAL JAHLO D
SHANLIANEAXH TYLOL ~g

s99d 5 I83TIMISPUN

aqeqey =bex]lTqIy

sesd I9Jsuel] puocd

3188I973Ul TROT PUNJISIIT

spuog U 1s9x973ul

saanjTpusdxy puod DPIANIEN

STANLIANEAXE

SHOUNOS DNIDNNNIA YHHLO ANV SHONAEAHY TYLOL 7
s2oInos BuToueurs JI87l0 ooo6

ssodang Texsuss ‘TRI9pP9d 0oo0s5

jxoddng Xeauon TeooT

ﬁ

|
ssoding Texsusy ‘S3IS | 000

| ocoz

_

S9Xel TEO0T Q00T

SHOUNGCS DNIONYNTA MEHLC ANV SEONIATE

1390N4g ANN4d JIANFS 1930 40 AMYANNS

d56T-4

€00 ON 3IOTII8TQ STOOUYDS STITANd UWOIBINYGT YIION

jai=lgidguainialy] SE0Z-¥%¥E20Z



L JO g 9beg dS6T-4 wxog

9L9769¢ 8%

0
0
o]
]

9L9°69¢€78%

Jsedalo
820¢-420T

Wd OT:LT:T $T0Z/L/8

TNy

TS L0970€
0
0
0
0
Ts8‘L080¢E

jsesalo
i202-9¢0Z

"UOIFBULIOMNI [IB}ep PUO( paloaucu Bulpue)sino pajewnsa
Jo |ie1ep Joy #5q ebed 01 Joyey “4SQ 9y} 0} $S80.N0sal JBJSURI] O} pund s|oIyaA uonenodsuel ] 10 ‘pund spoafoid |enden ‘pung jereuas) ayy Aq pasn s Jajsuel)
B 1qep 8y} 24 0} $82unosal o) apiaoid 0 Japio Ul "spessold Jgap au) PaAISal JBU} puny ay) ul Ueyl Jaylel (4SQ) pund 801A9g 1G9 84 Ul pedlalas aq Aew

s}gep pajoauchN siuswysibunxe ygep pue Supueul wie)-6uo| se yons sasn BuOUBUY J8YJO0 IO} SUOROE SZIIELUWNS O} Pash §1 1By} Junosde Ue sI GEg 19 /2
N0 sJsjsueL-sesh Buoueuly Jay)o 1o} SUOKOE SZUBWILWINS 0) PasN SI 1By} JUNOJJ. UB SI 986 “1'9) /L

TsZ°8Ts’'¥2 £ESPF9 ‘8T {(5-¥o+ ‘4+d) HONYIVE ANOA ONIANE TYICL “H
D 0 soueTed pungd poubrsseun 06817
0 0 sosoding pung o3 psubrsSsy 6868°1°D
0 o] ' sesoding IoU30 ©3 PRIITHWOD OL8 T D
9 ) aneqsy 9BeIlTAdIy I0J PoInTIISS SERTDH
TSZ 815’ %% £E5'¥¥9 ‘8T SOTAISS A9 ACF PIIDTIAISSY  0€8°1I°H
}seoalo juaauing
9T0Z-5202 ST0Z-vZ0C
139dN8 ANNd 33IAY3AS 1930 40 AMVHNANS
" ASET-4
£00°ON IDTIIFTQ FTOOUDS DFIUNd TOIEINYL YIION
DPSMNIIT JU0D SE0Z-FE0T



¥T 30 6 sbeg

d56 T~ WiOq

o o o O

lw]

000°00T*T
o]

0
coo‘o00’LZ
0

0

0

0

000 000°ST
0oc ‘o000’ 0T
ooc’oon’e

00000162

o o 9O o O

000’0008

0

000 ‘000'€

000 ‘00T 8T

}Se09104
8¢02Z-1202

Wd OT:LTZ FTOZ/L/8 ‘uny

o o a o o

000’0016
0

o
000°000°S8
o

o

o

0
000"000°ST
000°000°59
o000 000’s

000/00T %6
000'000°59
0

0

o

0
0000008
4}

000 000°E
000700T’8T

iseoalo
1202-920¢

o o o O o

0007006 0%~
0

0
00000004
0

0

0

o]
000‘0007ST
000’000°08
co0’000°s

D0C ‘00T 62
0

0

0

0

0
noo‘ooo’s
0

000'000'€E
000'00T 8T

}sedalod
9202-520T

o o o o o

TET’'STC

o]

0
000°09L°58
0

Qoo o0s
000 ‘0FT

0

000 0G0 LT
000°02T’09
000’0008

TET'SL6 S8
000°000°S%9
0
V]
0
0
000 00S°8
0
000°00L"Z
TET'SLL'E

uaLng
§Z0Z-¥20Z

swajl predsig » Azojusaul-aoueTeg pund sTgepusdsucy (%8
o3eqay abeIlTqIY I0JF POIOTAISId  SEB

J0TATSS Aged I0J PSIDTIAASSY  0ES

Jo3us) TTTIS I0F pPo3oTiised gz8

smejll ISUIQ I0F PoIDTIISs8Y OIS

IO
B )
LD
ITD
ITH

HONVIVH NOA SNINNIOHEE

(@d-2-9-¥) SESN HNIDNYNIAL JYHHLO ANY SHINLIANEdXH

(AN EHAD SAOEN0S HONIONENIL JHHLO/SANNAARY A0 SSHOXE  “H
/T (S€9°71°D) SHESN DNIDNYNIA dEHIO d

/T (9€5°"11°D) LNO SYHASNYEL--SISN DNIONYNIL ¥EFHIC 2
SHANILTANHAXE TYIOL 9

seanitpusdsy 1q9g | 06

soIn]Tpuadxy souenssI puod | 09

saIn]Tpusdxy 2527 pue sates | 0§

ABzsuzm | oF

qusudtnby | 0t

sBurpTing | oz

s93Ts | 0T

SHANLTANHIXH

SEOUENOS DNIDNYNIA ITHLO ANV SHONFATY TELOL Y
sspanog BurouweuTrd ASYIO | 0006

S9TITIUZ Toyap woxg sonuwessy | opos

SIOTIISTO TOOUDS ISIQ WOIT SINULASY | 0004
oscdang teroeds ‘Texepsd | 0009

esoding Teasusy ‘TeISP3I | 0009

esoding Terosds ‘93®as | 000F

ssoding TexsusH ‘Laeas | 000¢

3xoddng ¥XejuoN Teood | 000Z

saxel, TecoT | 000T

SHEJUNOS ONIDNVNTJI JEHLO NV SHONIAHY

139ang dNN4d S103rodd TVLIdvO 40 AMVINNNS

d96T-4

£00°ON IDTIISTA STOOYSS STIYNd GOALINYI YIION

PeOUTIUCY szZcez-

FZ0z



0T

¥T FO OT =bed

J96T-4 WIoH

HWd O0T:LT*Z ¥20Z/L/8

0
TSy ZeL’ et

o o o O O 0o oD oo o o 0O o o

TSF 20T
0
TIS¥'ZES QT

o

e o o o o o O o O

ysedslo
B8Z02-220¢

s Uy

0
TIST'ZE90T
0

o o o O o o o o g O O O o O

TSF'2ES’T
0
TS%'2ES’T

o o o O o o o o o

}S803104
LZ20Z-92Z02

0
IST'CTES’T
0

cC o o o o O 0o o o O o o o o

T1S¥ ' ZEV TP
¢}
IS¥'ZEV T

=]

o o o o o o o o o

jseosaloy
9202-520¢7

0
TSF'2E% '

o o O o o O QO o O 9 o o oo O O

ozZe LTIZ'EY

00°00070T

o o o o © o o o

06S'6€T €T
0
0EL LLO'6T
o]

jJuaLng
§202-vzoe

soueTeg pund poubrsseup

sssoding pungd o3 psubTSSY

sosodang A3YI0 01 PIIITUMOD

SpasLoId PeRINGTIISTPUA WOIF PI1DTIISIY
SpH9an0Id 994 WOTIBBTATH WCIZ Pal1RTIASSYT
gpoonoId eod doedur woxy peiloriissy
SpesS20Id I9Yl10 WoIJ Ps3o0TIAASIY

SPI9D0Ig TRISP3J WOIJ PaloTI]say
SpP93s0Id 93BI1S5 WOIT PIlnTI)SsY

SpesDoId AasST WOIT PallTuo)

gpo9coild PUOH WOIF Po3oTIASSH

SYSTY PRANSUIU] I0F PIIOTIFSVY

sqeqey abeIlIqay IO DPI3OTIASIY

swalT predsad ¥ AIoIUSAUI-9oUeTed punig sTqepuadsuopN
JDTATISS 34ga( I0J PIADTIISIY

I23ual TIT¥S IoJ pol1oTIlssy

swal] JII9Y]0 A0 PII1D0TIISS]

068°1°D
688712
0L8 T8
6887710
L9871 D
2998°1°D
5987179
981D
£98°T1'D
29871 D
T98™ID
0S8°1™'D
SEE"T™D
0F8°T1°D
0EB"TL™D
T )
0T8"T°D

HONYTVE NS DONIONG

HONV'TVH dNNd ONINNISEE 'TYLOL "4

eDuETRg puUnd pPSULTSSRUn

segoding pund ©3 paubissy

sasoding IsYlQ O3 POIITWWO)

§peanoId PRINgTIAISTPUN WOXI PasdTIRSIY
SPYPRCId 2394 UCTIEBTITW WOIJ PIjdIIlsay
Ep8ac0Id 294 Joedul WOIF poloTINSIY
Speenold JI9YUl0 WOl pPoldTIlsSsy
Spesn0oId TEeIsSPad WOIJ paloTIlsay
Spo200Id S3'15 WOIF PoloTIissy
gp¥vDoag AseT wWoxlg Pa31ITUNCD

SpPo9n0Id PUCH WOII PainTilssy

SYETY PIANSUTUN ICT PIIDTIISSH

1394aN4g ANN4d S1O3r0dd TVLIdVD 40 AMVININNS

dS6T-4

€00°ON 32TIISTA STOOUSS OTTNE UOALANYIL YIION

PoNUTIUCD

NE8"T°D
688711 D
0L8° 77D
69871 D
LBB8" D
998°T°D
S598°T1°D
¥58°1°D
£€98°1°D
2987 1D
T8 1D

0S89

S20Z-%202Z



T

PT FO 1T =beg AS6T-4 WIeg

"4$d 8y} O} S30UN0SAI JSJSURI] 0] PUN4 S[2IYsA ucqepodsuel [ 10 ‘pund sjoslold [ended ‘pung |eisuss) sy AQ pasn s1 Jajsues]
2 ‘Jqap 8y} 8181 0} $80IN0s8l 8y} aplacid 0} Jepio U] "spsedotd 1gap |} paAladal Jey) puny syj Ul UBY) Jaylel (4Sa) pund 8o1A18S 1gad 8y} Ul padiaIas aq Aew

sjgep pajoAuoN “sjuswysiBunxe jqap pue Suoueuy wisi-buo| se yans sasn Bulpueuy JaUjo Joj SUOROE SZIIELIWNS 0} PAsN S| JBY} JUNOISE Ue §I GEG TS /2
N0 sigysuel}-sesn BuouBul JSUYIO S0} SUOHOR SZUBWWNS O} PSN §| JBY) JUNOIO. UR SI 98G5 TS /L

(D-¥o+ ‘4+d3) HONVIVYE UNNJ ONTANE TYLOL K

TSFZEL’TT TSF'ZES ‘0T IS¥°TE€S°T TSy Cev v /€
jseoaloy jsedalo 1seosalc jua.uny
8202Z-L202 2¢202-920¢ 9Z0¢-520¢ gZ0e-veoe
1390aN4g ANN4d SLO3rodd Tviidvd 40 AMYINNNS
J56T-4

£00°ON IDTAISTA STOOUYDS OTTYRd UOAIBINYL YIION
penuTIuSD SZ0Z-veoe

Wd OT-LTITZ PTOZ/L/8 -unyg



TT ¥T FO zT =0ed AS6T-4 wrog
000°SE 000°S€ 000°SE 000 °‘SE juswdrnbz o sTeS | 00%6
0 0 0 0 Spuog 3O 91§ | 0016
o o] o} o] d5d TeISp2Jucl _ 00549
o a 0 o SSTATIUE [ejmouuIdscd) | 0018
0 0 0 0 peubISSRUN-SOTITIUE I5UI0 UBNOIYL sjuelp TeIspad | 00€9
0 0 o o squexp =s5cdingd TeTo2ds 3I09ITA _ 00zZ9
0 o 0 o] paubTsseun Idso-osoding TeTowds _ 00T9
0 0 o 0 Texepsd-1TPai) 3IS9I93Ul puod PLTIITTENd | 0095
0 0 0 0 SeXEI, JOC NMIsT] UT TeEI=D34 7 QO0¥%S
0 o 0 0 uoTIeIsd) pPUEe SOUBUIJUTENW ‘PTY Ioedul % 00ES
o 0 0 0 pouUbLTSSeU -s3wRI) TRISPSd 309ITg sasoding TRISULD | 00TS
20T ETYT 20T ELYT zoz'eTv T 000'00%°T vorjerpaadeq juswesinaquriey uorielacdsuerl | s6bd
o o a o psubrsseun-sartouaby 23el1s ISY30 | 00ED
0 0 0 o paubtsseun-ssodingd Tetsods | 00TE
. o 0 o 5159304 923¥1S8 | 009¢€
0 0 0 0 peubtsseun ‘xejuoN 3reddng TecoT | 0067
0 o 0 o S3TIFA0DSY SoweINSUI | 008Z
; 0 o ) S9Ses] pue STEIUSE | 00LE
o o o 0 sefeweq pue seuUTi | 009€
0 0 0 0 SUOTIPUOQ PUR §3ITH | 00ST
9Z8 12T 978 T 9z8'1T 9zZ8'12 sButures juswissaul | ooez
0 ¢} 0 0 paubTsseuq ‘ssotaxss pue ‘sut1ddng ‘spoon jo s9TeS | ooEC
o 0 0 0 goxe], TEOOT ISUIO | 006T
o 0 0 0 5189104 peielsTuTWpy-Ajuno) | co9t
o 0 0 0 ¥el ISTOXd I9qULL | 00ST
0 o 0 0 S8XBL, JO MSTT WI TeooT | 00%T
5 o o 0. Aazedoxg 81T ¥eL 3o STES | 00€T
0 3] 0 0 wey Axxsdoxg TesoT | 00TT

SHOUMOO0S DNIDNYNIA ¥WHHLO NV SHIOINIATY
ISEI3104 ISED3I0] }sesalo4 juenns)
820Z-1202 L202-9202 9z0e-5202 §20¢-veoc
139aN8 ONNd 3TIIHIA NOILVLIHOdSNYHL 40 AMYANNS
dAS6T-d

Wd OT?LT 2 PTOET/L/8

uny

£00°ON 3IDFISJETC #TOOUYDS DFIQNd UOAISINYL YIION

PaOUTIUOD sZoe-vZoeT



£ET

¥T 3o €1 obed

d96T-4 WIOHA

o o o o o o o O O

Zo08¥ T

o o0 o o o o 90 O o © Q9 o

zZo'08y T

§20°08% T
0

0
0
jseoelo
gZ0e-120¢

Wd O0T:LT*T ¥T0T/L/B

Ty

o o o o o o O O o

Z008Y T

M a o O o o O O o o o o

zZo'osv T

8Z0°08%'T
0

0
0

jsesaloq
L207-920Z

9 o o O o QO O O o

Z0'OBT T

w o o © o a9 0o o @ © O o

Z0°08%°T

8207087 T
0

o]
0

}SEDI0A
92025202

ZLO'L9E
0
0
0
]
°
0

ZLOLIE
0

ZTLO'LIE-
0

0
868°£28°T

w o o o o O Q

68°€28'T

2z8 ‘95T
0

0
0

us.un)
T Ay 74114

sesoding pung I03 paiIDTIIS’Y 6T8°T1°D
SWs3I JAIYIO JI0F PIFRTAASIY  0I8°T1 D
HINYIVH QNI SNIANA

HONYTYd N0 DNINNIDHY T9LOL  “H
apue e pung peubTsseun 068 7179
sasoding pung ol peubIssy 688 1°D
gasoding I9qlc ©3 PRIITWWOD 0OL8 I D
SYSTY DPRINSUTUL I0T PRIRTIZSIY 0587 1°D
93eqsy =beIlTgIy Icy pPe3DTIZsad SE8°TD
SoTAIDS 1ged I0F po3oTiIERY ommpﬂ.w
sesodang pund I03J pe3DTIISEY I8 1D
SWe1I ILYI0 I0F PIIOTIISOU OIB IO
HONY'TVE QNNAd DNINNIDHEE

(4-H-0-2) SHSN DNIDNEYNIA dHHLIO ANV SHUALIANIdXI
(gHaNN) ¥EAC SHOENOS SNISNVYNTA ¥WIHLO/SANNHAHY AQ SSEDXE D

/€  (SES T°D) SASN ONTIONVYNIA JAHLO 4

/T (9€5°71°9) IOC SHHJASNVIL--SISN ONIDNYNIL dOHLO “H
SHANLIANAAXHE TYLOL d

S3eqey IBRIATYIY €6

/T 382I93Ul 26

TedtouTid T6

TOTINSTH I0/pue sduenssT Aaa/pucHg T9

Juswsacxdur Teltdeny juswdrnby uorzejaodsuerr ¥
saTpny ABrsug sToTUsa WOoT3elIodSUERILl, £F

atedsy xolew juswdntnby uoTiejrodsuwell TE

gaseyoang jusudinbg uoTiejrodsuery £g

SHANLIONHAYH

SHOANOS DNIDNENIJA ¥HHLO AN¥ SHANAATY TYLOL D2

{(pung Texsusp sY3 WOIF) NI SYHIASNVAL 0066 4
(sxogsuex]y sSS9T) SHIEAOS ONIDNYNIL JHHLO ‘SHONHARN TEIOL Y
Butoueutrg wisi-BuoT | 0056

S83198SY pPoXTd JO sso psjesuaduod | 0096

1394and ANNd FTIIHIA NOILVLYOdSNVHL JO AMVININNS

H56T-d

EQO0"CON 3IDTIIFTA BTICCUDES SPTTARd UCIFINYL HIAON

PINUT IUCD S20Z-%Z02



FT

¥T 70 ¥T sbeq

d56T-4 Wxog

o o oo o o o

0
jseosalo4
8202-1202

Wd OT-AT€ ¥ZOE/L/8 und

"4S0 24} 0] $80IN0S$AI N IBJSUBI] 0] PUN4 J0IYaA Uojeuodsuel ) 10 ‘pund spafold [endes ‘pund |21suss) sy AqQ pesn s Jajsuen
B )gep U} 24121 0] S82IN0Sal 1) apiacid 0] Japio u| "spaancid jgep sy} paAlsnal Jeul puny au L uey: Jeuel (4Sa) PUnd 921AI8S 1gaq aU) U pedIAes aq Aew

S}gep PeJoAUON “sjusluysiBunxe jgep pue Buiueul wiel-Buo se yons sesn Buioueuly Jeyio 10} SUONOE SZUBUILINS 0} Pasn SI Jey] JUNOJ0E. UR S| GEG TS /¢
‘1IN0 sIaJSUBL--59sN BUoUBUl JOY)0 10} SUCNDE 8ZLIBLUWNS 0} Pasn S| JeL) JUNoJde Ue St geg " 19 /Z
"sj1oenU00 aseyoind Jo uoipod selejul sapnjou| /1

Qo a o o o Q

o]
yseosalod
1202-920Z

o O o o o Q

0

o o O O o o o

15€99.104 uaLng
9202-520¢ S202-v202

d456T-4

£00°ON 3A0TIISTQ STOOYDS OFL[A0d UOISINYL YIION

/v

(I-do+ "H+D) HONVIVE dNOd DNIANE TYLOL

soueTed puni paubisgeun
sesoding pund 03 paubrssy
sesodiInd IsYl0 ©3 PI31TWHOD
SYSTY PeINSUTUn JI0F PRiInTILSsd
alegey 9BRITAIY I0T PeIOTIISSY

SOTAIDG geg I0T PIIDTIAISIY

1390N9 ANN4 3713IHIA NOLLYLHOdSNYYL 40 AHVIWNANS

PanUTIUGD

068°T°
688"
0L8"T"
081"
SE8° I

IR R

DEB™TIC

§¢0T-vzoe



[ 3o T :Axewwng pung I¥ 30 T =bed SET-4 WiIc

‘3ueumoop sTU3 Fo 3xed SB UOTINTOSSI YONS SPRIOUT ION Op SSESTd -0Z0°ZS $8 MDA 03 juensand psTITIIS0 S 07 SPesU S9TA3] IO YOBQTIOH /T

HOBGLITOX

o} 000 00T 8T 000 "%ES‘9E RXELXX 6TE'S¥0’8F I33Fe UCTIADSTTOO SZ0Z I0J Junouwe AasT 9890X%8 I8N
/T

0 0 0 0 189°'959¢€°¥ SI10309aTJ JO pAecd JLTIASTP TOOUDS AQ poleplell IDeqiTod
0 o] 0 o 000°'TOF 2SS UOTIDRTTON §20Z I0F saajoa Ag poaoirdde gotasT ssaoxg

NOILDATIOD SZ0Z JYOL SHIAAT SSEOXE 4 NOILDES

0 TS 'ZET ' TF EES ‘TP BT LED'TLL EF6°LS679T soweTeg pung Teiol Burpug
ZLO'LSE 0TELTT ' TY 9TL‘B90°ST 8TL PE6 ooo‘o0Z’we spueTed pund Telol Buruutrbsyg

segn Burtoweurtrqg IeUl0 pue ssinirpuadxy

zLO'L9E~ TET'STE LT8'SLS'E T89'€9T- 950'Z%T " L- (Topun) /I240 S533IN0S BUTOURUTI I9YlQ/gonusassy JO SSSOXH
0 0 0 XXX 0 {(5e5 "11°9) sesn bBuroweura Isyio
D 0 0 X 0 (9€5 "T°H) IO sIvjsueil--sosn Butoueutd I9710
BER£Z8'T 000’D8L S8 SER'9F79° 6T ST9°508 T SLE'IER'BLE (ssanjtpusdxd) uoljeradoxddy Te3olq
9ZB ‘9SF ‘T TET'SL67S8 %S 'TET'€E TE6TYO T 816’765 ' TLT §80IN05 BUTHURUTA I2UI() PUBR SINUSASY TEIOL

AYVHHOE IEDANE ¥ NOILOHES

pung
pung STOTUBPA pung puna Apog auepnag
ucTyejzodswerr  sioeloxd Teatde: SOTAXIDS Agsg pojeRToIOSSY pung TeIIUIH

AEVHOS AAHT SEHIOXHE ANV ITDHANg

£00°ON 3I°TIIRTA RTOOYDS OFIQNA UOILANYL YIZON

Wd 8S:€T:Z ¥Z0Z/L/8 1undg SZ0ZT-¥T0C 3



7 3o T :Azeuumg i=bpng 1% 3o g @bug S6T-4 WIC

sdnoxn A31TATIOY - TEIOL

Te30L 30 %
(9)

Ad 8% ET*ZT ¥T0Z/L/8

0oo ' 00E e
SL6 9EB'BLT

816 765 'TLT

FET 0ZL

0SS 0TT'T
6L G897 FT

SZoZ-%#ZozZ
Jsbpng

(g}

Uy

Te3l0L 3© %
(%}

¢oo0‘000°8T
ZEL'6LTE9T

¥0S'TZE'TST

5807668

006 0ZT’'T
00 0LLFT

FAAYAR R AV
a1obpng

(€)

T=30L 30 %
(2}

EOF EBS ET
zEz'00T 852

9%%'995/85¢%

Z9% " 199

T86°0TT'T
9L°808°FT

£Z0Z-geie
Tenjoy

(T}

AYYVHHOS TYIONYNIE QNOd TYEENaD

£00*ON 3I0FI3ETd BTCOUDS OFTONd UOCLIBINYL YIION

C0°00T SL6'9€8°8LT 00 00T ZTEL'6LT E9T 00°00T ZET'00Z "8ST
LG 6LF'S00 ST 18- 6T8°08L %1 P55 ZT6'ZTE %1 UOTIBIISTUTUPY TeIIUSD
62°9 68T 'Z9L°FT 6575 QST TZL FT BL"S T6L €C6 ¥T UOTI2IYSTUTLRY Butpring
ST 9T L¥9G9F‘6E 0T ¥T ZEG'STIT LE LT-ST LST ELT 6E 89T3TATIOY saTixoddng xoulo
0T ST LIS 6LE TV 8% BT SI8'6ZT’8¢C 59°%T ££8'6Z8°LE 3xoddns Butysesy
9" 69 LLB'LELS9T TZ 09 TE6'TES 8ST 50785 VEZ €98 '6FT S9TITATIOY burysesy
5400¥D ALTIATIOV A€ AIVYHROS JUNLIONIIXE
00" 00T SL6'9EBBLE 00°00T TEL'6LT ' E9T C0"00T TET 00T’ 85T sdno1p wexboid - TeaOL
T8 LT 909'989 6% 08 LT S££7258° 97 ST-8T T0T‘95879% ssoTAZes axoddns
00°0 ooo’s 0070 0 0T 0 260 €52 S90TATSS AJTUNUMOY
870 5TZ ' T6L 0% 0 EES'8F0’T g£° 0 975'7%6 sweiboIrd TRUOTIONIISUI IDYI0
60°5 PSE 88T YT S58° % £0T'69L°ZT BE" T 60T EECTT uoTieonpy Arojesuwaduc)
00" 0 o] poTo 0 0070 o} UCTADNISUT I29TDD TTIHS
[ SEFBTE‘CT LS ¥ FSZ0Z0°CT TZ ¥ §Z97L58°0T TOTJIONIA]SUL TPUOTIEBDOA
¥S 6T 957 '26% %S $9°8T 8F5'LOT'6F 9€°LT ZBL'EER' T UCTIONIAISUT woTIeonpd Teroads
000 0 92" 2 TO0'0G6°S 9% ¢ SGL'BEE’D Butpung osoding Tercsds Tex=psd
¥8° 7S TO06 '0SELET 8% 19 856 ‘TES'SET L6 TS GET'S6T 'PET uoTaonIdsur xernbsy
84000 WYYE0UYd XH ZAUYHHOS FIALIANIZJIXE
€76 L9679T ZLL'T¥0'9T LT9'6%6 €T soueTed pung Butpum TeloL

2ourTRg pung buruurbesg Telol
gaanjtpuadxy 123015

S9DIANOS
PUTOUWRUT ISYl( PUE Sanus43d TEIOL

ATVYHHNS "TYTIONYNISI

soaloTduy peTITESET) HIJ
sesfoTdum pPeleDTITIXID HIJ
S3UMOD JUBRWUTTOIUE HIA ZT-M Te3IoL
XIVHAOS HNIJIYLS ANV INEWTTOUNH

SZ0Z-%20€ 3



» 30 z :Areunms j9bpng

% 40 ¢ =05eq

S6T-d WwIc

00°00T
0"
£T°0
L8°8
(03 A
507 €T
E9°LT
897 9%

TeI0L 3O %
(2}

W3 8S-ET-E€ FZOT/L/8

SL6'9€8°8LE
0oo’og
6£5'09¢
085 ' THL T

FSS'8E0OT
Z99'Z6T %9
0ES'B¥T 6¥F
0TO'SLT0ET

SZQZ-vT0T
Jebpng

(s)

1y

00°00T
c0°0
ST°0
968

PLTE

T8 T
FPETLT
86" 9%

Te3oL I0 %

(%)

TEL6LT EIT
00058

06T’ LOF
LOY'TI6S'€e

906 'S€8°6
0DE’TSG0’09
£€5L79%S 9Y
9LT'E687ECT

¥Z0Z-€C0T
1=20png

(€}

00°00T
0
9T"0
9076

SE°T
LLTEZ
BG 9T
L8 5%

TeI0L 3O
(Z)

ZEZ'00Z°8ST
69F LES

968 'T0¥%
0Z5'26E° €T

6TF‘6ET'TT
€687 L9819
90T ET8 ' CY
896 "L¥PFBTT

£Z0Z-220¢
Tenioy

(T}

ZEVHHAS TYIONYNIL (NOd TYSENED

£00"ON 32TIIETA STOOUDS PTTIARN UOISINYL HIION

s3yoalgo - Tel3ol
KeTano Te3tden
T8ABLL

SIDTAISE PIseUDInd

Swall pRITTRITARDUON

pue S9dInosey TruoTionaisul ‘ssTtrddng

saxe], TTeIAed pue siTIousg ooiotdmy
SRTIBRTRS PRTJISSeTD
SSTIRTRS PI3EeDTITITID

SLOELFIO A9 XUVHWHOS AYNLIANIIXE

$202-7202 &



[ J© T ‘14D T¥ 3o ¥ abeg S6T-4 wrc

‘g0Z-d |3 UT peina[iel se ‘Juswulloius usjIiebBispury
Te307 UC pPSSeq UOTIEDNOTTER UalIebispury Aep TINJ pepung 21els 8yl 031 STEINGTIIIE ELJd TBRUOTITPPE AUE SPNTOUT pINOYS SIUNOD
JuswToIus Us1IRBISPUTY ‘ZT0Z-TT0Z UATH4 Burtuutbeg -uoTiednps oTseq pue App TINZ peIspIsuocn sT ualreBrisputy zTogZ-TToZz ul Buruutbsg /g5

"GET-d WwIod uc paijxodax

s3UMO0D psilebpng aIe Iead TeRSTF JUAIIND 9] PUER SLZ-S WIcg 1o paiidedsI s31moo Tenior a3 are Iwad Io0Tad syjl I0J s3junoo JJels oyl /%
"E0Z-4 8yl utT

pel1osTel se ‘BuTtpungy yAE Jo0j STGTILIT2 sjuspnils Ioummnsg pue ‘peseq-sucy ‘sijeatad swrti-jaed ‘-pes Teroeds Spnioul DpINOYS JUSWTTOIUZ  /f
sATeaTioedsal ‘uwelsds §.7-S pPUe £€2-d 9yl ©31 salepdn jusnbesgns yitm sbueyo

o1 joalgns Jou 8Xv puUR QURISUTOD UTBWSI SIUNOD 989Ul ~Iead Jooyss 9yl Iog I96pnda ayj UT paIsjus SIB SIUNOD JJFEBIS PUR JUSWITOIUd /7
‘ejlep (ISWWNS) PIRPUERIS-UCN

pue ATeTTToUY IpPNTAUT 30U Op SIUNCS 953Ul "welsds ¢ze-d sUl Ul poiliodeal se pus siIead JoouDs 1 sJjunod sbeisap 8yl ale JquswiloIud /T

FET 0TL 0 669 9% 1S9 ¥/ socdoTdux posrITEseT) HILJ PUNg TRILUSH 7
605°02T°T 06°0ZT°T 86 "0CT'T y/ ssafoTdug pPe3esTITIAS) HIL pUung TeIsusd *T
(seDerd Tewyoep eIyl O3 OIVINOTRD) SINAOD IAYIS €

6E"S89FT 00 0LL BT 9L 808 %T ZT-d "INIOL “8T
co ceEd [0R0 0 16 74 2 85" ¥9¥ JUSWTTOIUT HTVY LT
00" 06 00"0L 08" L6 JuswIToIuy Juawsbebusay anodoag 9T
00°ST¥ 00 0€EL P ¥re axels buruuny g1
BE BFLET 00" 6Z6"E€T FT"ZIG'ET TYLOIANS “$T
8E F08 00" 068 - 08 " TZ8 (axe3s burtuuny burpnloxs) T 2PeID "£T
6Z°6L6 00" 066 ZZ 898 (axels bBurtuuny burtpnioxs) 11 2peID T
88 ZFT'T COTERT’'T €T TET’T 0T =speld "TT
09°80T'T 00 EZT’T 08°8ET‘T 6 8pern 01
F¥5°090°T 00 %0T'T £STFIT’'T 8 SpeIn "6
F5OTLO'T 00°TLO'T LLTEQT'T L Speiln g
9T " F60'T 00°860°T BT TLO'T 9 @ﬁﬁnw "L
00" 8CT T 00 LLO'T 0B"ZOT'T G spean -9
00°TOT’'T 00°90T°T BF GL0'T ¥ °peIn g
DO"6ST’T 00" %60°T ¥8°TZT’T £ 9peID ¥
00" 4L60°T 00°60T'T 8E ZOT'T z 9pBID "¢
00°9Z0°T 00°080°T 95 0ET’T T SpBIS T
00°8Le 00 E¥0 T SGTLTT'T Z/ UsiIebIopuIy ‘T

(geoeTd TeWDep oMl 03 B3IVTNDTRD) SINNOD INIWTIONWNA HIS Y

SZ0C-¥Z0cC FEZ0C—-tZO0C £Z0ZT-TT0T
/€ 2=°bpng /Z 39bpng /T =Bexeay

SLNNOD JJVLS ANY LNIWTTOENA Xd

£00°ON 30FIIHFQ WIOOUDS OFIQNd UOFEINYL YIION

Wd #5:€1:¢ $¢0¢/L/8 ~uny 9Z0Z-F¥Z0T X



TF JO § 8beg

96T-4 wxc

009

960 ZTHT L~
0

0

SL6°9EB BLE
90579897 6%
0po's

6TE T6L
PSEGET BT
0
BEF‘BTE'ZT
9T 96F% ¥G
!

ZOG 0SE'LPT

BT6 “$65“TLEZ
0

00L'ESg

0

6TZ LSL ET
000 'Z6T
TEZ'5957¥S
¥99°'T60"6FT
000'058°9
E0T 4867 9%

gZ0Z-¥zocC
Jsbpng
(e)

W 8S:€T ¢ PE0Z/L/8 :uny

o a o o o O

co‘9

LZZT 856 T~
Q

[+]

TEL'6LT €97
SEE TGEB 9%
o

EES'BF0T
EQOT'69L°CT
0
¥5E2°020°CT
BFSLOT 6%
TCC“0S67°S
856 'TESSET

POS TZE TOZ
0

ZTST 8SE

0

0ZS 8920
000 ‘26T
PSLISTO 5%
06% "CTL EFT
00L'%6E"9
88 6LT ST

FZOE-£202
a1ebpng
(g}

¢
0

INuUznsy IoTAIIS POoOog JO -H@.PO.N:HH.NU A0 PIIJ32TIZE’Y 82819

F93ue) TTTNS I0F POIDTIISSY  SE8 IO

0 anusAvy USITebIVPUTY ©OJ UOTITSUERL], JO ISACAIIE) I0F POIITIISIY CZH°T°9

6VELBY
o

SanusAgy pP2loTIqssy JO TOAOAIIRD 07 Pe]1dTIassyd TIZ8"T D
anusAly STATID2NE=J .@NN._HH.WH&UHHD 2T PRIDSTITSSY ST8 19D

SWe3ll IS0 I0F PIOTIAISSHY 018 17D

ooo’9
THONYTI¥YE dNNOA ONITNNIDHH
{(@-D-9-¥) SESN DNIDNYNIA
FTIZ 99€ WHHLO ANV SHIALIANTAXH (HAANAO) HHAOQ STDIN0S DNIODNYNIA YHHLO/SANNAAHY A0 SSHOXH “d
0 /T (SES T"DH) SHEHSA DNIDNYNIA ¥HHIO "4
0 (9€9°T"H) LNO SEFASNYIL--SHSN DNIDNYNILA ¥HHLO "D
TET'00Z 85T STENLIANTIXT IVILOL 4
10T 958 9% s90TATag 3xoddns | 06
Z60 €52 SS0TAISS AJTUTLWoD | 08
9Z5’'CER sweIboIlg TRUOTIONAASUT IBYID [ 0L
60T'EEE’TT UOTIONIZSUI uoTleonpd Arojesuaduc) | pg pur pg
o UVOTIDNIISUI ISIUST TTTHS 0F
8Z9°LS8 0T TUOTIONIISUT UOTIEONPH TRUCTILOCA o€

TBL'EEB'TE
SGL'BEGE 'R
6EZSET ' FET

999 '995°85¢
0Ls’L
STL'LSTE
Z9£’ST
0L0'0967¢€C
¥95°LCE
T96 ' ETL %
6607L997TFT
PS0‘8%E €
0S0'690°¢Eh

€Z0ZT-2207
TeEN30Y
(T)

LIDAOT NN TYUENED J0 XUVHHOS

|

“
uotldnIisur worsennpd Tetoads | o

_

_

burtpung ssoding Tetoads Texopsdg 0T
UOTIONIISUI IeInbasy 00
STYNLIANAINT

SAOYNOS ONIDNYNIL ¥dHLO ONY SEONAAHH TVIOL Y

$90an0s BuToweuTd ISUIC | 00606

SSTITIUL ISYI0 WOIF SONUSASY | 0004
BIDTIAAST(] TOOUDS IBUIO WOIF SINUINIT _ cooL
ssodiny (etseds ‘Texspsd | 00C9

asoding TeIsuss ‘TeIspad | 000S

ssoding TeToeds ‘e3eas | noow

asoding Texsusn ‘o3e3s | 000€

Jxoddng xejuoN Tesod | 0002

sexel TedoT | 000T

SESYANO0S ONIODNYHNIL ¥IHLO INY SEOANIATT

£00 ON 3DTIIBTQ ETOOYDS OFTANd UOLINYL YITON

SZ0Z-¥Z0Z X



1% Jo 9 3beg

S6T-4 WIC

I Jo g ‘gdp
gzL'TEE
0
0
0
o
0
o
0
0
0
0
0
0
]
0
¢
0
000’9
XXXNX
0007002 %2
8TZ D€L’ 9T
ZBLE9F L
0
]
0
0
0
0
0
0
!
0
0
ST0T-¥T0T
1=s5png
(e}

Wd 8S:€T:T ¥TOZ/L/8

Hhvrabty

286 '8¢€z

0
0
0
o]
0
0
0
o]
o]
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

00’89

XIXXX

000°000°8T
0Z9'089 ST
0BEETE’T

0

S C O O Cc o o o o O

¥Z0C-£202
Jabpng
(2}

L

o Cc o o O B~ o 0 0o o o o o o

&

0

6L°00% L

8T TI8¥F

15’695

0o’y

XXXXX
£E0% €8S €T
9FEER0ET
SsT0‘0L87'6

o

0
0
0
0
o
[
0
£
0
0

69°0ET

£202-22Z0%
Tenioy
(T)

aoueteg pung paubrisseun

gascding x9yl0 03 plubissy

sioaloxrg Teitdel Isylo ol paubrssy

satousbutiuo) ©3 paubrssy

BOURUSIUTEN AITITIOBRI IC0F punI-dqng uoTjerossxdsg o3 psiaTuucD
UOTIBZTTTIYELS OTWOUCDH 03 PaldTumod

s9sodInd IIYJQ O3 PRIFJTWWOD

SHSTY PeINSUTU[] IO0F DPSIDTIYSIY

SOURANSUT-ITIS I0F PoIDTIISSY

sws3I predsid % AIOJUSAUT-2DWETEH PUTI mﬁﬂmvﬁmmmdnz

saegay 9562I11TgIV I0J DP9IOTIISSY

80TATES 309(Q I0F PajoTISsY

SNUATYE 90TATOS POOJ JO JI2A0AIIRD I0J PaloTIlssy

Isqusp TITAS I0F PaioTizssy

onueAsy U9lIRbISPUTY O WOT3TSURIL JO IDachkiIe) ICT pPajonTansey
SanuUaASy PeIDTIISSY JO ILACAIIER) J0I pP91OTIZSSY

snuassy aTqrionpag peztlenbsun 103 palnTIsSey

SWS3I I9YI0 I0F PIIOTIAEIY

068°T'D
888°1°D
881D
5487170
LD
CLBTITD
CL87 1 D
098°1I"'D
S8 IO
0%¥8°T1°D
SEGTTD
0E8"1°D
82817 D
S¢8°11°D
T8 I°D
2y 1o
SI8°71° D
0T8 T D

HONWIVE JNOd DNIANA

(- ¥0 +)SLNENIIVISTE ¥O SNOILOESHOD ¥VYIEA WOTHd 868°1°H 9
HONNIVE ONAS DONINNIDIE TIYLOL 4

A2TTod eoueTeg pPUNd WAWIUTH 03 paubisseun

soueTeg pung paubTsSseu

sasoding Ioy3n 03 paubrssy

g3naloxg Teatden xoyao o3 paubrssy

ssTousbuTiuo) 03 peublssy

SDURUSIUTEW AJTTTORS JI0J pund-gqns wotieroazdsg o3 pPol1lTWWOD
TOTIBZTITARIS DPTWOUCDE ©73 PallTuWoD

segodand IsY310 03 PIIITUNCD

SISTY PaINSUTUN IO0J pPIIDTIISIY

BOURANSUT~JTS5 I0J PSIOTIIEIY

swall predsad % Alcjusaul-soueleqg puni oTqepusdsuoyN
91eqed SHbeIlTqIY I0F PIIDTIFEDY

BOTAIIS 309 JI0F PoloTIIsDy

LEOANE dANNG TNEENID 40 XUYHHOS

£00°ON 3°2TI3S8TQ BTOOYDS OFIQNd UOISINYL YIIAON

Teg"T1T'D
068°71°D
BB "T°D
¥88°T1°D
SLB8°I°D
ELBTTTD
TLBITD
0L8 1D
058°T1°D
S¥8°T1°D
0F8°T1°D
SE8°ID
CEB"I™D

Seoe-¥coe X



D30 E fZAD

Tt Jo L 9beg SET-J WwIC

*S90URTERQ DPUNI PO3oTIZEax TTR ueys Isjeexb 1o o3 Tenbs ag 3snw g 2uril /¢
‘UOTIeWIOFUT TTEISP

pucy pajoansu STTPURISINC PSIBWTISS FO TTRISP 0] F5d 96ed 03 x99y 450 JUY3 O SIOINOSSI IaFsUedl 03 PUnd aT1oTuss uorielzodsueag
zo ‘pung s3oefoxzg Teatrdep ‘pund Tersusy I3 AQ posn ST ISJSueIl B 'Jgsp 93l 9ITISL 03 SINANOSIT 2Ul =pTaoad 01 Iopio ul - gpssooad
309D SY3 PSATO0SI JeYd PUNI SY3 UT URY3 I9Ylex {(J50) PUN] ISOTAISS 3d9d @Yl UT pI0TAISS Sq Avw S1gop D9JcaucN - S3usuysTBuTIxs

€6 7L56°9T
8TZT '0EL’9T

SZT0Z-¥20Z
125png
(€}

Wd 8G:ET-Z ¥E0Z/L/8 -unyd

TLL'T#O'9T
PEL'96L ST

¥T0Z-£T0T
Jab6png
()

Jgep pue BUToueuTy wIsl-HUST se Yons §9sn BUTOURUIZ ISYI0 IOF SUCTIOR SZTISPUWWNS O Poasn ST eyl JUNOIDE WE ST SE5°T°H /2

T3NO SIBJSURIG--S9S0 BUTOUPUTI I9Ylo JIOI SUOTIOE AZTIBWUNS O3 Posn ST JByl] JUNODSR WP ST 9€5 "1°8 /1

LTS ’6¥6 EZ /€ (D-¥0+ “I+F) HONYIVE dNNS DNIANIT TYIOL “H
PTO'Z6F ST ADTTOd soueTed pUNd WMWTUTK 03 poubTsseun T68°1T°D
£20Z-2C02T
TEN}DY
(T}

LIDANG QNd TYSEANED 40 XEYHHAS
£00°ON 3OTIILLQ 9TOOUDE OTIARd WOILINYL YIION

STOZ-¥Z0Z A



Jo

T

FPAD

T¥ 3o g obeg

S6T-4 wic

000 058”9
0

0

0

000°'DET
000°5¢€
000 'SBL'E
g

0

000 ‘094
000°‘0S5S°'T
0

0

0

s]

000 ‘0ET

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
00009z

€E0T'586°9%

T#S'T96 9%

SZ0Z-%ZaZ
aebpng
()

Wd 85°€ET:€ ¥20ZT/L/8 unyg

00L ¥6E’S
o]

o

!

000 00E
000 ‘s¢e
00L‘669°€
o]

0

oo0 ‘00T
000'0GE’T
0

o

0

o

000'0SE

Qo o O o O o <O

o0‘09%

88ET6LT ST

z9g'grE’SY

¥ZoZ-eToe
Jebpng
{(©)

PSO'BPE’E XVILNON Li¥0ddas "TVDO0T "IV.LOL _ 000z
0 dTSN TOU-S90TAISg Pood Toouds TeooT | 8662
CSE VLT psubtsseun ‘xeauoy sxoddng TeooT | ooz
LEs iy SOTADACDSY S0UeINSUT | 008EZ
670’ €07 S95E9T pUe STeIUsd | 00L7
TR sebeweq pue soutd | 009%
rOp’ LYT suoTIjeucd puwe S31ITO | 0052
o sButurey 3s9I83Ul IO9UI0 | 0SFE
0 gbuTtiIey 7382I193U] UWROT PUNIIDJUT _ 00Y%eE
CLDTRLE SPUTUXRE JUSWISSAUL | 00EQ
877 c55 T soag pue soTTddng ‘SpocD FO SaTeES ‘SI0TATIIS pPood Toouos | 86ZC
976 ‘0TI soag pue satTddng ‘Spood JO S|TEBS SOAS AJTUNWWOD ISYIO ﬁ 68ZC
57LTOT sanTaTsg pue so1Tddng ‘sSpoon JO s9TeS ‘SIoPITIUD | 88ZE
0 seoTaTeg pue sor(ddng ‘spood yo seTes ‘Iejus] TITHS | spee
FOZ'GE soag pue ‘satrddng ‘spoos Fo saTes ‘cpH "oop ATEpuodasg 7 TEZE
670 £0Z psubrsseun ‘seotaray pue ‘seriddng ‘spoop O SeTRS | 00ZC
0 §99] puUe SUOTITNL SILOPTTYD | §ETT
0 S99 pueR USTITNL Tooysy Arunumod | 9§TZ
0BT %9 5834 PUR UOTITLL TOOUSS J9umms | €LTZ
0 994 uoTIeoNpH A3@yes OTFIELL | TLTE
9 921 pUR SUOTITNI I93us) TITYS | SPIE
0 UOTITNL UOTIeonpd TeuoTiecop Alepuoonss | TETE
0 sasd PUR UOTITINL-SISTPPOL PUR siueul-pE Teroads | zziz
vLZ ES2 psubTsseun ‘sesq DUR SUCTIINL ﬁ 00TZ

0S0’690°€¥
o]

o]

so8’E
TZ%’S

0
¥Z8'650°' €Y

£T0Z-2202T
Tenaoy
(1)

SHEOYA0S DNIODNYNIJL ¥HHLIO ONY SHOANAATH--I1F3HANT ANOd TYEINED

€00°CH 3IDFIIBTA STOOUSS OTTANE UOISINYL YIION

XVYLNON IH0dd0s T¥001T

SEXVY.L "TYDOT "TVIOL 00G6T
S9XeL TeDOT 1S5YlQ0 0O6T
£159I04 PRIIFSTUTWUPY-AJUNCD 009T

g3¥el JO NaTT UT Te207] 00%T
Axsdoxg 9T3TL Xel Jo 9Tes 00€T
xe] Ajxsdoxg TeoOT 00TT

]
]
|
¥e], 8STOXd I2qutl | 00ST
_
|
_

SIXNL TYOO0T

S20Z-%Z02 X



3
-

Fo z

PAD

T¥ Jo § =bed

S6T-4 WIG

TET'S5957%S

o S o o o O o o O

)
000’008°0T
000°0g€

a

898 °LS¥
6L FELTT
0
LZF'EE6'T
0
T#97658°S
0

0
SO¥F‘BEE'EE
00T/92Z2T
00099

$99°T6076%T
0

o]

0

TESILLY'S
ZET'PIPEFT

SZ0Z-%20¢
a=2bpng
(e}

Wd 89:€T:Z ¥ZOZ/L/8 -umnd

PSL'STO S¥

o o o o o O O O o

0
8T6'SF0’'6
8ze 'TEE

0

ZTS LYY
8Z6 'TIS'T
)

FZZ 858 T
0

LEO 697G
o}

0

LEL' TP 97
0

0

06% "TIL EFT
0

o

0

S8L°GLLS
GOL'9EG"BET

¥Z0Z-EZ0Z
sebpnyg
(z)

T96"ETL %

S O o O o a O O

0FZ'€q

0
6ZL'LOL'E
LIE'FTE

o

8Z2°ZS¥
STE EFS’T
0

T656 TEF'T
0
DEE'BZF 'S
o}

o
085786952
KXXXK
LLL'SGS

6607L997T%T
0

0

96L %8BT
066°5¢€E'g
FPTE'SPTLET

£Z0Z-TC0T
Tenioy
(1)

SHOUNOS DNIDNVNIA JFHIC ANV SHEONTFATY--IEDANE dNA4 TYIINID

£00°ON APTIIFTI STOOUDS OFIAng UHOJLINYL TIION

gs0ddnd T¥IDE4S

saTousby s1els I830--suoTiexsdo- -uorjejrodsuer]
soTousby 23835 ISYl10--S9DTAIDS pood ToOOUDS

saToualy 931B3§ ISYIQ--SIRDPTIUD

sorouaby 93e38 I9UI0--TenbSuUTITE [RUOTITSURL]

seTousby 93v358 I5Yl0--Swerbold 1J0TTd pue Teroods

sobyY 318 I9Yj0--3usanburTed ‘SSwWoH fSI31) ‘sS3sul 23els
spBy s3e3s I9Yl0--uoTleonpd TeTosdg--SUCTINITISUT 53215
®3e35-sI8pprol PUE sS3UeJUIl-UCTleonpy Teloads

SToUSbY 93el5 IIJ0--uoTieonps Telosds

psubrsseun ‘saTousby 83e315 IOUI0

suoTieIsdo--uocTaelzodser],

s1qedey ATUBTH
TenbuTTTg TEUCTITSUBILT
STTe, ITOPY UT So]TUSANL-SUSCTINITISUT
sweIboxd IOTLd pue Teroadg
JuenburTsg ‘SSWCH PUR ‘SI8IUS) SUCTINATISUI 23838
SouUe]sSTSSY buturean
woTleonpg Teroeds ‘suoTiniTIsul 83els
83v]15-SISTPPOL pUe siuejul-pd Tetosds
uoTjeonpd Teloads
USAIRDbISPUTY ©F UOTITSURIL

paubtgsen ’‘ssoding Tetoeds

‘HIYLS "TYIOL

]
_
_
_
|
_
m
|
|
i
_
_
S90TATISS pood TooUSS | 86TF
SIEOPTTYD |
|
_
_
|
ﬁ
|
|
_
_
_
|

000%
66ET
B6ET
g8¢Ev
S9E¥
8SEY
9GEY
o9Ze¥
CTET
TZED
00ed
661F

88T%
FLTV
5917
6STH
89TV
9STY
SST?%
9ZTY
CTT¥
TTTV
60T%
00T%

H80d90d TVIDELS ‘HLYILIS

E504¥0d TVHANED ‘EIVIS TYIOL
pasubisseun ‘ssoding Texsusn s3e3l5 ISUIQ

SoUR]STSEY JI0JIH TeDOT

JusuucTizoddy Teltsusn--ucTiesnpy Tertoads

_

_
$389I04 27BA5 | 009€

|

ﬁ

|

Juauuo tyxoddy

000¢
006%

ooTe
2T
0OTE

ISOdUNd TIYIENTD ‘HIYLS

SC0Z-FEZ0T 3



LFO £ RAD I¥ 3o 0T 8beq §6T-J wiIc

o 0 0 gg ‘uoT3ecnupd UBTPUL | G913
o 0 o} WO, TOTIROTPH UBTPUI | L9T9
PO OTT F80“BET 09€°98T (TenburTg Arremiol) AouwsToryoid ystrbud paitwrd | $9T9
0 0 o] u.ﬂm.E.&OHO.Pm.D” TeUOTEESJOIJ--SDUI TS ¥ 13BN _ Z9T9
o 0 0 3IB35 PESH | T9T9
0 o} 0 quanbutT1eq pue paloaTbsN ‘sSuUoTINITISUT | LS5T9
0 0 o Texapas ‘35IT4 Burpesy _ FSTO
§5£°98 T6L°8€ 0 Texapsd ‘JUeIBTH VASZ IUEIBTH | €519
9E6 70T T 96T 086 LIF'S0S ped 'YESH I9pUl SIURIp STITL I2U30 pad ‘ssoxdur Toouyds | ZSTI9
ZET'BER'E FEQ95E’¢E I80°€96°E pag ‘pebejueapesTq YISH pobelURAPRST | ISTO
o 0 o ISusD TITHS | 9%19
000’00T 0€0 ‘20T £69°T0T UOTJeonpy TeUoTiesos Arepuonss | BET9
0 0 0 TeI9pPa3d-SIaTPpPOoL PUR SIUBJUT-UOTIBRONPH HMHUOQW _ SZ¢T9
699 €L Y 066 LET ¥ YPE/THE’E TeausweTddng--wotdeonps Tetoads | $zTo
0 0 £05'€0L paa ‘vIar ‘dns ‘pz‘as | eTio
0 0 0 SIUSWSSANUTSY PTRSTPOH-SI8TPPOL PUe siuejul-pg Tetoeds _ ZZT9
o 0 0 JUSWeSINCUTSY PTeOIPeH--UoTIvONPy Tetoeds | TZT9
0 0 ZEOFTIT 1910 - DY sexep—esoding Teroeds Tezspsd | 6TTH
0 o} a o pasrssay—sesoding Teroads TeIspad _ 8TTIO
0 000° 056 TZLTES T ssoq Buruzes] IIT gE5sHE osodang teroeds Texspsd | FII9
0 009°T90’S LTL'ZTT 8 TIT ¥AssHE-esoding Teroads Telspad | €119
0 ¢ ¥59°T0E II dEssE-esoding Terosds Terspad | ZTT9
0 o o} maa1s—esoding Teiosds Terspad | TITO
0 ZHFT00T’T WXRLL U93TeBISPUTY O UOTITSueLl | 60T9
0 0 0 peubisseun ‘1450 ‘esoding Teroads | ooto

F50ddnd IVIDALS “TVHHAHI
000" Z6EZ 000°Z6Z P98 LTE ASOJENS TYNENITD ‘IVHEdES TEIOL | 000§
o 0 o Telspad - 3TPSID IS3IS3UL puod PSTITTEnd | 009§
0 0 88T gasax0d TEISPSd | 005S
poo’ze gop’ze LLT'ZZ §9XBIL JO NOTT UT TeILpsad | 00¥%S
000 ‘00T 000 00T D Burpung uctieonpz Tetosds ‘pTv 3oedwr | 6ZES
000 '0LT 000'0LT 66T S0E uoTierado pur sSpUeUSIUTENW ‘PTY JoedwT | ogogs
0 0 0 poubtssey ‘sjuexn [exsped 309xTq esodind TeAsSuUsSS | 00E§

2504403 TYHNANED “TVdad=d

STOT-FTOT $Z0T-£T0T £E0Z-2T0T
3abpng Jabpng Teniov
(€) {Z) (T}

SEOYN0S DNIONUNIL ¥AHLO ANV SEANIATY--ILIDANG aNNI TYIINID

£00°ON 3IOTFIIETQ STOOURS DTFIHNd UO3SANYL YIION

Wd 8S-€T:C ¥Z0Z/L/8 1my SZ0Z-FZ0Z X



LFC ¥ vdAD Ty FO TT =bed S6T~-4 wIcC

0 o a S80TATSS AJTUNWWO) ISUL0 | 6629
0 0 0 231eOPTTUD | 88T2
0 o 0 gauexs 308IT( ‘Buturesl yanox | 8Lz9
o} 0 o} I dASSH eoue3sTssy polsbiel _ 9LES
£80 %9 TLE 29 §59°65 (d 'UOTIBONPH WRTPUI | §929
0 0 0 WOD TUOTIeonpH WeTpul | L9729
0 0 0 (TenbuTiTE ApIsuioy) AcusToTgoxrd ysTBud peitwrT | $929
0 o o jusudolsaeg TBUOTSSSICI-~-SOUSTOS I UIBK | £9Z9
o 0 0 37235 PESH | 1929
0 0 0 sjusnburtTag pur pejooTbsaN fSUOT3INITISUT i LSTY9
0 o 0 Texsped ‘15ITd Butpesy | %529
0 c 0 TeIopad ‘3UeIBIN ¥dSA | £529
0 0 o ped ‘YESE I9pUn S3UeIH STITL I9YIQ pad ‘sacidwl [ooyos | £5e9
v 0 0] P=d ?_.memu.nﬂw»?ﬁ@mﬂﬂ THSH muwm.m.u.ﬁ.m.?ﬂv.ﬁwm._”ﬁ_” _ TSZ9
. o o Isqusd ITIMS | 9vee
0 0 0 USTIEOTPE TRUOTIeDCA AIRPUODSS | €29
0 Q 4] TeI9pIf-SISTPPOL PUB SIURJUT-UCTIRONIPH H.m._numﬁmm. _ S5ZE9
0 0 0 TesuswsTddng--tuoraeonpy Teroads | pzes
0 0 0 ped ‘v=al ‘dns ‘pE‘ds | €zze
0 o] a SIUSWSSINGWTSY PTeDTPSN-SISTPPOL pue Sjueyul-pgE [eTo=ds ﬁ zZTZY
0 0 0 JUSWSSINAUTSY PTROTPa- -UoTIesnpE TeTrads ﬁ 1229
0 0 001’8 I5Y30 — 10Y¥ saxep-—ssoding Tetoads Teaspad | 6129
0 0 0 D paArsgeg-9sodang Teroedg Tetepsd | §TT9
0 0 0 sgo ] ButuxesT IIT ¥Ass¥ esodang Tetceds Telapsd | 19
0 0 o] III dassa—ssoding retosds Terspsd | £€rz9
o] 0 0 II gassI—oscding Tetozds Texspsd | 2ree
o ] 0 Jyas-—-esoding Terosds Teaspsi | 1129
000 ‘00z 0 XXXKX @3ed-3 | otze
0 0 0 sauery osodaing Tetoads 3I08xTA | 009
0 0 o} suoTIeIadp- ~uoraeizodsue], _ 66T
0007LBZE TIS'SEL’E S500°ZET’S S90TATRE POOL TOOUDS _ 86T9
) 0 0 S0 TAISS AJTUNUWIOD ISYI0 _ 68719
0 0 ] axedpTITYD | 8819
o} 0 0 sweaboxg Buturerl YInoi | 8LIS
] 0 0 I ¥ESsH 9dueisissy pedsbael | 9419
SZ0E-%20T AN AR NANA £EZ0T-220¢
aabpng 1=5png TEen3ow
(€} (Z) (T}

SHEOANOS ONIDNVYNIJL YEHLO ANY SHONFATY--LE9NT JNAS TYHIANID

€00 ON 3I2TIFSFJ STOOYDS OTTnd UWOISINYL YIION

Wd 8%-€T-T ¥T0Z/L/8 ‘unyg SZOZ-%Z0C X



L F0 g vdAD T% 3o 2T =bed SeT-4 wic

6TT/LSL ET on.me~oN. 0LO 096 €T g504¥0d TVIDIALS “IVHAdEL ‘IVLIOL 00089
000°0S¥ 0007 0ST- ZOL'TTO SOTITPOUNOD ¥dSn | 8669
0 0 0 suotjexadp--uwotyejxodsuer], 6E6E9
0 S5a0TATRg poOd TOOUDS BHEY

0 S8DTATRS AJTUNUWOD ISUIQ 68E9

¢ [|IBIRPTTUD 889

swexboig BUTUTeRIl YINOL |LEO

I YISSH 90UuelSTISsY pajesbieg SLES

ad ‘ueTIelnpd weTpul 89£9

WO TWOTIednpd UeTpul Logg

(TenbutITtg ATIoWIioy) ApusTorioxrd UsTtTbum ps3twrTd $9€9

juswdoTsAsd TRUOTSS8J0IJ--I0USTIS ¥ UIBW ZIE9

Jrelg pEsH 19¢9

susnbuTTad Puer poajoeTbsN ‘SUOTINITISUT LSES

Teasped ‘3sitd burpesy | 5E9

TeIapod ‘IUeIbTW VESH J1URIBTK £SEQ

p3f ‘YISH ISpUn S3UBID FTITL ISYI0 Ped ’‘saocadu] Tooyos ZSED

o o o 0o o0 0 o0 o 0 92 0006 0 o0 000000 000000
o 0 o O 0o o N O o0 o0 O 0 O 0 O o0 o o0 o0 0000 ocoo0

_
|
_
_
m
I
_
_
|
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
ped ‘pebeiueaspestq vAST pabejueapesIq | TSE9
I
|
_
_
_
_
|
|
_
_
ﬁ
ﬁ
_
|
|
]
_

0
0
0
s}
0
0
0
0
0
0
]
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
o]
0
0
0
0
0
0
4]

I9ULB] TTTAS 9¥E9
UOTIRINPH TRUOTIED0A ATepuodag BEED
TeISpas-SISTPPpol PUR SiTmeJjul-uoriecnpd Terosds g7E9
Tejusws Tddng - -uoT3yecnpy Tetosdsg pZEQ
ped ‘vEaI ‘dng ‘pE‘ds | €Te9
SOUBWSSINGUTY PTESTPRH-SISTPPOL puUe siwejuIl-pd Teroads ZTEY
9L°8ET AUSWSSINCUTSY PTEITPIW--TOTIeonpd TeToads | T1Zeo
ISY0 -~ 0¥ sexep—assoding Tetoads TeIopad 6TEY
D peaIssag-—esoding Teioeds Texepag gTED
gsorr butuaesT 11T ¥EssH esoding Tertoeds Teispad FLEQ
III ¥assg—esodang Tetosds Terspad £IEQ
IT ¥Egsg—ssoding Teroads Terspad | ZIe€9
0 dAddTs—esodang Tetoads Teropsd | TTEQ
000°S6 00’56 £TE 66 UOJEW SATIRIAISTUTWDY PTEOTPSH 0TES
000 700T 0 peubisseu ‘serounby 18Uy3Q ubnoiyl sjueIp TeIsped | 00£9
o] o] suctieiado--uoTiriicdsues], 66T9
0 o S8OTAISS pooJ TooUuos 8629
SZ0T-%C0T yC0Z-c20Z £Z0Z-TTO0T
a1=2bpng a1sbpng TEen31oy
(£} () (1)

SHOYUNOS DNIDNVNIA dHHLO INY SHENNIAHYE--LIDANS aNOAd TYSINHED

€007 ON I0FIIFTA STOCHDS OFL4Ad TOILINYL YITON

Wd 8S-€T:2 ¥Z0Z/L/8 -unyg ST0Z-%¥20T X



L FO 9 TFAD

¥ Jo €T =beg

§56T~4 wWwIC

8I6“F6S TLT

o o o o o o o

00L €S

0L ET
0000T

o o O o O

a o O o o o o o o O O

ST0T-¥20Z
1°bpng
(€}

Wd BE:€L:¥ ¥Z0T/L/8 -uny

FO0STZE'IST

O o o O o o O

TST '8S5E
o]
o]
0
ZST'8SE

0
0
0
0
0
0

o o o o o © o o 9O o 9

¥20€-£208
a26png
(z)

9FP“995"85Z SEOENOE DNIDNYNIZ ¥THLO ANV SHONIAAY "TYLOL
0LS L SHOHAO0S HNIDNYNIL ¥FHILIO "TYIOL 0006
o (SB0INOS9T TEPOT) SISFSURLL | T066
o sIvFsueIl | 0064
0 Buroweuty wisy-6uot | 0056
0 §3855Y POXTd JO ssoT panesusdwod | 00%s
0LS’L quendtnby Jo o1es | 00&6
. spuog Fo @125 | 00T6
SHOYN0S DNIDNYNIA JIHILO
STL’LSH SHLIINZ YIHLO RO¥d SAONAAZE IVYLOL 0008
0 SIDTPPOIL PUER SIURIUI-PH TeToadS-SINTIISTA F0TAISS PE | Zzss
a uoTieonpd [eToedg-810TIASTO 9DTAISS TRUCTIRONDE * TZ58
60Z’'5TT asd ‘TelapaJuoN i 0oss
86E ' TFHE SUOTIERPUNOd 93eATId | 00Z8
857’ F uoTjejredsuerr | 6618
0 seoTaxas pood Toouss | 6618
995798 sapTaxag AjTunuuwo) | 5818
o SIBOPTTUD | BUTS
o JUSWUSTIUF -9 TITIUT [RIUSWRISACD | TQTE
G671 0T £9T3TIUY TeIUSWIISACH | 00T8
SEILILNE dSFHLO WO¥d SHANIATY
TI9E'ST SLOTELSIA TOOHDS JFHLO HOWZ SHANIARH TYIOL ﬁ 000L
87078 moTaedroTazed yBTUWON | TOEL
TS6 9 uotielacdsuery | 66TL
o seoTaxag pood TOOUDS | 86LZ
o 8230 TATSS Jaoddng _ LETL
0 S9DTAXSS AJTUNWWOD I9U10 | 68T
o Isua) TITHS _ STTL
o UOTIBONPE TeUOTIROOA | TETL
0 SISTPPOL pU®P siwegur-uotiednpE Tetosads | zezrs
a uotjeonpy Tetoeds | TZTL
£8e peubrsseun ‘ucTiedroliteg wexboxd | 00TL
SLOTULSTd TOOHDS YHHLO HOWHd SEANIART
£20Z-T20C
Tenyoy
(T}

SEOYA0S ONTONYNIL ¥IHLO ONY SEANIAAY--LEDUAE ONOJ TYIINTD

€00 CON 3I0TIIETA STOOYLS OTTQRd UWo3sInyl Y3IIOoN

STOT-¥20T A



LI L rdD ¥ Fo ¥T =bed 56T~4 wxc

FHDOYNC0S DNIDNUNIA dEHLO ONY SHNNSATY--ILIDdNd aNOd TYIINTD

£00°ON IDTIISTA STOOYPE DTTNd UWOIBINYL YITON

Wd 8S:E€T:T ¥zZ0Z/L/8 Ul . SZdZ-¥Z0¢ &



30 T

FBAD

T¥ 20 5T 3sbeg

S6T-4 Wwic

BEF'BIE’ZT
0

TL0'96
LZT6'TOV 2
0F¥'0ZB'6E

95F"96% " F5
aocooe

a

0
TE57€9¢2°2
0

0
SZ6'TEE TS

o 0O o o O o

ZO60SE LFT
06088 T
000’004

€97 '68E ¥
EFE EL6 0V

SZ02-720C

J8bpng
()

WA 8G:€TI:Z ¥Z0Z/i/8 *unyg

$SZ70T0"ZT
0

0E£07Z0T
9%6 ‘S6Z'E
9Lz'ZC9’6

85 LOT 6F
000’008

aQ

0
686°LET €
c

o}
699760L" 5T

T00°086°S
0

0

000’056
To0‘000’s
0

0

BS6 “TES“SET
Z09E0T’T
TS6 899
90E£'STS'E
66T PFT'0ET

¥Zog-gz0z
aebpng

(z)

8T9LS8°0T
o}

vz L6
G05°060°€
SLB'699'8

ZBLEEB ' ¥F
€165 86

0

0
LOS’90T ¢
6SL°TLY

0
£00°99670F

SSL’'BE6’S
BFPT'LTT

0
LTL'Z0F'T
855 6%T L
ZEZT 69T

¢}

FET/SETFET
piaveed
890°.L98

GG9 9LE‘E
STS'TSE'6EZT

£EC0C-TTO0C
Ten3ny

(T)

WID0dd A9 TYOLIANILXA

83835

Texapad

|3eag

SS0T PBUTUIELIT III HAESSH

£00°ON 3I5TIATFA STOOUSS DTTUNG UOISINYL YATON

83e3s ‘orsedg ‘aojus) TTLTIS _ SF

NOILOOMLENT HHINAD TIINS

NOTIONALSNI NOILYOAJHE TYNOILVYOOA TVILIOL

TentTacbele) IS0 ’TRUOTIEDOA

TeIspad ‘TEUCTIBICA

a3e1s

THOTIRONPE TEOTUYDSI, pUE I991B) TOOUDS 2TPPTH

‘Drseqg ‘TRUOTIBDOA

0g
6&
BE
¥E
e

NOTLOOSLSNT HOTLYOAOH TYNOILVOOA

NOIILDOYLSNY NOILYOAQE TYIDEdS TYIOL

TeIspaa
2315

Texsped ‘YH

=23e185

1l

a1

I9Y30

fsUCTINITISUI
‘SI9TPPOL PUR SIUBRIUL
Texspsg ‘TeluswsTddng

'duy

‘5IDTPPOL pUR gijueyul
‘TeauswaTddng

‘uoTIRINPY
‘uoTIeonps
‘uoTIeonpHE
‘UOTIEDNPHE
‘UoTIedNPH
IO TIRINPE

‘UOTARONDE

Tetroads
TeToads
Tetoads
TeTo=ads
TeToadsg
TeToads
Te1oods

_
_
_
_
_
|
_
_

0z
62
24
Sz
v
£
T
Tz

ROLLOOWILENT NOILYOOQHd TVYIDEIS

DNIQNOd E50d¥0d IVIDA4S "IVHEddd "IYIOL
ISYI0 — IOV S8ITRD

o pasIsgay

IIT ¥HESSH
II ¥Issd
JdATS

ssoding Tetosds

ssoding Tetnads

ssoding Tetnads

agoding Tetoads

agoding Tetoads

asoding Tetoads

TeIspad
Teispad
TeIspad
Texspad
TeIapad
Texapeg

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

0T
6T
8T
PT
£T
ZT
T

ODNIANNI FSodund IYIDH4S TYHIdRd

NOILOOYLENT dWInDdy TYLIOL
ua3IebIopUTY 03 UOTITSURIL

Juswebebussy Inodox - UOT3IvONpPH OISEH

someTIadxyg BuTuiear] SATIRUISITY

UCTIEONPH OTSEd

ﬁ
%
7
M
]

00
60
£Q
[4y]
TOQ

NOTIONYLSNT JIVInodd

SZ02-%202 &



7 40 7 *gdD TF 3o 9T =beg S6T-4 wic

0 0 LIS 20T sweiboig ButuresT ATaed | sg
0 0 o] g sTooyns AaTuruwo) | 9g
3 o 0 UOTSTABTIL/OTPRY STTdNd | T8

SHOIAGIAS XALINOWWOD

61T "T6L £ESBF0T 3ZSTEG SHYID0dd TYNCILONWILSNI YHHIO "IYIOL m 0L
99.°91¢ SELT009 FLE 88T ISYIQ ‘Swerbord TRUOTIINIISUT | &2
0 0 o] Texapad ‘suwexboxg Buturerl Y3nox | 82
0 ] 0 eouelsTssy peo3sbier | g9z
EST VLY 86L LYY FAI-RE % 5 eTqedey ATUBTHE | ¥L
a g 0 TeoUss Isumms | €4
0 0 0 Aaegeg orIgeal | TL

SWYED0dd TYHOILLONALSNI ¥IHILO

FSE‘8BTFT E0T'69L7EZT 60T CEE’'TT NOTLONWLENT NOIIVONdE X90LVYSNEJHCD TYLOL _ 09 puw pg
o 9 0 z9yl0 ‘Azojesusdwucy | 69
ZTE'LS 9T T LEO'8S . @i ‘Texspsi ‘uolieonpy weTpul | 89
0 0 o : WOP TeIepsi ‘HOTIERTPE URTPUL | 49
£E65°TFE9 T 6TL'6TS'T ZIZ'S9e'T 23e1s ‘TenburiTg TPUOTITSUBRILL | S9
Zo¥ 08T ZL6'EBT 9TT'8LT Texapad ‘AsusToTgord UsSTTBud pelTwrI | 9
0 0 0 Teaspei ‘Jusudolsasg TRUOTSSDIOII ‘9DUSTOS PUR T3BH | Z3
0 0 0 Texspsd ‘3Xe3S PRSH | T9
o] o} 0] STTe, ITUPY UT S9TTusanl - SUOTINITISUL ﬁ 65
9T9°02F T 99L°%¥52'T E8T E¥F T 23e38 ‘swexboxd 3o07Td pue Terseds | gs
o] 0 0 Texepsd ‘juenburisg pue pIloeTbeN ‘suorinitisul saeas _ LS
0 o 4 JuanbuT(aq ‘SSWOH PUeR $I93Ue) ‘SUOTINITISUI 8315 | 9§
TFE'STE’S SSTLLY 'S 08%F S88°% 93e35 ‘' (dy1) wexboxg souweistssy ButuresT | g5
0 0 0 TeIsped ‘3sxtTd Burpesy | s
Z96'¢C8 S06°0% o] Texspad ‘IUeIbTH YHSH JURILTIRN _ £g
009'650°T 65% ' £56 696 'BLS TeI9pad-YHSH ISPUn S3UBIfH STITL I9Y30 | 2§
BZS'LOF'E Z96'LLE E TZ0‘PER‘T TeIspad ‘psbeiuespestq vASE (UoTieTpowsd ATIswriol) pebejueapestg | T§

NOILDOLENI NOILYONAd X¥OLYSHAAWOD

0 0 [} NOTIOOUILSNI SHINAD TIINS TYIOL _ 254
0 0 0 sopeabdn A3TTro®g - I93weD TITHS | L¥
0 0 0 Texspad ‘To3usy TTTIS | 9%
SZ0Z-¥2Z0T YT0Z-v2ozZ £20Z-CC0T
a98png aabpng TETIIDY
(€) (z) (t)

HYgD0dd A€ FYUNLIANAIXE

£00'ON 3IOTI3ISTQ SIOOYDS DTN UOCIBINYT YIION

Wd 8§:ETz vzoz/L/8 uny ST0Z-%¥20T &



D SR RS : K1) TF 30 LT =beg S6T-3 WiIC

SLE'9ER'BLE TEL'GLZT'EIZ zez'00C 8T STENLIANAIXT HWYIDOHEd TYIOL
909°989 6% SEE‘TG5B 9% TOT 9587 9% SADIAYES I¥0ddNs TYLOL _ 06
SZF0LTITT SET'00E‘OT DTS ’6FE 0T uotielxodsuear 11dnd | 66
£I8'€£0Z°8 860 '¥85 ‘L BLT ' 90F ‘L SIDTATSS PO TOOUSS | 86
B9EZTE QO Z¥6'L96°8¢€ ETE'00T 62 3acddng spTM-10TIASTA | L6

BADIAYEAS I¥04dns

000°s 7] Z60"€EST SHOTAYES XLINNWWOD TYIOL | 08
0009 0 SLY'0ST S80TAIRS AJTUNUWOD I2YI0 m 68
| SZT0E-¥Z0T ¥Z0Z-EZ0Z £Z0T-220Z
1=26png Jsbpng TEnaDY

(€) {2} {T)
WYEO0¥d A€ FANILIANEIXE

£00"CN IDTIIBTT 6TOOUDS OFTTANS UWOISINYL UIION

Wd 8S:€T:Z ¥Z0E/L/8 umy SZTOZT-¥Z0T &



7 J0 T

F 6D

I¥ Jo 8T =beg

96T-4 wic

WI 85:€T*Z ¥Z02/L/8

SL£75T

0ST 98

0

000°'T

05T 58

AeT3ng
Teatden

Taners,

(6} (83

tumyg

L9G7ZLSE

LBI"FEL"S

000’004

00T 68L

LBS'STFT’S
S30TATAS
peseysIng

(e}

S9Z "€ST

T66°TIT'Z

a

SYLIEE

LYZ'6LTE
STeTISIRH
/ got1ddng

(s)

HIOLTANIIXH 40 LOILE0 X8 ZPYVIORILS WHY99H0d9d

PSTEE9

QZLILST'¥PT

Z16'1SS’EE

SO0T’L9€

0

BFLLES

8507LYVETE

s3Tysusg
saliotduyg
(%}

785 96T

€82 TLT TT

BBZSES'TT

TEL F6T

0

0%0"€0T

LS¥LEE'TT
saTIRTES
“sSSeTd
(el

SE9'EER’T

655 ¥ER'ELC

8Z¥‘T¥8'I6

FET 9ZL

o]

ceg‘vEo e

¥O0P‘06% 88
S9TIETES
"1ITsD
(z)

AXTSTIRAL
ITRIID
(T}

E00°ON IOTIIETO S8TCOURS PTTNd WOISINYL YIIOM

0ST’8T

SP¥88¢C

SPP ‘88z
A9ISURL],
3199

(0}

Tes'g9e’e

5Z6°ZE6 1S

TO6'0SE'LFT

06C‘88Z°T

0007004

E9F‘68C°F

6F¥E E€EL6'0FT

1oalqo
Te3oL

‘dnsg

:w._”._.m

fIRT

‘dng

Pad

‘pa ds | vz
pag ‘waAI
'pg ds | £z
as

‘pz ds | ze
as

‘pa ds | 1z
DNIANOL
g50d490d TYIDHLS
IYHIATES TYLOL
a9YA0

asodang Tetowds
Teaspad | 6T

o paasIasay
asoding TeTrads
Texsped | st
sso] butuies]
IIT ¥IsSSH
ossodimg Teroads
Texspod | FT
I1I JaS5H
asodang TeToads
Texspad | €1

IT YHSSH
ssodang Tetoads
Teioped | ZT
Ad47IS

asoding TeTo9ds
Teizpad | TIT
NOIIOOYLSNI
Trinodd TYLOL

uogaebiapury o3
UOTITSURLL, | 60

auswebebusoy
anodoxg

- uUoTaEsnpX
otseqg | €0
Ty | zo

UOTIROTPH
otsed | To

wexboxd

S20T-¥2T0C A



¥ Jo ¢

64D

% 3O 6T »bed

S96T-4 wWwIC

Wd 8S-€T-T ¥ZOEZ/L/8

0

CO0'TT

000°T

000°‘e

000t

00T FFT
[

0

0007€T

00T "TET

SLE'ST

AeT1ang
TeatdeD

T2ARIL
(6) {8)

Ty

o]

SLOSFT

L9F' LY

LIE'6ET

00S ‘0L

00% 9495 °T
0

ooL'sL

005°82F

00Z‘ZS0'T

L9s‘eLL’e

000’00%

SBOTAIIS
peseusIng
(L)

0

895 Z8%

Set’TE

£85°09

936 '19¢

TLS'F16
0

TLE'0T

00%'ZTT

009 TLL

S9Z7€ST

STeTasien

/ sot1ddng

(s}

a

965'ITL T

8T8 971

649L 7606

TIBLEE'Z
0

0

bEYLET

§9€°006°T

0B6"06L FT

g3TFsusg

(%)

safoTdug

0

8IF'SLS'T

009’ST

STS 648

TOT 906
o]

0

806°0L

£6T'SE8

§987L9% 1T

meHMH.mm
“SSETD
{e)

0

¥09°'€6E°2

TEL'ETS ]

BEL'PBZT

FOSLEY'Y
0

a

5ZZT'STE’T

6LE'ZTTS

¥sZ’898Z'%C

S9TIRTES IIFsURIL
*AIBD ATPa1)
(z) (T}

HIOLIANAJXSE J0 IOFALF0 XE ZIVHKAS HWID0Wd

£00°ON 30FIIETd STOOUDS OF[qAd UOISINYL WIION

0

000’9T

000"€

00S'T4L

00L°TT
0

0

0oz’

008 ‘LT

0ST'8T

A9FSUeL],
aTqeq
(0}

0

TFe’sveE’Q

z96'z8

009'6S0°T

gTS'LOFE

BEFBTE ZT
0

TLO 96

LZE'TOV'C

0F¥'0Z8'6

9S¥%“96% ' $S

0ooone

s [go
Teloq

a ‘uH/I30
‘ur 18 | 9%

av1 | §§

Dpa4d

‘ABITI PEOA | BS
TeaopaZ ‘aueabTW
vEsHE | €5
TeIspad-YaASHE
ISPUL S3URID
ST3ITL I9Y30 | 2§
TeIoped
‘pobelueaApesSTQ
wasa | TS
NOIIDAMLSNT
HIALNED

TITAS TYIOL

Bdn Aa1od

'z3UD TITAS | L%
poad

‘Imy TITAS | oF
35 ‘sed

u) ITHS | sv
NOTIIONWLSNT

ROIIVOOddE
TYNOILYD0A TVLIOL

I9a30 ‘Pon | e6f

pad ‘moa | 8c
3L/ TEDUDSPTH
| ve

18
‘orseg ‘oop | If

ROILONULSNT
NOIL¥ONaH
TYIDALS 'TYLOL
Pad

‘a0 ‘pE ds | sz
a8

‘asur ‘pE ds | gz

pag
‘I8 ‘vE ds | sz

wuexboxg

520Z-%Z02 &



7 30 £ 64D ¥ Jo oz vbeg ST~ WIC
0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 ] 0 o sTooYDE wwop | 98
AL/oTpey
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 orrand | T8
SHYID0odd
TYNOILDNHISNI
] FET 599997 005°SS €0F“00T 000°T LIS’ LIE 0 6TZT TI6L WAHLO TYLIOL
T30
0 FET G9T1°8%¢C 00Z'2T 0 o} LST’ 9% 0 99L79T¢E ‘wba 3IsUT | &4
pad
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o} o wy Barn yax | 8¢
0 D 0 0 o} D 0 0 0 a1ssy gebxer | oz
aTqedeD
o} 0 005°8T 00E‘£€E 0% 00T 000 T 05T "TIZE o £5F 'TLY ATubtH | WL
Tooyns
0 0 0 0 0 0 o} 0 0 Isuums | €4
Alsges
0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 oTFFeal | 1L
ROILOOELSNI
NOIIV¥DONdd
ZHOLYSNITHOD
o 00L‘EF 6E0‘EZL TTT L6 0E9“Z0F%'E SF0‘9L9°C 800‘TET”’9 ] 0TL PZT PSETABTIFT TYLOL
0 D 0 0 0 D 0 o} o ay3zo ‘duwod | 69
as
C o} 0 0 SZ9ET o L8O E® o ZTE LS ‘pd ‘pH pul | 89
Wor
0 0 0 0 0 o 4] 0 o 'pd ‘PE PUI | L9
35
0 0 o} 0 608 90¥% 008 8T LZT T 0 €65 FE9°T ‘BuTTTE weAL | 59
o} £0s’¢ 00S‘0E 000°T L9E'0S S€5°T6 000‘T 005°T Z0¥ 08T ped ‘da1 | 9
=X
o 0 D 0 0 0 0 0 0 ‘Al ©Xd ‘SH | z9
pag
o 0 0 ) 0 o 0 0 0 ‘3IE35 PERH | TS
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 c me-I | ss
as
o 0nz’'se 0ET’08T 0E£5'6ST 959°¢5T LLY ZTT ET6 '9GL OTL'ZTE 9T90Z% 'L ‘wba 31d/ds | 85
Dadg
0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 ‘a/N ‘Ul a8 | 4§
LeTano S3DTATSS STeTIS]RK s]TFouad SITARTES saTIEeTeS I8FSURIT, ISISURIT wmexBoxg
Tearded TaAsBIT, POSEBDING / ssTtTddns gafoTdum =1=):0 ) “3a9D JTPRID ITCRd oo lgon
(6) (8} (L} (a) (%) (el (2} (T) (0} Te3og

Wd 8S:€T:T ¥20Z/L/8 unyg

JANLIANIIXE 40 LoICd0 A€ XYVYMMAS RYIDH0uEd

£00°ON 3I0TIISIQ STOOUSS DTIGNG UOIFANYL YIAON

SZ0Z-¥EO0C 3



¥ Fo Tz =6Bg

§6T-4 uwxc

» JO ¥ 64D
000 ‘08 6EG09E 089°THPL'$PZ $SS“B8E0°0T ZT99°T6Z $9 OES‘BPT 6% OTO'SLT 0ET SOL’ESH- SOL'ESTH SLE 9E8'BLT STYLOL IDELIO
SADTANHAS
000”08 0867089 TZE'8BY'IT  ¥00°0TL’S SLB 80T 0T TEZ'Z9FP'TIZ 66T'6Z0°T SOL ESP- 0oL 9097989 "6¥F L304a0s TYIOL
0 00S5'FT 05L°0%S STT'T66 TIZT'96E°€ 8TS'LLY"D o 0897 EPP- 0 STF'O0LT'TT  dsuexr TTdng | &6
ATDS
0 085'L OTL'ETE DOZT"CLT € ZL6°0TL°T 99%'266°¢T o SZ0 B~ 0 €ET8’E0T '8 pood Tuos | g6
addng
000’08 0E67°8¢E 798 EEB 0T 6L9'S¥S’T TSL'TEE ' F LFPT'T6L'TT 66T°6Z0'T 0 00L 89£°CTE 0% SPTMISTa | L6
SFDIAYHS
] o o 000°s ] o 0 ) ] 000’s ALTNORKHOD TYLOL
ATS
0 o 0 000°% 0 o 0 o 0 000°S wmeD IyI0 | &8
suexboxg BurtuwriesT
0 D 0 0 0 0 0 o} C Araeg | 88
AeTano B8O TAIDS STeTII3en s3TJsusg S9TIRTRS SATIARTES AIDISURIL], IDJSTRLT, wuexrboxg
TeaztdeD TSARLT, PeSeYDINg / sa1T1ddns sofoTdux ‘SSeTD ) ITPaID ITgag analqo
(6) (8} (L) (s} (¥} (€) (z) (T} {0} Te3oL
TIOIIANAAXE J0 LDALH0 A€ ASVHHOS WYED0dd
€00°ON 3°TIIETQ STOOYSS DFIYNd WOISITYL YIION
WE 85:E€T:Z ¥Z0T/L/8 funyg ST0T-%20Z &



L 30 T *0TdD % Fo gz °bed S56T-4 wWIC

00°00T SLE'9E8 BLT 00° 00T TEL 6LT 9T 00°00T zZET'00Z°85Z STIOLIANIIXE TYIOL
€070 00008 A ] 000°ss TZ 0 69% ' LES AeT3no TE3arded  (6)
ET"0 6€5°09¢€ 5T°0 06T LOF 9T 0 958 ‘T0¥ TSaBIL  (8)
L8 089 'IFL¥E S6°8 L0V 'T6S €T 90°6 0zs TeL’ €T ERDTAIRS poseypand (L)
08¢ ¥S5’BE00T PLE 906 'SE6 6 SE°F 6TF 6€Z TT sTeTIo3ER pue saTTddng  (5)
S0 €2 z92'Z6T %9 I8 €T 00E’TS0"0Y LLET €68 LIE'TY sexe] TToxdeg pue s3Tysusg ovioTdud (%)
£9°LT 0DES'8FT EF PECLT £€5L°9%9°5¥ 85°9T 90T ETI8'ZF S2TIRTRS PITITSSETD  (€)
897 9% 0T0'SLT0ET 867 9% 9LT T893 ETT L8 5% 856 LT 8TT SSTIBTRS Pa3IenTITILT (&)
XXHHK S0L°E5T- XEXKX DEZE‘S6E- XAXIA LTS 'FLG- sIagysuea] 3Tpaap  (T)
psieeins S0L°ESH REXXX 0Ze’'56% XIXXX LT 'BLS sasysuwell 3ITgaa (0)

HYALIONAAXE J0 IOFL E0

TelCL S20Z-%E0T TB10L FZoC-£20T Te30L £20c-ZZ0Z
3T 3 Jebpng IO % J=b6png Jo § Tenasy
(s} (g) (%) (€) (z) (1)

FIOLIANEGXE J0 LOFELd0 A9 SHEUNLIANAAXH ONOA IVHANAD 40 AIHROS

£00"ON 39TZ38¥Q BTOOUDS OTFIqRd UOISINYL YIION

Wd 8S-€T-T ¥Z0T/L/g umd GZ0E-¥2T0C X



IO T STTAD

1% 30 £z 8beg

SeT-4 Wwrc

OT"'T
86°0
ZL 0
68T
£L0°0
L8°0
BE"T
|2 7]
2T 0-
0o 0
LO"O
Sv-0
SE°¢
06°Q
499°T
60°T

0Z°ST
TL0
ELTO
8¥° 0
0" T
¥S5°9
TT T
T8° ¢
[A-

9%° 65
000
6670
L% "8G

Tez0lL
Jo %
(9

Wd 8S1ET:Z ¥Z0Z/L/8

TZ8 FLO'E
ST§°VEL'Z
00s‘evE
000002
o00’9eL’ Y
8BTS SEF ‘T
0£0'9%9 7’9
TOC‘LoZ'T
089 ‘6FF-
0

0ST’96T
S0E'YBT T
8. TEE’E
520 9~
S6S0T9 P
000'ZE0'E

LTS '6LE'TT
B8SL'SLE’T
ELLTOEQT
FPT96EE’T
0957¢€68°¢
FER8ZT 0T
SE0‘90T E
THEOLTB L
T66'LSE E

LLB L6L 'S8T
0

TOF'85L'T
9L% "6ED'EQT

$Z0ET-%T0ZT
3ebpng
(s}

Sy

ST
L8870
cT 0
08" T
0070
S98°0
SE°Z
v 0
T 0-
co0"0
0T 0
Yoo
ST £
00°0
LL™T
T6°0

8V ¥FT
5L70
LT 0
¥ 0
I8 T
LT 9
9z T
6L°C
0F°T

TZ 09
000
S6°0
LZ 69

Te30L
e 5
(%)

TEL TG E
£99°%62'C
0SL'E€TE

0
006°'SZL ¥
566 8%T°Z
TEZ'ZBT'9
¥88°G0T T
0ZL'682-
0

0Z9'ELE
0SL'STT’T
£ESF'E0E’R
009 ’s-
L6 6T F
coo’'s0v’e

ST8’6ZT”8E
0BT LLE'T
¥89 ‘0S¥
TTO0'8¥T'T
985586 '€
ZE6'05Z7 9T
yZ¥i6eTE’€
PEPEEEL
¥95¥83°¢€

196 ‘TES 8ST
0

¥IE 68 'E
LB8S'ZF09ST

¥Z0ZT-£Z0Z
3ebpng
(£)

TL ¢
LT O
ZT 0
XXXXX
68°T
L6 0
e <
LEO
8T 0-
00°0
01" 0
¥ 0
v €
50°0-
L9°T
S0°T

$9° 91
0870
08 0C
60°T
9°T
8679
60°T
82
LT T

50°8s
0070
6870
9T LS

TB30L
Jo %
(z)

Zo9T‘e8y’s
509°0T6°T
LEL'TOE
XXXXX
E0L'8BEBE T
LIV'VET T
0EZOF0 'S
£06°£96
08T ‘ZS%-
0

ISYL¥E
L¥PO'9ET'T
Q0B “66L°8
9EF ' ZTT~
860 90E'F
o6T'00L’E

EERGTELE
P09°LL0'T
0L8'TLO’E
8YC’5Z8°T
STO'SPT'¥
ZLE0ERTST
89L°%28°Z
6839 '¥¥T 'L
0LZ 98T ¢

PETEBB 6FT
)

6LT'662°T
SSOPBS LT

EZ0E-ZZ0E
Tenioy
(1)

ALIATLOY XM SHYNLIANASXH (NNG TYHEINED J0 XEYHHOS

£00°ON IDTAIBTQ RIOOUPE DFIAR WOISINYL UITOH

s&s ozur | zZL

spueInsul | g9
noss bBp1g | L9
o7ey¥-g | 99
SaT3TTTAR | g9
souzuTew | ¥9
Bp1g aeodo | €9
U puip | z9
sIoFsueil, | 65
suor3zezedp ButuiesT saowsy [ gg
spueInsul | 99
eouUjuUTeEN | €5
votaexady | zg
s1ogsuell | 6%
uotieasdo | ¥F
pood | z%

SHILIAILDY LY04dNs YAHLO

IM0ddas SNIHOVAL TYICL
1g Buit jyoxg | ®e

unnaTIIND | £€
UsS®eL ISUI | €

ABQOIgISUI | TE
Y3ITesH | 9%

S/W TTdng | ST

o) /PIng | Fe

pased uwIT | ze

I¥0ddNs ONTHOVHEL

SHILIAILDY DNHIHOVEAIL "TVIOL
as o1 aud | 6%

anoeaixyg | sz

butyoesy | cez

SHIITATLSY SNIBOYAL

SZ0Z-¥Z0E 3



I 30 T TTAD

Ty 30 $7 =beg

S6T-4 WIC

00°00T
¥L7S
ZZ 0
€270
0z 0
Y1 2T
£ET0
(A
0E°T
SL70
FL°0

6T°%
6Z°5

ST %1
co 0
co"0
co o
co"o
S0°0
5070
00" 0
Te30L

FO %

(e}

Wd 85:€T:2 $Z0T/L/8

SLE'9ERBLE
6LP S00°9T
Z60°ST9
9587 G%9
E¥T 595
9TS ELE’S
Z16'9¢£9
E99'TPF T
ZEL'EES €
SF6°00T°T
005 E6E

68T Z9L T
6BT 'TIL’'FT

L¥9'98%"6€E
0

0

0

0

000792T
6ELB9T

0

ST0Z-PC0T
J=bpng
(s)

sunyg

007 00T
T9°5
¥Z0
FZ°0
0z 0
[V
£2°0
LS50
5T°T
6L70
9T"0

6579
69°9

0T %I
oo o
000
000
00" 0
[ a]
800
000

Te30L
FOo 5
(%)

ZEL'G6LT EST
6IB 08L FT
S95°6€9
z95'I¥9
ZTL'VES
L¥STHTE’S
6Z%°5089
S9L'96F T
9LE0G0E
686°EL0'T
¥98 %1

SSZTIZL FT
§5TTTLFT

TE8STT LE
0

0

0

¢}

00E’'S%

996 ‘5ST

0

$Z0Z-€£2Z0€
Jabpng

(£)

00"00T
$S°9
5270
¥2°0
gz e
Z0 ¢
LZ"0
€970
68T
0% 0
ST°0

gL"g
BL°S

LT ST
01" 0
00°0
0070
00°0
TO0"0
L0°0
00°0

Te3oL
70 %

(T}

ZEZ 00T 85T
ZI6'TTIE ?T
PZTTH9
Z6¥ 819
Lze'zes
608°52T°S
0997904
68EL'LSE'T
967°8€8 €
80 1Z0T
LLL'TRE

T6T EZ6° %L
TET €6 ' ¥1

LSTP"ELT 6E
TOZ 9%

0

0

0

96€ g€

€66 ¥8T

0

£Z0Z-2202T
Tenaoy
(T}

ALIATILOVY X4 SHYALIANIAXA (NAJ TVEINIED A0 AIVHHIS

€00 ON 3IOTIJETT BTOOUYDS OFTAnd uo3sInyl YIION

SHANLIANTAXE TYLOL
NOIIVEISININGY TYdINED TYIOL
Bpig adng | 19

ustazadng | Tg
usTazadng _ %
3sur adng | 1T
u3Td o194 | ST
¥MH | FT

330 susng | €T
330 3dng | 21
ITq 30 pa | IT

NOILIVILSININAY ‘IVHLNED

NOILYILSININAY IINO TYLOL
330 outad | £z
NOILYILSINTHAY LIMO

SHTLIALLOY Ld04dNS ¥AHLO TYIOL

A30¥ TANG | T6
udxg 3geq | 99
Tedroutad | %8
jgsx9qul | €8
Tood I | su
ssnoysIer | T
Burautxg | £

ST0E-¥T0T X



730 T fSTAD I¥ 30 s =beg §6T-4 WwxC

687 F%E 95E° 052 00°0 000°0C SHILIAILOY I¥0dd0S JHHLO TYLOL
[e30 o] 0000 co-o 000°0 BBTITATIOY DTITONdg _ Té
00" 0 000°0 000 00070 TO0gd TOJOH _ SL
0z 0 FPETT 0o 000" 0 UOTANGTIASTI puR Bursnouyszey | %L
00°0 000" 0 00°0 000" 0 Butjutag | &4
ET" T 89Z°5T 0070 00C" 0 sWs31sAg UoTiBWIOIUI | ZL
00°0 0OG" 0 00°0 000" 0 A3tanosg burtpting | L9
00°90 poc-o XKKEX XXX S9TITTTIN _ 59
L9TT 000~ ZT 0070 Q0070 . BOUBUDIUTER _ 9
£0°0T 000" TL 000 00070 sButpTIng o uoraexadc | £9
ST T 00076 00" 0 00070 SOUBUSIUTE - - SPUNGID | Z9
oot o ¢4o0° 0 NHARK HAAKK suoTiesedy Butures] ajowsy | 8%
£9°T 000" TT XHAXEX XHXXX BOUBUSJUTER _ €9
ES°TT TSL™T8 XXHXX XXXXX suotaezedo | Zg§
¥s 9 Z06 " 9Y XEXXX XXX suoTieaadp sepTATSg pood | ¥
SZILIAILOY LI¥0d4dNS WIHLO
E0°ZT FZE"98 2T ST FPOSTOLT Ld0ddAS ONTHOVAL TYLOL
KXXXX p.6:070:0.4 00°0 000" 0 g3e3s - bButuxea] TRUOTSSSOId | BE
00" 0 0000 0070 000" 0 WNTNOTIING | EE
¥8°0 0009 XXAXX XXXKXK yoal asur | zg
000 0000 8T°0 ooo- 2 ASq0Id3suUI | T
85°E ¥69° 52 € 6 FO0E 0T S90TAT2S PIJRTad/UaTesH | 3z
i 8TC tE 00" 0 000" 0 K3sges pue juswabeuen 1tdng | gz
LT T6T 2T z0 ¥ 000" 5% butTIsuno) pue souwepins | T
LZ°T TZT 6 TL'T agz 6T saoInosay burwres] _ ze
LICIdNS DONIHOVYAL
LOT8€E $58°857 00764 S0Z°588 FHILIAILOY ONIHOVHL TULOL
s0°0 06E70 60" 0 0000 IBRTOOTINDRIIXT | 8%
0" 9¢e 79y 89T g 6L 50Z°988 butyoral, ﬁ LT
SHILIATIDY ONIHOYIL
FIEIS F3Feas
Te3oL E9TITSSRTD Telol DPBIRDTITIIZ)
oh % ALL FO "ON o3 % H2Ld F© "ON

(%) {€) {z} (T}

ALTATLOVY X8 SLNACD JdVIS JATISAISSYIO ONY QIIVOIATIIYAD FIJ 0 ZUYHWOS

£00°ON IDFIINFQ $TOOYDOS OFLYN4 UOISINYGL YIION

Wd 85:€T*C ¥ZoZ/L/8 unyg SZ0T-¥20€ X



T30 T ETAD

TF 0 9z =beg . S6T-4 WIC

"SITITATIOE 959Ul 07 psbaeys Teuucsasd o 30U PINCYUS SISYL ISNELOSY DPIPNTOUT JOU 8I2 58 PUR ‘$8 ‘€8 ‘89 ‘65 ‘95 ‘6% “£F ’ZF ‘67 SOTITATIOY  :HION

00" 00T
gL8
95°0
79°0
25°0
88T
Z¥0
ve8 0
Ts° ¢
6E°T

£T°8
£EZ°8

TE30L
03 g
(%)

Wd 8S:E€T1:C ¥Z0Z/L/8

6897 LTL
SZ0°¢9
co0"¥
£95° ¥
000° %
ESTET
000" ¢
0009
000" BT
000°0T

6Z0° 69
6069

FFEIS
PITITSSETD
dL4 F© "ON

(€)

sumyg

00 00T
BL'T
a0
00°0
0070
¥E'T
00°0
LEZ 0
00 o
BT 0O

00°%
Q0" ¥

Te3or
o1 %
(Z)

60S°0ZT'T JAYLS HILS TYIOL
000 0T NOILVELSINIWAY "IVILNHD TYLOL
coo0"0 Burprng - woIsTaxadng | 19
000" 0 uotjesjxodsuea], - wotstaradns | I§
0000 S3DTAISZ UOTITIINN - uorstazadug | Ty
D00 &T TOTIONIFSUL - UOTSTATedng | 1z
0000 SEOTIRTSY oTITdnd | S1
000" € gopanossy UEWOE | T
00070 8DTIIO SS9UTSNY | €T

Izt

000z SDTFI0 S, Juspusjurradng
NOLIVYLSINIKAY TVIINID

008" ¥¥ NOILVALSININOY IINO TYLOL
008" ¥% 201330 §.Tedroutag | £z
HOTLVILSINTIHAY IINO

F3e3s
PeIBOTITIISD
3L 3O “ON
(1)

ALTATLDY X€ SINAOD JJIVIS AATATSSYIO ANY QILVOIAILINAD ALI JO XUVWRNS

E00°ON IDFIIETC STOOUDE OTTHNd UOFTINYL YIION

SZT0T-¥T0C A



7 30 T :1d8VY

1% 30 Lz 3beq

S6T-4 wrIc

S~ o O O o

€0’

TLL

XXIXX
BIL'PEE

o W O O o O O

89 ”
ST9

0

895’
LLG”
675"
%6’

PEE”

o

LET
0%’
GE6 "
ZI%

T’

ves

€8T~
S08°T

¥oL
TS

BES¥
azs

TSI

LYL
69

TED
oy

SEZ0Z-F¥TO0T
Jab6png
(g}

Wd 8G*€T:¢ ¥Z0T/L/8 :uny

o o O

0
L6V 'TED
08Z'TT

XXXXX
LLL"E0B
0

0

0

0

o]

LTS 'T6L
08Z’'TT

0£0 00T~
SETE8LT
0

IZE‘6LL
£9Z°09
£EGLEY
600 99%

960'€E89'T
0

¥O¥ ‘ZLL
00987
080 "8EY
=T X

¥Z0T-€20T
3sbpng
()

0
0

0

S¥0’8
£9E'6%6
0SZ°TT

XXXXX
96T 6Z6
0

0

o]

0

0

2%0 816
0SZT’TT

Z9¢'6E
T89‘6SE T
0

6LLLES
LT6'ZF
9FE 6L
0DES'68E

sescding pung o3l poubrssy

gagoding ISY30 03 pPRI3ITUWOD

SYSTY PRINSUTIW) I0T PIIDTIISSY

swe3l predaxd ¥ AIolUaul-20ueTed pung STqepULdsUcN
sesoding pung IoJ pPa3oTIISIY

Sws3lI JA8YJI0 I0J PIIJOTIASSY

688°"T1°D
LB T"D
088°1°D
0¥8°1°D
6T8°T1°D
0T8°1°D

HONWYIVE dNOd DNIANZ

{(-xo+) SINAWELV.ISHY Y0 SNOILDIYY0D ¥VAX ¥OI¥d 868 1T°H "I
JONYIVd qNNJ ONINNIDIAL TYVIOL “d

gpueTeg pungd poubrsseun

sascdang pung o3 paubissy

sasoding ISYI0 03 PIIFTUROD

SYSTY PRINSUTH ICT pPeidTIlsay

swall predaid 3 AI0jusaul-2oueTed pund 2 TqgepuadsucN
sesodang purng IoJ pPe3RTIISIA

Swe3lL ISYIQ I0J PIIDTIISIY

068717 D
688710
0LB8™TI"D
09819
0%8°1°D
618" 11D
0T8"TI°D

AONYING ANOA ONINNIOHET

(g-¥) STINANIIXH (JIAANA) JITAO SEONIANY J0 SESHOXH D
SHIOLIANAHAYE ‘IVLOL “H

ECO'66E’T
0

sdauoN 83BeATIg _ 009

sqnI | oov

s95S5eTD | 00¢€

SOTISTUIV | 00T

Apog juspnis Texsusd | 00T
SHENLIANIIXE

SAONIAFT TYLOL Y

T96 LTS
LEZ9'EF
TIS’00%
zZ6'9Z%

£202-2202
Tenioy
(T}

LIDdNg aNad AJ0d INEAALS JALYIDOSSY AC AIVHRAS

£00°CN 3I0TII6TC FTOOUSS STTARG UCISINYI Y3Ion

s&suow ¥3eatad | 009
sqnIo | 00%
s958eT) | 00
soTI8TUI¥ | 002
Apod juepnig TeIDUsd | 00T
SEANNAATE
SZ0T-¥20Z X



I FO T STESY TP 3O gZ @bed S56T-4 WIC

TgoDURTRq PUNI PIIOTIISSI [[e UBYl I93esib 1o o3 Tenbs sq prnoys 4 surT uo junowy /T

LEO'TLL LYL E0L LS3 896 /T (a+D) HONVIVE (ONNJd ONIANT TYLOL S
0 0 0 SouUeTRH DU paubIgseun 068 1°9
GZ0E-%Z02 PZ0Z-E20T £Z0T-CT0T
J=bpng 1ebpng TEn3}oY
(€) (2} (T)

IEoQad aNOd Xd0g INFANLS QEIVIDOSSY J0 XEVIAS
£00°ON 3IDTIIHFQ €TOOUDS DIIGNJ UOIEINYL FIZON

Wd 85:€T1:2 vEZoT/L/8 und SZ0Z-¥20C 3



230 T

*T8d

1% F0 gz 9beg

S6T-d WIC

0
EES PP 8T
0

XXXXX
9TL'850”ST
0

0

0

o4

9TL 8907ST
0

LT8'SLS'C
0

0
SZB'9F9 6T
o

0

0

0007008
SZ8'T0T '8
000 °S¥6°0T

TP TTT EE
o}

o

]

0o ’szT
Zr9'L66CE

§5T0Z-%¥T0Z
3sbpng
(€}

Wd 8S:€T:¢ ¥E0Z/L/8 umy

[t}
8ZE 6SLTT
0

XXX
065°08% 6T
0

0

0

0

065 08F 6T
0

T9T'1EL 9~
0

0

88L 698707
0

0

0007008

0

88L 6826

000’0807 TE

9ZTS'BFT'HE
0

0

a

000°0ST
925866 €E

¥Z0Z-£20Z
1s6png
(Z)

0
ST9709876T
o]

XXXIX
FTI6°0Z0°6T
0

0

[

0

YTI6°0Z0 76T
4]

T0L 6€8

0

0

OTT LET'6E
o]

o

LBT'T

4}
£IR'665°0T
oog‘ses’ee

TI8'9L6 6E
o

0

0

166 22T
0Z8'€5L'6E

€T0Z-C20Z
TNy
(T}

a3eqey 9beIlTgIv I0J POIRTIISEY
SDTAXSS 3QBQ I0J POIOTIISIY
sSwalI ISYIO IOF PaionTIIsed

SE8TTTTD
0E8 "I°D
0T8""1I°D

HONYIVE (NS DNTIaNH

(~40+) SINANELVISHY ¥O SNOIILDHYECOD dVEXL dOIUd 868 1 D D
FONVIVAd (NOA DNINNIOFEE TYLOL 4

spuRTRg pPUNg pRUBTSseun
sesodang pung o3 paubIissy
segodInd IsYl0 S3 PSIITUROD
o3egsd =6eIlTqIY I0J pPel1oTIISAY
SOTAIIS IS0 I0J PIIOTIISIY

Swe3I IIYJD I0F PIIOTIISOU

068°T1°D
6887 71°D
0LB"I"D
SEB"T D
0E8"1°D
0T8I D

HONVIVE N0 ONINNIDHY

(@-0-9-¥) $ESN HNIODNYNIZ HAHLO
aNY STYNIIANIIXE (HHaNN) / 9EAC SEDEA0S DNIDNYNIZ ¥IHLC/SENNZAFS J0 SSHOXE  “F

(S€S°1°9) SISO DNIDNYNIL ¥IHIO QT

(9e5°T1°D) LNO SUTISNYIL--SASN ONIONYNIZ ¥IHIO °*D
SHINILTANIIXE TYIOL 4

sead §,I83TIMTSPUN

aleqey SLRIITATY

S994 I9jsuril, puog

189I97Ul TeOT DPUNIISIUT

spuog uc

389I193UT

garnjTpuadxy puog paaniel

SHINLIANTIXH

SHOYAOS ONIODNYNIJA ¥IHLO ONY SIONTFATS TVIOL Y

saoanog BurtoueuTtd T8930

asoding Texsusn ‘TeISPI4

m

_
@soding TeIFUSD ‘93015 | 000E

axoddng xejucy TeooT |

_

saxe TeOoOT

SADJYNO0S ONIODONVYNIJ JAHLO INY

139008 dNNd JIOIANES LEEd 40 XUYWHAS

£00°ON 3IDTIJETQ STOOUDS DT[N WCISINYIL YIION

o006
0005

ogo0e

000T
SEOANIATY

SZT0Z-¥20¢ X



r J0 7 -Isd TI¥ Jo 0€ =bedg SET-4 wiac

EES TS RT BTEG6SLTT ST9°09876T (9-¥0+ ‘a+d) EONVIVE aNAJ DNIANE 1IY¥YIOL “H
o} 0 o] @oueTRE pPuUN PAULISSeU 068 71D
o 9 o sosodang pung o3 psubrssy 688°71°9
o} o} ¢ sosoding I9UlQ ©3 PIAYTWNOD 0LB I°D
SZ0Z-%Z0Z YcoZ-e20Z £€0C-2Z0C
Jebpng aabpng Ten3ny
(€) (g} (1)

LADANE JNOJ EDTASHES IEIAT A0 AYYHMOS

EQQG*ON 39FIIETC HICOYDS OTTANd UOJESINYL YIION

W3 8S:E€T:Z PZoT/L/8 uny SZ0Z-TE0T X



I 40 T Zsa : 1% 30 Tt abeg SpT-g wrC

g o 0 (svoanogax Tel0) sIajsued], ﬁ T066
; ’ . gxagsuexl | 0066
o 0 o spuog Butpunysy Jo 2TesS | 0096
o 9 0 Ayredoxg Tesy Fo 8RS | 00%6
. . . spuod Jo oTeS | 00T6
SHOYN0S DNIONYNIA YHHLO
0 o} 0 ISOJINd TYHEANTD ‘IVIFaEd TYIOL _ 000S
0 0 0 Texsped - JITPI9ID IS2IT93UL pUOHE peTITlEnD i c09s
. . o sngaIod TeIspod | (0SS
o 3 o sexel JO MATT UI TeIspsd | 00%S
o 3 0 uot3eIsd0o PUBR IDURUSIUTEH ‘PTY IoeduI | 00€s
o 0 0 peubTsseun ‘sjuexs Terspei 1ooarg esoding Texsusn | 00ES
#A30d490d TVIENED IYHICES
0 o] 0 ASOJEAd TYHENITD ‘HIVLIS TIYLOL _ 000€
9 0 0 . psubtsseun ~mm0&hﬁm,adﬂ0ﬁmw 97238 I9Y3I0 | 006E
. . . s3saI0d =3e3s | 009€
H50d¥0d TYHANID ‘HIVIS
000922 D00’0ST T66°222 LA0ddNS XYLNON TYO0T TYLIOL ﬁ 000z
0 0 o psubtsseun ‘xejucN JIoddng TeooT | 608Z
. o o sosea] pue STelUsd | C0LE
o 0 o sButurey 1ssI93ul Iay3l0 | 05%Z
000’577 000705T 166227 sButuzed jwewissaul | 00ez
XYINON Ld0ddns "TVYD0T
ZP9 L6E TE 9Z5'866 €L 0Z8 ESL76E SEXYI "TYO0T "IYLOL _ 00T
. o 0 §3Xe], Ted0T ISw10 | 006T
o o o $382I04 PAILIS TUTUPY-A3tmo) | 009T
Z60°'% 91g’s 0589 Xel JSTOXT ISQUIL | 00ST
0 0 DLT'S S9XBL JO NSTT UT TE20T | COFT
o o o . Azxsdoxg ST3TIL XeL J© 2Tes | 00E£T
055°€66°2E 60Z'€66° €€ 86.L°T¥L 6E saxel Lizedoxg Te2oT | 0OTT
SHXVYL TYDOT1
SZ0C-%20C ¥T0T-£202 £E0CT-2Z0¢C
a86png 39bpng Tenioy
(€) (2) (1)

SHDYNO0S ONIODNUYNIA YEHLC NV SEANIATE--I1IZDANd ONOd FOIAYES L4AJ

E00"ON 3IDFIFSTA STOOYDS OTTIRd UOIBANYL UIXON

WA 89°€T:Z FT0T/L/8 ‘unAg : SZ0Z-$Z0Z &



T FO T TEd ¥ 30 Zt ®sbed S6T-4 wIc

Z¥S ZZT EE 9Z5 8T HE ITB’'9L6'6E SADYNOS ONIDNYNIS YIHIO ANY STANIATY TYIOL
0 0 0 $EIYN0S ONIONYNIZ ¥IHIO TYIOL | 0006
SZ0T-¥T0ZT ¥Z0Z~EZ0E £202-220¢T
3=2bpnyg 1s5png Tenioy
(g) (z) (T}

SHOEN0S DNTONYNIS ¥IRLO dNY SHEANEARY --LIDINT dNOA IDIASES IdHJ
E00°ON 39TI3EFQ FTOOYDSS OFTYNd UORBINYL YIION

Wd BSTET:EZ ¥TOZ/L/8 “uny . SZT0Z~¥Z0ZT 3



L FJO T FTED

¥ Jo €€ =brg

S6T-Jd Wic

0
0EL LLO BT
0

o o o O O

TET"STT

0

O .
0oo0‘osL‘sse
0

000008
000‘0%T

0
0000007 LT
000‘DTT'09
poo’‘ooo’s

TELI SL675S8
0007000759
0
0
0
0
000’cRs’s
)
poo'ooL’e
TEL'GLLE

SZTOZT-%Z0T
1=°5png

(£}

Wd 8STE€T*Z ¥TOT/L/8 umd

0
86%'S02 89
0

S O o o o

9LE‘BBT 08-
o]

]
9LE‘8BI 06
4

4]

000°0%T

0
000°‘005°S
9LE'BFETL
00000Z ET

0007005°0T

o o o a O

ooo‘00s L
0
000 000°€E
0

fAAASNAFA
a9bpng
(2}

o Spasooxd AAST WOIF PeIITUNOD
50590 L0T spaacoId puod WOIF PalioTIlsay
o} SYSTY PoINSUTU) I0F PaloTIIS|Y
swell predeld ¥ AIONUSAUI-20UERTRg pPuUng sTgepuadsuonN
sjeqayd 9bRITUAY IO PIINTIISIY

[OTAIRS JgRQ I0F POIDTIISIY

asqus) TITHS I0T PoIoTIISSA

swalI ISYI0 I0J PIIOTAISIY

o o o O O

298°T1°H
TS8°17D
058179
0F8 1D
SEg°TITD
0EB IO
871D
0T8"1T'D

TONY'IVE NOd DONINNIDHY

{(a-D-4-¥) SIS0 ONIONYNIL

SBT“‘PIZ 6%~

YEHLO ANY SHYALIANAdXHE (¥YEANA) H¥IAC SEIEA0S DNIJDNYNIJA YEHLO/SIANAAEN A0 SsS3OXA X

0 /T (SE€§°T1°D) SESN HNIDNYNII ¥FHIO d
4] /T (8€S°T1°H) 1IN0 STEAISNVIL--SESA DNIDNYNIA ¥IHIO D
9FS‘TET €9 SHINLIANAJXH TYLOL 4
0 ssanjtpusdxz 199 | 06
0 seanjTpuadxy souenssT puog | o9
z9zZ’9 saxnatpusadxy asee] pue soleg | 0§
o ABroum | 0%
$457999 quswdrnba | o¢
80T SF0 ' 8S sbutpTInd | 0%
ZOS'E8% ' % 52315 | 0T
STANLIANIAXH

TIELLE'ET STIYNO0S ONIONVYNIS H3HLO JINY SHANAARY "IVLOL Y
0 seoanog butouweurg I5U30 | 0006
0 S3T3ITIVI I9YI0 WOIJ SoNULAY | 0008
] S310TIISTA TOOUDS ISYID WOII SSNusaAy | 0004
0 asodang Terosds ‘Texsped | 0009
0 ssodang Tersuss ‘Texsped | 000§
£L975L876 ssodang Teroads ‘siels | 000F
0 seoding Tersusp ‘S35 | 000€
889 '"TOT'% 330ddng xejuoN Teoom | coog
o gaxer TeooT | COOT
S5T0YN0S DNIDNYNIA ¥HHLIO dNY SIONIATS

£20C-220C
TENa0Y
(T}

IEDAING aNOZ SILOHELOdd TVLIIAYD 40 XEVHHAALS

£00°ON IPTIIBTQ PTOOYDS OFIqAd UOISANYL YIION

S¢0c-v¥coe A



FOo z

*TAo

T%F 30 F¢ =beg

SET-d WwiIc

Wg 8S:€T°T ¥TOT/L/8

TSP ZEF’TH
0
TS¥'ZEV Ty
)

o o o o O 0 0O o o o o o o

XXXXX
0ZE'LIZ TV

007000 0T

o o o O O © g

065 6ET €T

STOZ-$Z0T
38bpng

(g}

Tunyg

ZZTLTO1IZ

o O o O o o o O

ZZT'LTI0 TE

o o a o o o a O

XAXXX
86¥%“S0Z‘TOT
0

0
0
0]
0
o000 ’000"8
0
0

000000 7S%

¥Z0Z-€202
J=bpng

(T}

TaNO SI9JISUBId--S98N BuTouRdly I9Y10 I0J SUOTISLE SZTIBWMNS 03 Pasn ST 3Byl JUNONDR e ST 9g£5

L997ZLZ P8
0

8Z9°9TT

o

0

c
EET'BET'0T
0

o}
0LE'S0S73¢C
0

62F TIS LY

0 o o o o

XXXXX
zsg 98P ELT
0
6LOT6LB E
0

0

TGS 6E6 7L
0

0

0

PIL TSE'ST

tZ0Z-gToe
TEN3OY

(T3

19 /T

/€ (9-¥o+ ‘g+d) HONYTIYH aNNI ONIANI TY¥LIOL “H

anuepTRg pung poubtsseun

gagoding pung 03 paublssy

gosodingd IsSUl0 031 PSIITUNCD

Spasnold pPeINgTIISTPUN
spaanoid 9ad UOTIEBTITH

speadold ssd 3oedwl

woIg
woxg

woIxJ

SpeadoId I9Yl0 woxj

SPas00Id TrIDPSd WOIIZ

spe@anold 23¥3S

woxzF

pPoI0TIISaY
peloTINEsY
po1oTINSaY
pa3oTIase"
peioTIaSey

pe23sTI3ssy

sSpoasold AaeT WOl P933TUWO)

Spe900Id PUOH WOIF PI1DTIISIY

SYSTY PeINSUTUN IOF DPIIDTIISHY

swslI predsxd 3 Aaoqusaul-soueTeg pung sTqepusadsuoy

syeqed 96eI3TQIY XOT

SDTATISS 309 103

I3Us) TTITAS
swa3I I9Y30

Io3g

o3y

pejoTIassy
paaoTIlssy
paioTIISey

pPeIOTAISSY

068°T1°D
68871 D
048°71°D
698°11°D
L9871 D
998°1°D
G981 D
981D
€98 1D
987710
T98°'T1T"5
058" 1D
0¥ "I D
SEB"TD
0E8"1° D
SC8TITD
081D

HONVYIVE (NOd DNIGCNE

(- ¥0 +) SINAWILYILSTY 40 SNOILDINYOD ¥VAX FOIAd 868°T1°H D
HONYIVE NOJ ONINNIDAL "I¥LOL ~J
soueTeg pund psubreseun

segodang pung o3 pIuUBISSY

segodind Iayan O3 peI1ITULLO)

Spa900Id PeInNgTIISTPUN
SpesdcId 984 UOTIebTITH
spaasoxd 994 3Ioedur
SpaancId IR0

spoonoid TeRIaped

gpasnoid 23e3ls

LEDANE INNd SLOAL0Ed TYLIAYD JO A¥VAKOS

£00°CN IPTIISTA FTOOUYPS STIANI UOIBINYL YIION

uoxy
WOIF
moxF
woIF
woIF

woxg

pPo3nTIASSY
pPo30TIISIY
pPo30TIASSY
pPo30TIASIY
Pa30TIISeY

PeIDTIISIY

0687172
688711 D
CL8 ™I D
698 1D
L2877 D
$98°1°D
598°T1°D
¥e8 1D
€98 I D

SZ0&-%20€ 2



T Jo g 1dD T¥ J© 5t sbeg S6T-4 wWic

"SepuRTER] PUNI DPIIOTIASSIX [[e ueyl Isjesib Io o3 Tenbs ag 3stw H SUTT /¢

*JS80 SY3 07 SSDINOSSHL IDISuUeIl] 03] pung IToTUaa woTiezrodsuerf,
Io ‘pund sioeloag Tedrden ‘pung Teasuep syl Ag pesn ST J2J5URIl B ‘ISP SY3 9ITI9I 03 S90Inossx ayjy spracid o3 ispio ur - spIssoad

349P SUY3 DPOATSODSI JIBUJ PUNI SYI UT URYI I9YIeT (ISQ) PUNI 90TATIIS 10 SUI UT DPIITAISS 9 ABW S3IP PIIOAUON - SIUSWHSTBUTIXS
3gsp pue Buroueury wWisl-HuoT Se UYons sesn BUTOURUTI ISYJ0 I0F SUOTIOR SITIPWMNS O3 PIsn ST JBYI JUNODIDE Ue ST SE6°T°H /7

IFDANE aNNE SIDELOEd TYITAYD 40 ANVHHOS
£00°ON 3I0TI3STQ €T0O0UDS OFIGRd UOILINYL YIION

Wd 8S§*€T:Z ¥Z0ZT/L/8 runyg SZ0Z-%¥2T0Z 3



vy

FEdD

¥ 3O sg =bedg GET -4 Wxc

000°005°8
0
0007000°T
0
0
000 ‘008 L

000°00L°T
000°'000°T
0

0
0
0
0
o]
000'00L"T
0

TET'SLL 6

TLO'ZLL'E

SZ0ZT-%Z0T
I1sb6png
(€}

Wd 8S:€T:Z $Z0Z/L/8 +umn¥g

000 0054 EL9'SLEB’6
0 0
0oo’000°T 0
0 0
0 o
000°C0S"9 EL97°5L876
0 0
0 o}
0 0
000°000°¢€ 889 TOT“¥
000700S°T 0T6'¥80°C
0 919’69
0 0
o 0
o} 0
¢ 0
o} o}
000°008°T ZOT'LYE'T
0 0
0 0
0 ]
0 0
o 0
o 0
o} 0
0 !
tzoz-£zZo02
°bpng
() ()

£T0C-2Z0cC
Tenany

HS0dUNd TYIINID “IYidqHs

FS0dqynd IYIDAdS “HTLVIS TYIOL ﬂ 000¥

TIayln - - 9ouUeasTssy burpung bBuryodel 93e3s | 0Ly

peubtsseun ‘seTousby o3els ISYIO | 0oEd

SIOJDRINUO) ©3 309N pPred 'souwlsTssy burpung butyosilel 93v3ls * DETE
S3I0TAISTQ ©3 I09ITd PTeRd ‘edoueistssy burpung bButysje 93®3S _ QFfTH
paubisseun ‘ssoding Teroasds _ 00TH

q450490d I¥IDIdS "HIVLS

TSOdEAd TYHEANTD ‘EIVLIS TYIOL | 000€
peubTsseun ‘asodind TeIsusp 1el5 ISUIO | 006F
S199J04 23835 | G09E

HEOdHNd TYEANED ‘HIVLS

LI0d4NS XYLNON I¥D07T "TYIOL _ 000¢T

paubrsseun ‘xejuocq 3xoddng TesoT | 004

SSTIDAODY SPURINSUI | 0082

S9SES] PUR STEIUSY _ 00LE

sebeweq pue Ssuti | 09T

sSuoTiemOd PUR €3I3TH | 00ST

sBuTwIeg 1359I93UI I9U30 | 0GHE

sBUTHIRY ASHILSIUI UECT PUNFISIUT | 0OFE

sbUTUIRY JUSW3SSAUT | QDET

pouBtsseun ‘seoTaisg pue ‘sarTddng ‘spooy 3o SATERS | 007Z

XYLINON I¥0dd0s "T¥o01

SHXVI TYI0T TYLOL _ 000T

s@xe]l TesoT ISU3I0 | 006T

£352I0 POILISTUTWRY-A11mo) | 009T
Xel, 9STOXE JISQWIL | 00ST

sexe] Jo naT[ UT TenoT | GoPT
A3xedoad 91aTL Xel Io =TeSs | OCET
xel Ajxedoid TesoT | 0OGTT

SHIYN0S ONIDNYNIZ ¥EHLC ONY SENNIFATS--IIDANg daNad SIOoFEpodd TYLIdYD

£00°"ON 3IDTIAET] BTOOUDS ©TTUNd UOCARAINIL YIAON

SZ0Z-¥Z0T X



30 T OTEdD Iy Jo Lf 9beg G6T-4 WiC

0 a o T ¥HSSH souelstssy peisbael | 9L£9
0 0 o UOTISNIISUCD-PTY Ipedul | 0FE9
0 0 a 19430 — 130Y¥ saxep—asoding Tertoads Teropas | 6TE9
0 0 0 9 peatessg esoding Tetoads TeIspsi | 8TE9
. o 0 ssoT Buruxes] IIT ¥=EssH esoding Tetoeds Texepsi | PIEY
0 0 0 11T ¥assd—esodang Teroodg Texeped | €Te9
0 o 0 II uEssg—wsoding Teroads Texspad | ZTE9
0 0 0 gad1s—esoding Terosds Tersped | TTL9
0 o 0 peubIsseun ‘saTousby I9U30 ybnoayl SIURIH TRISPad | 00£9
o 0 0 I dHSSE @0URISTSSY pelsbiel | 9Lz9
o o 0 UOTIONIASUOD-PTY 30edWI | 0Fe9
o 0 0 I5Y30 - 30¥ sexed-ssodand Teteeds Teisped | 619
0 0 o] 5 pesalesay—ssoding Tetoads TeIspad M BTZY
o 0 0 gsoT BurTuIwveT ITI WHASSE ssoding Terosdg Tersped | F1Z9
0 0 0 ITI d9g85—ssodang Teroads Texspad | £1z9
0 0 0 II ¥gEssm—esoding Teteads Teisped | TTZ9
o 0 0 Jda1s--osoding Tetoeds Teispead | TT1E9
o] 0 HXXXX o938y -d g CTZ9
o 0 o squexn osodang Teroads A08ITA | 0029
o} Q ¢ I ¥HSSH 20UR1SISSY poisbiel “ QLTS
o} 0 ) UOTIONIZSUCD-PTY 3oedur _ CFT9
o 0 o I2q0 — 0¥ sarep—osodingd Teroeds Texspsd | 6T19
o} 0 o 5 peaxsssy-asoding Tetcads Texspad | 8TI9
0 a 0 ssoT Butuxesa] IIT wWEsSsE osodang Teroceds Texspsd | $TT9
0 0 o I1I ¥dssg—=soding Terosds [eIxspsd | £TT9
0 0 0 11 dassd—esoding Tetoeds 1exspsd | 119
o 0 0 Jdd1s—esoding Terosds Texspsd | TTT9

AS0ddANd TYIDALS 'TVNAdHA
o 0 o FSOdENd TYHENED “'IVNEQHEI TYIOL _ 0Qo0s
o a o TeIspa3d-3TPoID 3I59I91UI pucd paTITTeNd | 008S
0 0 c s3s9x0d TEBIOPSd | 0055
0 0 9] §oXB], JO NBTT UT TRIapad _ 00¥%S
0 0 0 uotierado pue souwsusjurey ‘pry Ioedur | 0o0gg
0 0 0 peubTSseUn ‘SIURds TeIspsd 30aITa sscdind TeIsuss | 0089

S9Z0Z-¥%¥Z0C FTOE-£20C £202-220¢
Jebpng Jebpng Teniny
{€) {(z} (1)

SHDYN0S DNIDNVNIA ¥EHLO NV SHONSAHYE--LIDANG ONOd SIDILO0Ed TYII4VD

£00° 0N 3I2TIIETQ FTooYPg OTIqRd TWOIBIANYIL YIICN

Wd 8S:ET:Z HZ0Z/L/8 unyg ST0T-¥T0T &



T F0 E eEdD TP Jo gf =bed g6T-4 wWwic

TET'SL6758 000°005°0T TISE'LLE ET SHOUNOS DNIDNYNIL ¥YHHLO ONY SHONIEAAY TYLOL
000000758 0 0 SEOYNOS DNIDNYNIZ JFHLO IYIOL 0006
o o o (gepanosaI Teool) sxosuexrl | Toss
0 0 0 sIsIswell, | 0066
. , 0 Burpueutg wrsl-BuoT | 0056
0 o} o) g398g9Y pexId Jo ssol pajesusdwod | 00%6
. o o Juawdrnbyg jo aTes _ O0E6
o o 0 Ajzedoad Tesy yo oTeS | 0076
000°000°S9 0 0 spucg Jo 2718 | 0016
SHOHUNOS DNIDNYNIJA JHHIO
o] 0 ] SHLILNA JFHLO WOYWd SHANIATH TV.IOL 0008
0 2 0 asE TeIspsjuoN | 0058
0 0 o JUSWYO TAUF-SOTITIUWH [BIUDWIISACS | TOTS
0 0 o S9TITIUA TRIUSULLISAOD | OOTS
SEILILNI ¥HHLO WOId SHOANTAHY
0 0 o SLIOINLSIA "ICOHDS ¥THLCO WONA SHONIATY TVIOL _ 0004
0 0 o peubtsseun ‘uoriedroriaeg werboad | 007TL
SIOTHELSIA TOOHDS YHHLO HO¥E SHANHAAN
0 0 0 ¥s50d¥0d TYIDIIS IVNEARS TYLOL 0009
SZ0E-¥20T ¥Z0C-£20T £208-220T
asbpng Jabpng Tenioy
(€} (e (1)

SEDYAN0OS DONIDNYNIZ ¥HHLC ANY SEONIASN--IEDANG dNOd SLIDILO0Ed TYLIAYD

£00°ON 3IDTIIFTA STOOUSS DFTYRJ WOILINYL YITON

Wd 85-€T*Z ¥E0Z/L/8 unyd SZ0E-%202 X



T30 T TAAI ¥ 30 6t =bed S6T-4 wic

) o 0 Buroueurd wisr-BuoT | 0056
0 0 0 gae88y poxTJI Jo ssoT pajesuadwo) | 0ove
000755 - 0 suendinbg go o1es | 00€6
0 " 0 SPUOE Jo STEeS | 00T6
o 0 o asd TexspaguoN | 0058
o 0 o S8TITIUE TelusuluIsscd | TOTS
5 o 0 S9TITIUH TelUsuuIaACcD _ 00T8
9 0 0 PIULTISSPUN-SITITIUE I3YI0 Ybnoryl siueln TeIspes _ D0ES
A o 0 sjuexp osodaing Tetoads 3093ITA | 00ET9
o o 0 psubtsseun 1dso-osoding Teroads | 0019
a 0 0 Telaped-1TPeID 152393ul puog PaTITTeND | 009s
0 0 g g9¥xel JO NSTT UT TeIspad | 00FS
o a o uotierado pue SoUBUSIUTENW ‘PTY I0edwl | 00ES
o 0 ) poubIsseun-siweln Texspsd 109ITd S3sodind TeISUSD | 00ZS
0007003 'T 0006007 'T €B% TS0 T ucTieTosaxded JUSWSSINAUTISY UcTlesIcdsuexl | 66%%
o 0 o POUBTSSRUN-S3TOUIDY 233818 ISUI0 _ 0CED
o a o poubtsseupn-osoding Tereads | 00TP
0 0 o 5388304 931835 _ 009€
0 5 0 poubrssgeu ‘xejuoN axoddng TeocoT _ 06T
0 o 0 SITISA0RIY IDURINSUI | 0062
0 o 0 S95B9T pPUE STeIUld | Q0LZ
o o o sobeueg pue sSUT | 009%
o o a SUOTIPUO( pue €31IJTH | 00SE
0 o 0 sbuTwreg 3ssielul I9U30 | 06T
9z8’'1T 1066 BOL'8 sBUTUIRE JUSWISIAUL | 00ET
o o 0 psublsseun ‘gsorTarsg pue ‘sstrddng ‘spoop Jo sITRS m onze
o o 0 gsoxel TEDOT ISY10 | 006T
o 0 0 £389704 POILASTUTWRY-AJUno) | 009T
0 0 0 XeL 9STOXH ISQWTL | COST
o 0 o S9XBIL JO TSTT UT TeR0T | 00FT
0 o 0 Kazadoxg STATL ¥el 3o sTeS | 00ET
o 9 0 xel Ajrsdoxd TeooT | 00TT

SEOUNOS ONIODNYNIA WHHLO ONV SHANAAAY

§Z0c-%Z0C Pzog-ezoe £Z0T-TZ0T
Josbpng aJabpng TEN3IOY
(€) () (T)

LIDANE aNOJ JITOTHIA NOILVILIOdSNYYL 40 AYVYHHOS

£00°ON 30TIISTA §TOOYDE PTIqRd WOIRINYL YIION

Wd 89:€T:T PZOZ/L/8 unyg SC0Z2-%20Z &



T F0 2 STAAL

Iv 30 oF sbeq S6T-4 WIc

T
TLO'LOE
a

0
0
0
0
0

ZLO'LSE
0

ZLOLOE-
o

0

8687 €T T

o o o o O o o

68°¢€T8'T

9ZB'9SF'T
0
9T8 9SF'T
0

SZ0Z-FZ02
Jabpng
(€)

Wd 85:€T:T ¥Z0Z/L/8 1y

XXAXX
ESTEET'T

o]
0
o
0
0
0
EST EET’T
Q

EGT EET T~
0
0
VS0 'BLE’T

Qo o o a o o o

¥s0’gLE’E

T06°%%Z T
0
TO06 P T
0

¥Z0Z-€20T
1sbpng
()

0
ZTET'6TT’T
0

XXXXX
0E0 6SET
o}

o}
0
0
0
0
0ED'BST'T
0

GEB 6TE-
0

0

06T 06E°T
0

0
0
0
0
0
0
06€£'06E’T

TGS 080T
0
TSS090°T
0

geoz-ccoa
Ten30Y
(1)

oeg TR
618 1D
SWs31 ILSYlD JIO0J PeIDTIISSY QT8 "T7D

HONYIVE (NNJd DNIANE

BOTAISS A JI0F DPIIOTIISSY

sasoding pung I0F Po30TIISOT

(-¥0+) SINAWALVISTY HO SNOIIDANYOD VYAX HOI¥Nd 868°T1°P °I

JONYIVE aNAJ ONINNIDIY TIYLOL “H
06871170
68877170
0L8771°D
0S8°1I™D
SEBTTID
0EB"T™D
6T8 T D
0T8" 1D

soueTed pung paubTrsseun
sasoding pung 03 poubTsSsy
sasodrIng I27Y3l0 01 pallTumuo)
SYSTH PaInsuIll I0J PI32TIIsaYy
saeqey 9BeIlTUIY I0F DPRIDTIISDY
B0TAZSS A¢ed I0F PIIDTIISIY
sazsoding pungd IoJ pPe3dTI3SSY
SweiI ISYUIO I0J PeIoTIASHH
TORYTVE ONNS DNINNIDAH

(Z-3-q-D) SISO DNIDNVYNII
YEHIO ANY SIYALIANEIXT (Y3ANN) dIA0 SEDUN0S DHNIONYNIL WHHLO/SHNNIAEY 40 SSHOXE 9

/€ (SE£S T D) SESA SNIONYNTIA ¥IHIC I

/T (5€£9°T1°D) ILOC SYUHASNVEL--SESN DHNIDNYNIA ¥HEHIC “E
SHINLIANAAYH TYLGL ~d

ajegey 9BRIITAIV €6

£8 '30Y ATIowIOl - /T 182I93UT 7§

g 30y ATxewrozy - Tedroutrid Ts

UCTIZATH JA0/PUe SDUBNSST Ka9T/pucd 19
quswsascxduy Teatde) juswdrnby uorjejzodsueal wF
s3TpnY Abxaug a1orTyaa uoTiejzodsueil EF

ITedesy ToleW juswdwtnbyg uorleizodsiex] e
seseyrand juswdinby uctiedzodsueil ec

SHANLIANEIXH

SEDVN0S DNIDNUNIS JIHLO ANY SEANTATY "Iviol D

{pund TeIsusp s3] WOIF) NI STTISNVIL oqmm ‘g

(sxegzsuwiy g88T) SEOUNOT ODNIDNYNIL ¥HHIO ‘SIONIAAEY AVIOL Y
(590anossa TeDOT) SISISURIL | TO066

LE3DaAE qNad ITOIHIA NOILVINOdSNYEL J0 XIVHHAOS

€00 ON 3IOTIIETQ BTOOUDPS DITANd UOISINYL YIION

SZ0E-FC0E 3



T JO £ :TAAI I% Fo TI¥ sbeg S6T-H WIC

TS80WETR PUNF PpsIOTILSST TR Ueyl isiesib xo ol Tenbs g 3snw p 9UL] WO JUNOWY /¥

“ASC 9Y3I 03 SIRIN0SSI N0 ISJSURII 0 pund I[oTYan uorielrodsuedl

10 ‘pung siveloxd Tearde) ‘pung [eIsus) oYl Ag PeSN ST I9FSuUedl B ‘Jgep 9yl 9ATIRA O S9nanesai oyl 2pTaoxd o3 Io9piao ur - speepoxd
IGSP 911 PSATS08I 32Ul pung ayl Ul Ueyl Isylex (JSO) PUNI 90TAISS 1409Q SYJ UT PSOTAISE aq ABW S3gsp PoilocauoN - siusuystBurixs

3qep pur burouweuTy wxsl-Buol se Yons sesn SUTOWPUTI ISY3IC I0F SUOTIOE SZTILUNMNS OF PesSn ST J2y3 JUMCOSR UR ST SES°T°D /€

TANO SISISURIY--SISN BUTDURUTI IJYAC I0J SUOTIOE SZTIBUNNS O] PIsn ST 1PYI JUNODDE ue ST 9€5 19 /T

‘s3oeajuos sseyornd Jo ucTixed 1SVISIUT S|SpPNTOUL /T

0 [+] ZET'6GZT’T /% (I-¥0+ ‘H+D) HEONYTIVL QNAd ONIANE "I¥IOL "0
0 o 0 soweTeg pung paubrsseun (068°71°9
o o 0 sosoding pund o3 paubTssy 688°7T°H
0 0 0 sosoding xayno 03 PelATUMOD (0L8°I°D
0 0 0 SYETY PRINSUTU] JI0F PIIOTIISSY (0681 D
0 0 0 slegey abRIlTIqIY I0J PRIOTIISeY GER'T'S
SZ0C-¥C0C FPE0Z-EZOCZ tZog-ceoez
Jabpng a=abpng Tenaocy
ﬁmv, (2) (T)

132009 dNNd ATOIEIA NOILVINOJISNVAL 40 XUYWWAS

£00°ON 3I°TIISFQ BIOOYDS OTTANd UCISINYL YIXON

Wd 85°€T°T $Z0Z/L/8 -Tm¥ SZ0Z-%¥20Z X



ITEM 11.B.

NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS NO. 003
THURSTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON

RESOLUTION NO. 34 —23/24
ADOPTION OF 2024-2025 BUDGET
A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors of North Thurston Public Schools No. 003,
Thurston County, Washington, fixing and determining fund appropriations; adopting the

2024-2025 budget, the four year budget plan summary and the four-year enrollment
projection; approving certain fund transfers; and providing for other related matters.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC
SCHOOLS NO. 003, THURSTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Findings and Determinations, The Board of Directors (the “Board”) of North Thurston
Public Schools No. 003, Thurston County, Washington (the “District”), takes note of the following facts
and hereby makes the following findings and determinations:

(a) Pursuant to RCW 28A.505.040, the District has completed the budget for the 2024-2025
fiscal year and published electronic notice of the same on its website. The 2024-2025 budget includes,
among other things, certain fund transfers, a complete financial plan of the District for the ensuing 2024-
2025 fiscal year and a summary of the four-year budget plan that includes a four-year enrollment projection.

(b) Pursuant to RCW 28A.505.060, the Board shall adopt the 2024-2025 budget on or before
August 31, 2024, Prior to adoption of the 2024-2025 budget, the Board shall meet and conduct a public
hearing to allow any person to be heard for or against any part of the 2024-2025 budget, the four year budget
plan, or any proposed changes to uses of enrichment funding under RCW 28A.505.240 (a/k/a educational
programs and operation levy).

{c) The Board, following notice thereof being published in a newspaper of general circulation
within the District, conducted a public hearing on August 13, 2024 in accordance with the requirements of
RCW 28A.505.060 for the purpose of adopting the 2024-2025 budget.

Section 2, Fixing and Determining Fund Appropriations; Adoption of 2024-2025 Budget, Four-
Year Budget Summary and Four-Year Enrollment Projection,

(a) The Board hereby fixes and determines the appropriation from each fund contained in the
2024-2025 Budget, as follows: '

General Fund $278,836,975
Capital Projects Fund $85,760,000
Transportation Vehicle Fund $1,823,898
Debt Service Fund $29.646,825
Associated Student Body Fund $1,805,615

(b) The Board hereby adopts the 2024-2025 Budget, the four-year budget plan summary, and
the four-year enrollment projection and the appropriations as fixed and determined above, all of which are
on file with the District and incorporated herein by this reference.

53058546.4




Section 3. General Authorization and Ratification. The Secretary to the Board, the Chair of the
Board, the District’s Business Manager and other appropriate officers of the District are hereby further
authorized to take all other action, to do all other things consistent with this resolution, and to execute all
other documents necessary to effectuate the provisions of this resolution, and all actions heretofore taken
in furtherance thereof and not inconsistent with the provisions of this resolution are hereby ratified and
confirmed in all respects.

Section 4. Certification of General Fund Excess Property Tax Levy: Assessor Authorization. The
Assessor of Thurston County, Washington is authorized and directed, without further Board action, to
reduce the General Fund excess property tax levy amount to be extended upon the tax rolls and collected
in calendar year 2025 to be consistent with the limitations imposed by RCW 84.52.0531.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of North Thurston Public Schools No. 003, Thurston County,
Washington, at a regular open public meeting thereof, held this Tuesday, August 13, 2024, the following
Directors being present and voting in favor of the resolution.

NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS NO. 003
THURSTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON

GRETCHEN MALISKA, President

TIFFANY SERVUK, Board Member

ESPERANZA BADILLO-DIIORIO, Board Member

MICHELLE GIPSON, Board Member

Board Member

TROY M. OLIVER
Secretary to the Board of Directors/ Superintendent

33058546.4




ITEM 11.C.

$35,000.000

$30.000.000

$25.000.000

$20.000.000

$15.000.000

$10000.000

$5,000.000

General Fund Month End Cash Comparison

Saptember October Movember December January February March April May June July August
=@==2019-20 | $15,612,830 | $20,894.155 | $14,003,293 | $15,662 307 | $15,213.837 | $14,871988 | $15,851,589 $28,904,593 | $24,413,409 | $19,110,947 | $23,178,065 | $22,858 552
(===2020-21| $20,247,516 | $32,586,53¢ | $27,770,122 | $27,781,347 | $23,137 335 | $22,539,345 | $21,695,906 $35,597,506 | $31,599,819 | $23,081,044 | $26,326,913 | $24,475,913
2021-22| $20,759,845 | $34,3G69,094 | $27,627,95¢ | $25376,234 | $21,913,363 | $22,240,395 | $20,270.187 | $35,744,361 | $31,218,690 | $23,529,004 $23,334,162 | $23,324,360
+2022-23| §19,982829 | $32,476,196 | $22,862,639 | $23,516,078 | $17,784,409 | $17,804,736 | $16,127,124 $31,659,678 | $25,752,082 | $15,549,674 | $24,382,993 | $25,600,825
{=+==2023-24 | 26,285,220 | $35,580,586 | $27,095,164 | $25,224,674 | $22,336,241 | $19,757,081 | $19,224,974 | $35,836,864 | $26,525,619 | $19,023,214




8/9/2024

Capital Projects Fund Month End Cash Comparison

$180,000,000
e e
$140,000000 —— : /. pr
$100,000,000 ——
— /
$80,000,000 e 7
$60,000,000 -——_/ —
40,000,000 -
#40 & = & = i & = = =
$20,000,000
¥ Septambar Octobsr Hovamber Dzcembar January Fabruary March April May June July August
=mn2018-20] $36.269.919 | $34.621576 | $35.509.035 | $37.490553 | $37.040310 | $36.224.960 | $35923.970 | $35434822 | $35.421000 | 6155234347 | $154200509 | $154.060.102
mtam 2020-21 | $163,664,584 | $153733515 | $153567.983 | 5153002160 | 5152348513 | 5150564353 | $14B.887.180 | §147.009.344 | $145721294 | §144.887.506 | $142532205 | $140.431.277
2021-23| $136,882289 | $134.345573 | $156168320 | $153399.326 | $152105488 | $150.465,796 | $150.026.932 | §146793541 | $145232.274 | $142.843.422 | $120.665.113 | $138087.313
== 2022-23 | $131.734.269 | $124879.652 | 5120843475 | 116544509 | $113724.439 | $117.702.087 | $116.692.722 | 5111059361 | $107.404.010 | $106.163959 | $97.694169 | £92320.485
=s==2033-24| $88.440053 | $44393727 | $2.958.193 | $78607.751 | $73973950 | $72828.615 | 568173512 | $54650715 | $63.086.690 | $58.62081L

P — ¢ 3
fcsew Debt Service Fund Month End Cash Comparison
$45,000,000
$40,000,000
$35,000,000
$30,000,000
$25,000,000
$20,000,000
$15,000,000
$10,000,000
$5.000,000
¥ Septamber October November Dacember January February March April May June July August
==2019-20| $11844,033 | $21,676,841 | $22,706,748 | §1861,924 | $1904,455 | $2,4550945 | $3459,838 | $13 315455 | $15328,008 | $12,053 564 | $12480,425 | $12,647,097
=+w=202021| $13,087.394 | $23200,722 | $24,754970 | $1831446 | $1865.245 | $2.649.914 | $4.408.653 | §19,698,586 | $21.443,021 | $14201967 | $14,322492 | $14488,139
====2021-22| $15,153,183 | $28,308,018 | $30,567,731 | $2328,736 | $2414,733 | $3498879 | $5084.453 | 521545543 | $24,372,324 | $18755963 | $18,829203 | $19,020.914
==2022-23| $19,504.976 | $35091,736 | $36.456,014 | $2412.702 | $2484,133 | $3533478 | $5030,893 | §21559,930 | $24,419,821 | $19.607.852 | $19.727,339 | $19,860,615
==2023-24| $20,360.704 | $36,546,736 | $38,111243 | §2275985 | $2,374536 | $3,007,631 | $4,218,286 | $17,050,773 | $18169,773 | $13956543




8/9/2024

$1,400,000

$1,200,000

$1,000,000

$800,000

$600,000

$400,000

$200,000

3

ASB Fund Month End Cash Comparison

Septamber October Novembar December January February March April May June July August

== 2019-20

$1043440 | $1,109,334 | $1,129,865 | $1,049.418 | $1,056,635 | $1026,116 | $1,033,997 $957,095 $967,256 $950,194 $929,958 $923592

i 2020-21

$899,071 4881317 $883,478 $B66,400 $882,849 $872,012 $B30,605 $827,108 $803,013 $794,228 $764,728 $862,672

== )021-22

$1024717 | $1,054,313 | §1076,821 | $1,040,436 | $1,031,051 | $1081,422 | $1,090,250 | $1.063050 | $1,114 468 | $1,079,722 $958,106 $1062578

m—3022-23

$1185759 | $1240,467 | $1,276,237 | $1,239,174 | $1,260.272 | $1.240.638 | $1,201,674 | $1,141,950 | $1194,106 | $1,105851 | $990319 | $1102.874

i 2023-24

$1.230274 | $1325.104 | $1314,595 | $1,336,618 | $1,298,122 | $1,320,604 | $1.234,895 | $1201,033 | $1,233,188 | §1,133 685

TVF Month End Cash Comparison

$2,000,000
$1,800,000 f
$1,600,000 /
$1,400,000 \
$1.200,000
i &
$1,000,000 \ \
$800,000 -z i o W —— N /
P = S — !f
$600,000 \ ‘ /
$400,000 "
$200,000 & N
¥ September October Novembar December January Fabruary March April May June July August
“===2019-20| $1,094.854 $962.092 $964,003 $817,647 $816,712 $817,465 $818,593 $819,778 $821,000 $670,196 $670,887 $1524 485
== 2020-21| $1525092 | §1,404,777 | $1406,014 | $1,407,138 | $1408,241 | $1,408,832 | $1409,446 | $1417,933 | $1418.604 $700.722 §701,621 $1,747,201
ws2021-22| $1,749,104 | $1,048,372 $709,927 §710,615 $711,281 $713.845 $714071 $714,340 $714,851 $715536 $716,120 $1,459,030
—t==202223| $1,459519 $693577 $694,706 $696,312 $697 365 $698,107 $427,328 $427 845 $220,250 $221.204 $78,713 $1,129,192
==@=2023-24| $1129986 | $1,131,239 | $1133,148 | $1,135416 | $1,138,042 | $1,140,029 | $1,145865 $368,772 $370,496 $371,999




8/9/2024

GENERAL FUND REVENUE THREE YEAR COMPARISON

--------- June 2022--------- -==s=--=-June 2023--------- -------—June 2024---------

Budget Actual % Rec'd Budget Actual % Rec'd Budget Actual % Rec'd
Local Property Taxes 38,617,289 40,185,977 104% 42,226,771 42,848,434 101% 45,279,888 45,325,316 100%
Local Tuition/Fees/Gifts 2,539,774 1,215,061 48% 6,174,829 3,117,352 50% 6,394,700 3,341,827 52%
State Apportionment 137,095,317 | 103,592,704 76%, 144,255,311 | 110,498,516 77%, 143,712,490 | 111,550,758 78%
State Grants 36,721,016 27,225,076 74% 38,723,568 31,369,294 81% 45,015,754 36,991,285 82%
Federal Grants - General 285,000 266,829 94% 285,000 327,564 115% 292,000 708,630 243%
Federal Grants - Special 20,926,875 16,212,378 7% 21,984,134 12,610,482 57% 20,268,520 12,522,121 62%
From other Schools - 14,942 - 8,677 - 428 0%
From other Agencies 600,700 402,320 67% 494,475 264,290 53% 358,152 327,617 91%
Cther Financing Sources - - 7,465 - 12,223 0%
Total Revenue 5 236,785,971 | $ 189,115,286 | 79.87%| |$ 254,144,088 | $ 201,052,075 | 79.11%| | $ 261,321,504 | $ 210,781,205 | 80.66%

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURE THREE YEAR COMPARISON

ammememe-June 2022--------- —mmmmem-JUNE 2023------o-- ==-m-----june 2024---------

Budget Actual % Spent Budget Actual % Spent | Budget Actual % Spent
Certificated Salaries 110,762,581 89,155,105 80%, 119,651,276 97,771,521 82% 123,691,969 [ 102,571,762 83%
Classified Salaries 38,426,566 32,640,567 85%, 45,137,175 35,800,906 79%. 45,648,306 37,677,154 83%
Payroll Taxes/Benefits 57,471,588 46,626,356 81% 64,535,059 51,087,049 75% 60,050,063 48,964,180 82%
Supplies & Materials 11,443,209 7,929,647 69% 11,077,170 8,793,192 79% 9,845,706 8,070,737 82%
Contractual Services 27,245,839 16,356,035 60%, 20,591,537 18,037,155 88%. 23,586,407 21,352,673 91%
Travel 260,036 227,142 87% 211,450 350,170 166% 402,190 430,173 107%
Capital Qutlay 321,200 253,414 79%, 140,000 234,975 168% 55,000 123,043 224%
Transfer
Total Expenditures $ 245,931,019 | $ 193,188,266 | 78.55%| |5 261,343,667 | $ 212,074,968 | 81.15%| |$ 263,279,640 | $ 219,189,722 | 83.25%

NOTE: The Expenditure schedules do not include
purchase order encumbrances or operating
transfers inand out.




8/9/2024

ANy

Questions?




Budget Status Report

2023-2024

NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Basis of Accounting: Fund Balance
Reporting Month: June

A. REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCE
1000 LOCAL TAXES

2000 LOCAL SUPPORT NONTAX

3000 STATE - GENERAL PURPOSE
4000 STATE - SPECIAL PURPOSE
5000 FEDERAL - GENERAL PURPOSE
6000 FEDERAL - SPECIAL PURPOSE
7000 REVENUES FR OTH SCH DIST

8000 OTHER AGENCIES AND
ASSOCIATES

9000 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Total

B. EXPENDITURES
00 Regular Instruction
10 Federal Stimulus
20 Special Ed Instruction
30 Voc. Ed Instruction
40 Skills Center Instruction
50+60 Compensatory Ed Instruct.
70 Other Instructional Pgms
80 Community Services
90 Support Services

Total

C. OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL
536)

D. OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535)
E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.

SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN

USES (A-B-C-D)

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

(+OR-)

H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F

+0R-G)

Account Codes: Agency

Budget Type: Revised

Fund Code: 10
Fund Description: GENERAL FUND

Annual Budget Actual for Month Actual for Year Encumbrances Balance Percent
45,279,888 114,521.03 45,326,316.30 (46,428.30) 100.10
6,394,700 215,995.86 3,341,826.55 3,052,873.45 52.26
143,712,490 9,263,677.33  111,550,758.13 32,161,731.87 77.62
45,015,754 3,284,931.75 36,991,285.12 8,024,468.88 82.17
292,000 58,264.77 708,630.22 (416,630.22) 242.68
20,268,520 1,867,765.68 12,522,121.42 7,746,398.58 61.78
0 0.00 427.51 (427.51) 0.00
358,152 204,528.28 327,616.89 30,535.11 91.47
0 0.00 12,223.00 (12,223.00) 0.00
261,321,504  15,009,685.70 210,781,205.14 50,540,298.86 80.66
135,639,817  11,569,562.88  113,759,848.69 476,646.28  21,303,322.03 84.28
5,950,001 754,316.36 3,033,873.07 1,056,195.86 1,8569,932.07 68.74
49,118,363 4,464,611.10 41,728,252.38 1,633,065.51 5,757,045.11 88.28
12,020,254 1,037,958.7¢ 10,235,526.69 72,193.70 1,712,533.61 85.75
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12,769,103 999,432.80 9,584,075.07 103,371.30 3,081,656.63 75.87
1,029,859 90,695.41 787,582.57 6,773.44 235,502.99 77.13
0 149.64 163,548.74 0.00 (163,548.74) 0.00
46,852,335 4,126,225.01 39,897,015.20 2,344,213.06 4,611,106.74 90.16
263,279,732  23,042,951.99  219,189,722.41 5,692,459.15  38,397,550.44 85.42

0 0.00 0.00

0 0.00 0.00
(1,958,228)  (8,033,266.29) (8,408,517.27) (6,450,289.27) 329.39

18,000,000 23,949,617.18

0.00

16,041,772 15,541,099.91

10f 9

8/7/2024 10:34:56 AM




Budget Status Report

2023-2024

NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Basis of Accounting: Fund Balance
Reporting Month: June

I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

Account Codes: Agency

Budget Type: Revised

Fund Code: 10

Fund Description: GENERAL FUND

G/L 810 Restricted For Other ltems 6,000 6,000.00
G/L 815 Restric Unequalized Deduct Rev 0 0.00
G/L 821 Restrictd for Carryover 0 569,619.35
G/L 825 Restricted for Skills Center 0 0.00
G/L 828 Restricted for C/O of FS Rev 0 0.00
G/L 830 Restricted for Debt Service 0 0.00
G/L 835 Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate 0 0.00
G/L 840 Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd Itms 0 481,186.55
GIL 845 Restricted for Self-Insurance 0 0.00
G/L 850 Restricted for Uninsured Risks 0 0.00
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes 0 0.00
G/L 872 Committd to Econmc Stabilizatn 0 0.00
G/L 875 Assigned Contingencies 0 0.00
G/L 884 Assigned to Other Cap Projects 0 0.00
G/L 888 Assigned to Other Purposes 0 0.00
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance 355,152 (1,007,719.90)
G/L 891 Unassigned Min Fnd Bal Policy 15,680,620 15,492,013.91
G/L 823 Restricted for Carryover of 0 0.00
Transition to Kindergarten
G/L 873 Committed to Depreciation Sub- 0 0.00
Fund for Facility Maintenance
G/L 896 Change in Accounting Principles 0 0.00
G/L 897 Change to or within the Financial 0 0.00
Reporting Entity

Total 16,041,772 T 15,541,009.91
Differences 0 0.00

2 of 8 8/7/2024 10:34:56 AM




Budget Status Report

2023-2024

NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Basis of Accounting: Fund Balance

Reporting Month: June

A. REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCE

1000 Local Taxes
2000 Local Support Nontax
3000 State - General Purpose
4000 State - Special Purpose
5000 Federal - General Purpose
6000 Federal - Special Purpose
7000 Revenues Fr Oth Sch Dist
8000 Other Agencies and Associates
9000 Other Financing Sources

Total

B. EXPENDITURES
10 Sites
20 Buildings
30 Equipment
40 Energy
50 Sales & Lease Expenditure
60 Bond Issuance Expenditure
90 Debt
Total

C. OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL

536)

D. OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535)

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN

USES (A-B-C-D)

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE
G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS

(+OR-)

H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F

+0OR-G)

Account Codes: Agency

Budget Type: Revised

Fund Code: 20

Fund Description: CAPITAL PROJECTS

FUND

Annual Budget Actual for Month Actual for Year  Encumbrances Balance Percent
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,000,000 184,232.18 2,865,163.66 134,836.34 95.51
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7,500,000 0.00 7,962,107.56 (462,107.56) 106.16
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10,500,000 184,232.18 10,827,271.22 (327,271.22) 103.12
13,200,000 264,576.58 3,178,585.81 17,468,966.65 (7,447,552.46) 156.42
71,848,376 5,269,818.78 32,976,380.11 95,795,475.20 (56,923,479.31) 179.23
5,500,000 10,735.77 319,575.12 160,429.03 5,019,995.85 8.73
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
140,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 140,000.00 0.00
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
90,688,376 5,545,131.13 36,474,541.04  113,424,870.88 (59,211,035.92) 165.29

0 0.00 0.00

0 0.00 0.00
(80,188,376)  (5,360,898.95) (25,647,269.82) 54,541,106.18 (68.02)

101,205,498

21,017,122

84,272,667.08

0.00

68,625,397.26

3 of 9

8/7/2024 10:34:56 AM




Budget Status Report

2023-2024 NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Basis of Accounting: Fund Balance Account Codes: Agency Fund Code: 20

Fund Description: CAPITAL PROJECTS
FUND

Reporting Month: June Budget Type: Revised

I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

G/L 810 Restricted For Other ltems 0 0.00
G/L 825 Restricted for Skills Center 0 0.00
G/L 830 Restricted for Debt Service 0 0.00
G/L 835 Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate 0 0.00
G/L 840 Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd ltms 0 0.00
GI/L 850 Restricted for Uninsured Risks 0 0.00
G/L 861 Restricted from Bond Proceeds 10,596,189 17,805,766.14
G/L 862 Committed from Levy Proceeds 0 0.00
GIL 863 Restricted from State Proceeds 32,500,000 30,406,442.72
G/L 864 Restricted from Fed Proceeds 0 0.00
G/L 865 Restricted from Other Proceeds 0 0.00
G/L 866 Restrictd from Impact Proceeds 8,000,000 11,123,546.06
G/L 867 Restricted from Mitigation Fees 1,500,000 0.00
GIL 869 Restricted fr Undistr Proceeds 0 0.00
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes 0 0.00
GIL 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes (31,579,067) (710,357.66)
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance 0 0.00
G/L 896 Change in Accounting Principles 0 0.00
G/L 897 Change to or within the Financial 0 0.00
Reporting Entity

Total 21,017,122 58,625,397.26
Differences 0 0.00

4 of 9 8/7/2024 10:34:56 AM




Budget Status Report

2023-2024

NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Basis of Accounting: Fund Balance

Reporting Month: June

A.REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCE
1000 Local Taxes
2000 Local Support Nontax
3000 State - General Purpose
5000 Federal - General Purpose
9000 Other Financing Sources
Total

B. EXPENDITURES
Matured Bond Expenditures
Interest On Bonds
Interfund Loan Interest
Bond Transfer Fees
Arbitrage Rebate
Underwriter's Fees

Total

C.OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL
536)

D. OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535)

E. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN
USES (A-B-C-D)

F. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

G. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
(+OR-)

H. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (E+F

+0R - G)

I. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
G/L 810 Restricted for Other ltems

G/L 830 Restricted for Debt Service

G/L 835 Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes

G/L 8889 Assigned to Fund Purposes

G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance

G/L 896 Change in Accounting Principles

G/L 897 Change to or within the Financial
Reporting Entity
Total

Fund Code: 30
Fund Description: DEBT SERVICE FUND

Account Codes: Agency

Budget Type: Revised

Annual Budget Actual for Month Actual for Year  Encumbrances Balance Percent
33,998,526 74,561.83 34,205,757.78 (207,231.78) 100.61
150,000 29,764.85 262,203.29 (112,203.29) 174.80
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
34,148,526 104,326.68 34,467,961.07 (319,435.07) 100.94
31,080,000 0.00 31,080,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
9,289,788 4,317,656.25 9,289,787.50 0.00 0.50 100.00
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
500,000 0.00 2,245.75 0.00 497,754.25 0.45
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
40,869,788 4,317,556.25 40,372,033.25 0.00 497,754.75 98.78
0 0.00 0.00
0 0.00 0.00
(6,721,262)  (4,213,229.57) (5,904,072.18) 817,189.82 (12.16)
19,480,590 19,860,615.42
0.00
12,759,328 13,956,543.24
0 0.00
12,759,328 13,956,543.24
0 0.00
0 0.00
0 0.00
0 0.00
0 0.00
0 0.00
12,759,328 13,956,543.24

5of 9

8/7/2024 10:34:56 AM




Budget Status Report

2023-2024 NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Basis of Accounting: Fund Balance Account Codes: Agency Fund Code: 30

Reporting Month: June Budget Type: Revised Fund Description: DEBT SERVICE FUND
Differences 0 0.00

6 of 9 8/7/2024 10:34:56 AM




Budget Status Report

2023-2024

NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Basis of Accounting: Fund Balance

Reporting Month: June

Fund Code: 40
Fund Description: ASSOCIATED STUDENT

Account Codes: Agency

Budget Type: Revised

BODY FUND

A. REVENUES Annual Budget Actual for Month Actual for Year  Encumbrances Balance Percent
1000 General Student Body 423,952 21,850.82 416,155.15 7,796.85 98.16
2000 Athletics 438,080 11,473.49 383,707.46 54,372.54 87.59
3000 Classes 48,600 150.00 30,261.23 18,338.77 62.27
4000 Clubs 772,464 68,038.64 531,172.52 241,291.48 68.76
6000 Private Moneys 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 1,683,096 101,512.95 1,361,296.36 321,799.64 80.88
B. EXPENDITURES
1000 General Student Body 466,009 59,838.72 319,814.19 17,527.87 128,666.94 72.39
2000 Athletics 487,533 27,182.72 425,860.15 39,838.04 21,834.81 95.52
3000 Classes 50,263 6,273.81 29,830.11 217.86 20,215.03 59.78
4000 Clubs 779,321 103,880.57 512,078.81 25,270.00 241,972.19 68.95
6000 Private Moneys 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 1,783,126 197,175.82 1,287,583.26 82,853.77 412,688.97 76.86
C. EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (A-B) (100,030) (95,662.87) 73,713.10 173,743.10 (173.
D. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 803,777 968,657.31
E. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
{(+OR-) 0.00
F. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (C+D
+OR -E) 703,747 1,042,370.41
G. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS
GIL 810 Restricted for Other Iltems 0 11,250.00
GIL 819 Restricted for Fund Purposes 703,747 1,023,075.78
G/L 840 Nonspnd FB - Invent/Prepd Itms 0 8,044.63
GIL 850 Restricted for Uninsured Risks 0 0.00
G/L 870 Committed to Other Purposes 0 0.00
G/L 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes 0 0.00
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance 0 0.00
G/L 896 Change in Accounting Principles 0 0.00
G/L 897 Change to or within the Financial 0 0.00
Reporting Entity

Total 703,747 1,042,370.41
Differences 0 0.00

7 of 9 8/7/12024 10:34:56 AM




Budget Status Report

2023-2024

NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Basis of Accounting: Fund Balance

Reporting Month: June

A. REVENUES/OTHER FIN. SOURCE

Account Codes: Agency Fund Code: 90

Budget Type: Revised Fund Description: TRANSPORTATION

VEHICLE FUND

Annual Budget Actual for Month Actual for Year  Encumbrances Balance Percent
1000 Local Taxes 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2000 Local Nontax 9,901 1,602.82 17,777.67 (7,876.67) 179.55
3000 State - General Purpose 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4000 State - Special Purpose 1,200,000 0.00 0.00 1,200,000.00 0.00
5000 Federal - General Purpose 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6000 Federal - Special Purpose 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8000 Other Agencies and Associates 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9000 Other Financing Sources 35,000 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00
Total 1,244,901 1,502.82 17,777.67 1,227,123.33 1.43
B. 9900 TRANSFERS IN FROM GF 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. Total REV./JOTHER FIN. SOURCES 1,244,901 1,502.82 17,777.67 1,227,123.33 1.43
D. EXPENDITURES
Type 30 Equipment 2,378,054 0.00 774,970.05 1,489,019.63 114,064.32 95.20
Type 40 Energy 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Type 60 Bond Levy Issuance 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Type 90 Debt 0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 2,378,054 0.00 774,970.05 1,489,019.63 114,064.32 95.20
" E. OTHER FIN. USES TRANS. OUT (GL
536) 0 0.00 0.00
F. OTHER FINANCING USES (GL 535) 0 0.00 0.00
G. EXCESS OF REVENUES/OTHER FIN.
SOURCES OVER (UNDER) EXP/OTH FIN
USES (C-D-E-F) (1,133,153) 1,502.82 (757,192.38) 375,960.62 (33.18)
H. TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 1,133,153 1,129,191.62
I. G/L 898 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
{+OR-) 0.00
J. TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (G+H
+0R-1) 0 371,999.24
8 of 9 8/7/2024 10:34:56 AM




Budget Status Report

2023-2024

NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Basis of Accounting: Fund Balance
Reporting Month: June

K. ENDING FUND BALANCE ACCOUNTS

Account Codes: Agency

Budget Type: Revised

Fund Code: 90

Fund Description: TRANSPORTATION
VEHICLE FUND

G/L 810 Restricted For Other Items 0 0.00
G/L 8189 Restricted for Fund Purposes 0 371,999.24
G/L 830 Restricted for Debt Service 0 0.00
G/L 835 Restrictd For Arbitrage Rebate 0 0.00
GIL 850 Restricted for Uninsured Risks 0 0.00
G/L. 889 Assigned to Fund Purposes 0 0.00
G/L 890 Unassigned Fund Balance 0 0.00
G/L 896 Change in Accounting Principles 0 0.00
G/L 897 Change to or within the Financial 0 0.00
Reporting Entity

Total 0 371,999.24
Differences 0 0.00

9 of 9 8/7/2024 10:34:56 AM




ITEM II.D.

NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

ADMINISTRATIVE CENTER + 305 COLLEGE STREET NE, LACEY, WASHINGTON 98516-5390
TELEPHONE: (360) 412-4400+FAX: {360} 412-4410

EXECUTIVE LIMITATIONS MONITORING REPORT

EL -2 FINANCIAL PLANNING AND BUDGETING POLICY

FROM: Troy Oliver, Superintendent
DATE: August 13, 2024

The Financial Planning and Budgeting Policy focuses on achieving the Board priorities established
in the District Ends Policies, in the Superintendent’s aligned Ends Policy Interpretation and
resulting District Strategic Plan and will not place the long-term financial health of the District in
jeopardy.

Financial and Budget Planning:
Accordingly, the Superintendent will not present to the Board a recommended budget which fails to include:

Policy Criteria 11: The Superintendent wilt present state-required budgets for the General Fund,
Capital Projects Fund, Debt Service Fund, Associated Student Body Fund and Transportation Vehicle
Fund to the Board for adoption no later than August 31.

Superintendent/CEQ Interpretation:

We follow budget procedures provided by the legislature and OSP!. The 2024-25 budget is presented in
the state required format of the F195. The budgets for the General, Capital Projects, Debt Service,
Associated Student Body and Transportation Vehicle Funds are presented to the Board of Directors for
adoption prior to August 315t of each year.

Superintendent/CEO Evidence Report:

We believe we have met the expectations outlined in Executive Limitations Policy EL-2, Criteria 11. The
budget presented this evening is in the state required format and we have met all deadlines established by
RCW/MWAC school District budgeting. We have developed a budget that will allow the District to continue to
implement and maintain the strategic plan goals. Also, noteworthy - our budget meets the board's
requirement in EL-3 of 6% reserves. The assumptions upon which this budget has been based have been
presented to the Board of Directors. Changes in the assumptions will be provided to the Board through
monthly financial updates. We have also provided a four-year projection as required by OSPI.

Conclusion:
The budget presented to the Board of Directors demonstrates that we are in compliance with this Executive
Limitations Policy.




ITEM IIE.
NORTH THURSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

ADMINISTRATIVE CENTER ¢ 305 COLLEGE STREET NE, LACEY, WASHINGTON 98516-5330
TELEPHONE: (360) 412-4400+FAX: (360) 412-4410

EXECUTIVE LIMITATIONS MONITORING REPORT

EL-11 Race and Equity

FROM: Dr. Antonio Sandifer, Director of Equity and Languages
DATE: August 13, 2024

The Race and Equity Policy focuses on achieving the Board priorities established
in the District Ends Policies and, in the Superintendent’s aligned Ends Policy
Interpretation, with respect to interrupting and eliminating systemic racism in our
District.

The Superintendent shall not fail to interrupt factors that perpetuate systemic inequities
and/or practices that contribute to over and under representation of any student group
compared to peers. The Superintendent shall confront the institutional bias that results
in predictability of student success or lack thereof, including but not limited to race and
ethnicity, gender identity and sexual orientation, socioeconomic status, ability,
language, and culture.

Policy Criteria 2b: Seek out and incorporate student voice in order to develop
and maintain a safe and inclusive environment for each and every student.

Superintendent/CEOQ Interpretation:
The Superintendent shall not fail to provide opportunities for student voice to be heard
to maintain a safe and inclusive environment for all students.

Superintendent/CEO Evidence Report:

» The Superintendent’s Student Advisory Council includes student representatives
from all 24 schools in the District. The Council meets quarterly to discuss a
variety of topics, including school culture and climate (compassion), community
service, and leadership.

» Student representatives from all of our high schools serve on the school board
for a semester.

» The District hosts multiple community conversations where students’ voices are
heard for example, attendance and reading instruction.

» Each school has a Principal student advisory board.

+ The District hosts several community cafés each year where students and
families’ voices are heard. :

« At most of our schools there are several student social/ethnic clubs where
students are empowered to share their voices.




Page 2 of 2

The annual student CEE Survey gives students the opportunity to share how
they feel the District is addressing various issues.

Each school has a PTSA where students are able to participate.

Student-led conferences give students an opportunity to share their goals and
academic progress.

High School and Beyond Plans facilitate student goal setting for their future.

Conclusion:

This evidence demonstrates that we are in compliance with this criterion under student
voice in this Executive Limitations Policy.




ITEM lILA.

Board Self-Monitoring
BSR-2 Unity of Control

Only decisions made by the entire Board are binding on the Superintendent. Accordingly:

The Board will instruct the
Superintendent through
systematically developed written
policies that outline the organizational
Ends to be achieved and specify
organizational risks, situations, and
actions to be avoided in Executive
Limitations, allowing the
Superintendentto use any
reasonable interpratation of these
Ends and Executive Limitations

Policies.

Decisions or instructions of individual
Board Members, Officers, or
Committees are nothinding on the
Superintendent except in rare
instances when the Board has
specifically delegated such exercise
of authority.

Individual members will not give
governing instructions to or request
work of the Superintendent. Direction
to the Superintendent can only be
through officlal Board motions,
Exceptions can be made in rare
instances when the Board has
specifically delegaled such exercise
of authority to an individual member.

In the rare instances where a Board
Member may request information
which in the Superintendent’s opinion
will take a material amount of staff
time or funds or which would be
disruptive to operations, the
Superintendent may ask for further
clarification from the full Board.

BSR-2 Self-assessment evaluated on August 13, 2024
BSR-2 Self-assessment to be finalized on




ITEM 111.B.

15t Reading POLICY — ACCOUNTABILITY OF THE SUPERINTENDENT BSR-3

The Superintendent is accountable to the Board acting—as—a-bedyas a collective

entity. The Superintendent serves as the Board’s sole connection to is-the Reard’s
enly-link-te-operational achievement and conduct se-thatmeaning all authority and
accountability of staff, as far as the Board is concerned, is-are considered-the
authority and accountability of the Superintendent.

Accordingly:

1. Neither tFhe Board nor individual Board members will never—give
instructions to any persons who report directly or indirectly to the
Superintendent.

2. The Board will not evaluate any staff member other than the Superintendent.

3. The Board will view-equate successful Superintendent-performance_of the
Superintendent as-identical-tewith the organization’sal accomplishment of
the Board's Ends policies and compliance with-theBeard'sto the risk
boundaries laid-eutestablished in the Executive Limitations policies.

Adopted: October 10, 2017 North Thurston Public Schools
Board of Directors
Amended:



